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BERGEN COUNTY TECHNICAL SCHOOLS/ SPEClAL SERVICES 

District Administration Office 

540 F<1rview Avenue, Paramus, New Jersey 07652 • Tel. (201) 343-6000 • Fax (201) 225-9067 

Honorable President and . 
Members of the Board of Education 
Bergen County Special Service~ School District 
County of Bergen, New Jersey 

Dear Board Members: 

January 18,2019 

State Department of Education statutes require that all general-purpose local governments publish within 
five months of the close of each fiscal year a complete set of financial statements presented in conformity 
with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) and audited in accordance with auditing standards 
generally accepted in the United States of America by a firm of licensed certified public accountants. 
Pursuant to that requirement, we hereby issue the co.mprehensive annual financial report of the Bergen 
County Special Services for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2018. 

This report consists of management's representations concerning the finances of the Bergen County Special 
Services School District. Consequently, management assumes full responsibility for the completeness and 
rel.iability of all of the infmmation presented in this report. To provide a reasonable basis for making these 
representations, management of the Bergen County Special Services School District has established a 
comprehensive internal control fi·amewm'k that is designed both to protect the School District' s assets from 
loss, theft, or misuse and to compile sufficient reliable information for the preparation of the Bergen County 
Special Services School District's financial statements in conformity with GAAP. Because the cost of 
internal controls should not outweigh their benefits, the Bergen County Special Services School District's 
comprehensive framework or internal controls has been designed to provide reasonable rather than absolute 
assurance that the financial statements will be free from material misstatement. As management, we assett 
that, to th~ best of our knowledge and belief, this financial report is complete and reliable in all material 
respects. 

The Bergen County SpeCial Services School District's financial statements have been audited by Lerch, 
Vinci & Higgins, LLP, a firm of licensed certified public accountants and public school accountants. The 
goal of the ind~pendeut audit was to provide reasonable assurance that the financial statements of the 
Bergen County Special Services School District for the fiscal year ended June 30,2018, are free of material 
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misstatement. The independent audit involved examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts 
and disclosures in the financial statements; assessing the accounting principles used and significant 
estimates made by management; and evaluating the overall fmancial statement presentation. The 
independent auditor concluded, based upon the audit, that there was a reasonable basis for rendering an 
unmodified opinion that the Bergen County Special Services School District's fmancial statements for the 
fiscal year ended June 30, 2018, are fairly presented in conformity with GAAP. The independent auditors' 
report is presented as the first component of the financial section of this report. 

Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) requires that management provide a narrative 
introduction, overview and analysis to accompany the basic financial statements in the form ofManagement's 
Discussion and Analysis (MD&A). This letter of transmittal is designed to complement the MD&A and 
should be read in conjunction with it. Bergen County Special Services' MD&A can be found inunediately 
following the "Independent Auditors' Report". 

The comprehensive annual financial report is presented in four sections: introductory, financial, statistical 
and single audit. The introductory section includes this transmittal letter, and a list of principal officials. 
The financial section includes the independent auditors' report, management's discussion and analysis 
(MD&A), the basic financial statements including the district-wide financial statements presented in 
conformity with Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 34. The basic financial 
statements also include individual fund financial statements, notes to the basic financial statements and 
required supplemental information (RSI). The statistical section includes selected financial and 
demographic information, generally presented on a multi-year basis. 

The District is required to undergo an annual single audit in conformity with the provisions of the Single 
Audit Act, as amended, and Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 200, Uniform Administrative 
Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements far Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance) and the state 
Treasury Circular Letter 15-08 OMB, "Single Audit Policy for Recipients of Federal Grants, State Grants 
and State Aid Payments". Information .related to this single audit, including the auditors' report on the 
internal control structure and compliance with applicable Jaws and regulations and findings and 
recommendations, are included in the single audit section of this report. 

REPORTING ENTITY AND ITS SERVICES: The District provides unique services throughout the 
County for individuals with severe, profound, complex or unmet needs for students ranging in age from 
birth to 2 I years; others we serve are adults over age 21. Students are served in one of our continua, each 
of which is organized around broad categories in order to address severe, profound, unique and complex 
special needs. 

The School District's revenue source is primarily tuition paid by local school districts. A small portion of 
overall district revenues comes from county taxes through the Bergen County Board of Chosen Freeholders. 
The school district operates programs in Bergen, Passaic, and Morris counties on 31 different program sites. 
Students who live in I 0 or more counties in New Jersey are either serviced in District operated programs 
or receive services from the District while still attending programs in their home school. 

The District completed the 2017-19 fiscal year with an average daily enrollment of 602.3 students, which 
is 40 students less than the previous year's enrollment. The following details the changes in the average 
daily enrollment over the last ten years. 
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Average Daily Enrollment Percent 
Fiscal Year fADE> Change 

2017-18 602.3 (6.24%) 
2016-17 642.4 (2.0%) 
2015-16 655.0 (2.96%) 
2014-15 675.0 (0.44%) 
2013-14 678.0 1.73% 
2012-13 667.0 (4.10)% 
2011-12 695.1 (10.02)% 
2010-11 772.5 (3.80)% 
2009-10 803.0 (6.30)% 
2008-09 857.0 (.35)% 

ECONOMIC CONDITION AND OUTLOOK: Located in Northeastern New Jersey in close proximity 
to New York City, Bergen County is an important economic entity. Although Bergen County comprises 
only 3% of New Jersey's total land area, it has the largest number of workers, private-sector jobs, and 
highest per capita income in the state. Its 900,000 residents live in 70 municipalities, which include 56 
boroughs, 9 townships, 3 cities, and 2 villages. 

According to the Bergen County Economic Development Corporation, Bergen has pver 14% of the state's 
jobs (487,000) and over 14% ofNew Jersey's manufacturing jobs- both records for the state, at $15 billion. 
Hackensack, the County Seat, is home to Bergen's top employer, Hackensack University Medical Center. 
This state-of-the-art teaching and research hospital is the largest provider of inpatient and outpatient 
services in the state and has been rated one of the best hospitals in the United States by U.S. News. The 
New Jersey Sports and Exposition Authority (Met Life Stadium, Meadowlands Racetrack, JZOD Arena) 
and the Valley Hospital System round out the top three employers in the county. Other leading notable 
employers include: Quest Diagnostics, Englewood Hospital & Medical Center, Bergen Regional Medical 
Center, AT&T Wireless, Holy Name Hospital, United Parcel Service, The County of Bergen, Mercedes­
Benz and BMW. 

MAJOR IN1TIA TIVES: During this past year, the District has increased the number of sites in which it 
operates programs for students. Going forward, the major initiatives of the District include the following: 

a. Continued expansion of Educational Enterprises, a division in which the District provides 
supports and services to local school districts, enabling students with disabilities to attend class 
with regnlar education students. This expansion also includes provision of child study team 
services. 

b. Establishing new programs to service elementazy/middle/high school students with behavioral 
disorders, autism, and auditory impairments. 

c. Continued expansion of community-based learning experiences and transition services to 
master workplace readiness skills. 

d. Expansion and enhancement of community outreach programs. 
e. Expansion and enhancement of support services for School District families and community 

members. 
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Honorable President and Members 
of the Board ofEducation 

JNDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

Bergen County Special Services School District 
Paramus, New Jersey 

Report on the Financial Statements 

ELIZABBTH A. SHICK, ~PA, RMA, PSA 

ROBERT W. HAAG, CPA, PSA 

DEBORAH K. LERCH, CPA, PSA 

RALPH M. PICONE, CPA, RMA, PSA 

DEBRA GOLLE, CPA 

CINDY JANACEK, CPA, RMA 

MARK SACO, CPA 

SHERYL M. LEIDIG, CPA, PSA 

ROBERT LERCH, CPA 

We have audited the accompanying fmancial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, 
each major fund, . .and the aggregate remaining .fund information of the Bergen County Special Services School 
District, a component unit of the County of Bergen, a~ of and for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2018 and the related 
notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the Bergen County Special Services School District's _ 
basic financial statements \J.S listed in the table of contents. · 

Management's Responsibility for tlte Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance 
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design, 
implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial 
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these fmancial statements based on our audit. We conducted our 
audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, the standards 
applicable to financial audits contained in the Govermnent Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General 
of the United States and audit requirements as prescribed by the Office of School Finance, Department of 
Education, State of New Jersey. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable 
assurance about whether the fmancial statements are free from material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the 
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the 
risks of material misstatement of the fmancial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk 
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation ofthe 
financial statements in order to design au4it procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the 
pw·pose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. Accordingly, we express no 
such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the 
reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall 
presentation of the financial statement~ . 

We'·believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit 
opinions. 

17-17 ROUTE208 •FAIRLAWN, NJ07410•TELEPHONE (201) 791-7100 • FACSIMILE (201) 791-3035 

WWW.LVH~PA.COM 



Opinions 

In our opinion, the fmancial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective 
financial position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate 
remaining fund information of the Bergen County Special Services School District as of June 30, 2018, and the 
respective changes in financial position and, where applicable, cash flows thereof for the fiscal year then ended in 
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 

Emphasis of Matter 

Adoption of New Acco_unting Pronouncement 

As discussed in Note 1 to the financial statements, in the fiscal year ended June 30, 2018 the Bergen County 
Special Services School District adopted new accounting guidance, Govemmental Accounting Standards Board 
Statement No. 75, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Postemployment Benefits Other Than Pensions. Our 
opinion is not modified with respect to this matter. 

Other M alters 

Required Supplementary Information 

Accounting principles generally · accepted in the United States of America require that the management's 
discussion and analysis, budgetary comparison information, pension information and other postemployment 
benefits information be presented to supplement the basic fmancial statements. Such information, although not a 
part of the basic fmancial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standru·ds Board who 
considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic fmancial statements in an 
appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the 
required supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States 
of America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the information and 
comparing the information for consistency with management's responses to our inquiries, the basic fmancial 
statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic fmancial statements. We do not 
express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us 
with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance. 

Other Information 

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opmwns on the financial statements that collectively 
comprise the Bergen County Special Services School District's basic financial statements. The introductory 
section, combining fund fmancial statements, financial schedules, statistical section, schedule of expenditures of 
federal awards as required by Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative 
Requirements. Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance) and schedule of 
expenditures of state financial assistance as required by New Jersey OMB Circular 15-08, Single Audit Policy for 
Recipients of Federal Grants, State Grants and State Aid, are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are 
not a required part of the basic financial statements of the Bergen County Special Services School District. 
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The combining fund financial statements, schedule of expenditures of federal awards and schedule of 
expenditures of state financial assistance are the responsibility of management and were derived from and relate 
directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic fmancial statements. Such 
information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic fmancial statements 
and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the 
underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements or to the basic financial 
statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted 
in the United States of America. In our opinion, the combining fund fmancial statements, schedules of 
expenditures of federal awards and state financial assistance are fairly stated in all material respects in relation to 
the basic fmancial statements as a whole. 

The introductory section, fmancial schedules and statistical section have not been subjected to the auditing 
procedures applied in the audit of the basic fmancial statements and, accordingly, we do not express an opinion or 
provide any assurance on them. 

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards 

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated January 18, 2019 on 
our consideration of the Bergen County Special Services School District's internal control over financial reporting 
and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements 
and other matters. The purpose of that repott is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over 
·financial repmting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the 
effectiveness of the Bergen County Special Services School District's internal control over financial reporting or 
on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing 
Standards in considering the Bergen County Special Services School District's internal control over fmancial 
reporting and compliance. 

Fair Lawn, New Jersey 
January 18, 2019 
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MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 



BERGEN COUNTY SPECIAL SERVICES SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Management's Discussion and Analysis 
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018 

As management of the Bergen County Special Services School District, we offer readers of the Bergen County Special Services 
School District's financial statements this narrative overview and analysis of the fmancial activities of the School District for the 
fiscal year ended June 30, 2018. We encourage readers to consider the information presented here in conjunction with the 
transmittal letter at the front of this report and the District's financial statements, which innnediately follows this section. 

The Management's Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) is an element of Required Supplementary Information specified in the 
Govermnental Accounting Standards Board's (GASB) Statement No. 34 - Basic Financial Statements - and Management's 
Discussion and Analysis- for State and Local Govermnents. Certain comparative information between the cuiTent year (2017-2018) 
and the prior year (2016-2017) is required to be presented in the MD&A. 

FINANCIAL IDGHLIGHTS 

Key fmancial highlights for the 2017-2018 fiscal year include the following: 

• The assets of Bergen County Special Services School District exceeded its liabilities at the close of the fiscal year by 
$14,589,269 (net position). 

• The District's total net position decreased by $2,284,458. 

• Overall district-wide revenues were $126,712,828, which were $2,284,458 less than expenses. 

• As of the close of the current fiscal year, the District's govermnental funds reported combining ending fund balances of 
$10,870,594. Of this amount, $2,640,007 is available for spending at the District's discretion (unassigned fund balance -
General Fund). 

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

The financial section of the annual report consists offonr parts - Independent Auditor's Report, required supplementary information 
which includes the management's discussion and analysis (this section), the basic financial statements, and supplemental 
information. The basic financial statements include two kinds of statements that present different views of the District: 
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BERGEN COUNTY SPECIAL SERVICES SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Management's Discussion and Analysis 
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018 

• The first two statements are district wide financial statements that provide both short-term 
and long-term information abont the District's overall financial status. 

• The remaining statements are fund financial statements that focus on individual parts of the 
District, reporting the District's operations in more detail than the district-wide statements. 

The governmental fonds statements tell how basic services were financed in the short term as well as what 
remains for future spending. 

Proprietary fonds statements offer short-term and long-term frnancial info1mation about the activities the 
district operated like businesses. 

Fiduciary fonds statements provide information about the financial relationships in which the District acts 
solely as a trustee or agent for the benefit of others to whom the resources belong. 

The financial statements also include notes that explain some of the information in the statements and provide more detailed data. 
Figure A-1 shows how the various parts of this annual report are ammged and related to one another. 

FigureA-1 

J.. J. 
ManagementS 

Basic Required 
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Financial Supplementary 
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12 



BERGEN COUNTY SPECIAL SERVICES SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Management's Discussion and Analysis 
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018 

Figure A-2 summarizes the major features of the District's finaocial statements, including the portion ofthe District's activities they 
cover and the types of information they contain. The remainder of this overview section of maoagement's discussion and aoalysis 
highlights the structure aod contents of each of the statements. 

Figure A-2 
Major Features of the DistrictRWide and Fund Financial Statements 

District-Wide Fund Financial Statements 

Statements Governmental Funds Proprietary Funds Fiduciary Funds 

Scope ~ntire district (except frhe activities of the district that Activities the district nstances in which the 

tduciary funds) are not proprietary or fiduciary, perates similar to istrict administers 

uch as instruction, building rivate businesses: resources on behalf of 

~aintenance, transportation, and ntemal Service funds omeone else, such as 

dministration. and Enterprise Funds nemployment, student 

activities, and Payroll 

deduction. 

Required fmancial Statements of net position tBalance Sheet tatement ofNet Position fStatements of 

Statements tatement of activities Statement of Revenue, tatement of Revenue, iduciary Net Position, 

Expenditures and Changes in expenses, and Changes in Statement of Changes 

iFund Balances und Net Position, 
in Fiduciary Net 
Position 

Statement of Cash Flows 

jAccounting Basis and Accrual accounting and Modified accrual accounting Accrual accounting and Accrual accounting 

Measurement focus conomic resources focus and current financial focus conomic resources focus and economic resources 

Focus 

Type of asset/liability iAJl assets, deferred outflows Generally assets expected to be All assets, deferred All assets and liabilities, 

infonnation and liabilities, deferred sed up and liabilities that come utflows and liabilities, oth shorHerm and long 

inflows, both fmancial and ue during the year or soon there deferred inflows, both funds do not currently 

capital, shorHerm and after; no capital assets or long-term nancial and capital, and ontain capital assets, 

ong-tenn iabilities included hort-term and long-term although they can 

Type of inflow/outflow ,AU revenues and expenses Revenues for which cash is received All revenues and expenses All additions and 

n:fonnation uring the year, regardless of during or soon after the end of the during the year, regardless dedications during the 

when cash is received or ear; expenditures when goods or jofwhen cash is received ear, regardless of when 

aid Services have been received and the pr paid. ash is received or paid. 

elated liability is due and payable. 

District-wide Statements 

The district-wide statements report information about the District as a whole using accounting methods similar to those used hy 
private-sector companies. The statement of net position includes a// of the District's assets and liabilities. All of the current year's 
revenues aod expenses are accounted for in the statement of activities regardless of when cash is received or paid. 

The two district-wide statements report the District's net position aod how they have chaoged. Net position - the difference 
between the District's assets aod liabilities - is one way to measure the District's financial health or position. 
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BERGEN COUNTY SPECIAL SERVICES SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Management's Discussion and Analysis 
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018 

• Over time, increases or decreases in the Di~trict' s net position are an indicator of whether its financial position is improving or 
deteriorating, respectively. ' 

• To assess the overall health of the District you need to consider additional non-fmancial factors such as changes in the District's 
property tax base and the condition of school buildings and other facilities. 

In the govermnent-wide financial statements the District's activities are showo in two categories: 

• Governmental activities -Most of the District's basic services are included here, such as special education, transportation, 
administration, and commuoity education. Couoty taxes, tuition charged to other school districts and State and Federal aid 
fmance most of these activities. 

• Business-type activities- The District charges fees to help cover the costs of certain services it provides. The District's food 
service operations are included here. 

Fund Financial Statements 

The timd financial statements provide more detailed information about the District's fimds - focusing on its most significant or 
"major'' timds - uot the District as a whole. Fuods are accouoting devices the District uses to keep track of specific sources of 
timding and spending on particular programs: 

• Some timds are requited by State law. 

• The District establishes other timds to control and manage money for particular purposes or 
to show that it is properly using certain revenues (federal and state grants). 

The District has three kinds of timds: 

• Governmental funds - Most of the District's basic services are included in govermnental timds, which generally focus on (I) how 
cash and other financial assets that can readily be converted to cash flow in and out and (2) the balances left at year-end that are 
available for spending. Consequently, the govermnental timds statements provide a detailed short-term view that helps to determine 
whether there are more or fewer fmancial resources that can be spent in the near future to fmance the District's programs. Because 
this information does not encompass the additional long-term focus of the district-wide statements, we provide additional 
information at the bottom of the govermnental timds statements that explains the relationship (or differences) between them. 

• Proprietary fonds - Services for which the District charges a fee are generally reported in proprietary timds. Proprietary timds are 
reported in the same way as the govermnent-wide statements. 

The District uses internal service fonds to report activities that provide supplies and services for the District's other programs and 
activities. The district currently has thirteen internal service timds for the following: 

• Bleshman Regional Day School • Home Hospital 
• One to One Aides • Education Enterprise 
• Extended Year Program • Management Agreement 
• Detention Center (TAP) • Compensated Absences 
• ETIC • lnterlocal Agreement 
• Career Crossroads • Project Search 
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BERGEN COUNTY SPECIAL SERVICES SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Management's Discussion and Analysis 
Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2018 

The District uses enterprise funds to account for operations that are financed and operated io a mauner similar to private busioess 
enterprises. The stated iotent is that costs of providiog goods or services to the stndeuts on a contiouiog basis are financed or 
recovered primarily through user charges. The District currently has one enterprise fund for its food service (cafeteria) program. 

• Fiduciary funds - The District is the trustee, or fiduciary, for assets that belong to others. The District is responsible for ensuriog 
that the assets reported io these funds are used only for their iotended purposes and by those to whom the assets belong. All ofthe 
District's fiduciary activities are reported io a separate statement of fiduciary net position and a statement of changes io fiduciary 
net position. We exclude these activities from the govermnent-wide fmancial statements because the District caunot use these 
assets to finance its operations. 

Notes to the Financial Statements. The notes provide additional ioformation that is essential to a full understandiog of the data 
provided io the govermnent-wide and fund financial statements. The notes to the financial statements can be found following the 
financial statements. 

Other Information. Io addition to the basic financial statements and accompanyiog notes, this report also presents certaio required 
supplementary information concerning the District's budget process. The District adopts an aunual expenditure budget for the 
General and Special Revenue Funds. A budgetary comparison statement has been provided for these Funds as required 
supplementary information. The required supplementary information can be found followiog the notes to the fmancial statements. 

Combining statements and schedules are presented ionnediately following the major budgetary comparison, if required. 

DISTRICT-WIDE FINANCIAL ANALYSIS 

As noted earlier net position may serve over time as a useful iodicator of a govel}llllent' s financial position. The District's combined 
net position were $14,589,269 on June 30, 2018 compared to $16,873,727 on June 30,2017. See Table A-1 

TableA-1 
Net Position 

As of June 30, 2018 and 2017 

Business~ 

Governmental Type 
Activities Activities Total 

2018 2017 2018 2017 2018 2017 

Assets 
Current Assets $ 19,537,287 $ 17,669,510 $ 135,994 $ 110,251 $ 19,673,281 $ 17,779,761 
Capital Assets 57,165,713 56,894 523 57,165 713 56,894 523 

Total Assets 76,703,000 74,564,033 135,994 110,251 76,838,994 74,674,284 

Deferred Outflows 25,546,735 18,981,642 25,546 735 18 981,642 

Total Assets and Deferred Outflows 102,249,735 93,545,675 135,994 110,251 102,385,729 93,655,926 

Liabilities 
Long~ Term Liabilities 69,572,919 72,648,538 69,572,919 72,648,538 
Other Liabilities 4,285,650 3,653,721 39,309 38,882 4,324 959 3,692,603 

Total Liabilities 73,858,569 76,302,259 39,309 38,882 73,897,878 76,341,141 

Deferred Intflows 13,896,575 440,078 2,007 980 13,898 582 441,058 

Total Liabilities and Deferred Inflows 87,755,144 76,742,337 41,316 39,862 87,796,460 76,782,199 

Net Position 
Net Investment in capital assets 57,165,713 56,894,523 57,165,713 56,894,523 
Restricted 5,468,478 4,113,403 5,468,478 4,113,403 
Unrestricted (48,139,600) (44,204,588) 94,678 70,389 (48,044,922) (44,134,199) 

Total Net Position $ 14,494,591 $ 16,803,338 $ 94,678 $ 70,389 $ 14,589,269 $ 16,873,727 
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BERGEN COUNTY SPECIAL SERVICES SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Management's Discussion and Analysis 
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018 

By far, the largest portion of the Bergen County Special Services net position reflects its investment in capital assets (i.e., machinery 
and equipment); less any reflected debt used to acquire those assets that are still outstanding. The District uses these capital assets to 
provide services to its students; consequently, these assets are not available for future use. Resources need to repay this debt (i.e., 
capital leases) must be provided by other sources, since the capital assets themselves caunot be used to liquidate these liabilities. 

At the end of the current fiscal year, the District was able to report a positive balance in the net position for the government as a 
whole. 

TableA-2 
Change in Net Position 

For the Fiscal Years Ended June 30, 2018 and 2017 

Governmental Businessw Type 
Activities Activities Total 

Revenues 2018 2017 2018 2017 2018 2017 
Program Revenues 

Charges for Services $ 76,676,974 $ 78,638,703 $ 147,380 $ 147,180 $ 76,824,354 $ 78,785,883 
Operating Grants and Contributions 37,738,856 29,847,566 204,785 202,126 37,943,641 30,049,692 
Capital Grants and Contributions 881,204 586,520 881,204 586,520 

General Revenues 
County Property Taxes 9,864,312 9,577,003 9,864,312 9,577,003 
State/Federal Aid 10,449 158,326 10,449 158,326 
Investment Earnings 36,974 12,187 36,974 12,187 
Miscellaneous 1,151,894 1,092,707 1,151,894 1,092,707 

Total Revenues 126,360,663 119,913,012 352,165 349,306 126,712,828 120,262,318 

Expenses 
Instruction 

Special Education 75,172,372 68,922,293 75,172,372 68,922,293 
Support Services 
Student and Instruction Related Services 31,589,371 33,085,833 31,589,371 33,085,833 
School Administration Services 5,480,247 5,708,571 5,480,247 5,708,571 
General Administration 1,726,322 1,185,658 1,726,322 1,185,658 
Plant Operations and Maintenance 9,476,019 8,418,619 9,476,019 8,418,619 
Pupil Transportation 2,238,886 2,004,151 2,238,886 2,004,151 
Business/Central Svcs/Admin. Info. Tech. 2,836,193 2,383,844 2,836,193 2,383,844 

Food Services 477,876 490 413 477,876 490,413 

Total Expenses 128,519,410 121,708,969 477,876 490,413 128,997,286 122,199,382 

Increase (Decrease) in Net Position 
Before Transfers (2,158,747) (1,795,957) (125,711) (141,107) (2,284,458) (1,937,064) 

Transfers (150,000) (200,000) 150,000 200,000 

Change in Net Position (2,308,747) (1,995,957) 24,289 58,893 (2,284,458) (1,937,064) 

Beginning of Year, Net Position 16,803,338 18,799,295 70,389 11496 16,873,727 18,810,791 

End of Year, Net Position $ 14,494,591 $ 16,803,338 $ 94,678 $ 70,389 $ 14,589,269 $ 16,873,727 
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BERGEN COUNTY SPECIAL SERVICES SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Management's Discussion and Analysis 
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018 

Governmental Activities. The DistTict 's total govemmental activities revenues were $126,360,663 for the fiscal year ended June 
30, 2018, an increase of$6,447,651 (5 percent) over the previous year. Tuition and charges for services accounted for 61 percent of 
total revenues. County property taxes and capital grants and contributions account for 9% percent of total revenue for the year. 
Another 30 percent came fi·om state and federal grants, contributions and aid, the balance came from investment earnings, and other 
miscellaneous revenues. 

The total cost of all govemmental activities programs and services was $128,519,410, an increase of $6,810,441 (6 percent) over the 
previous year. The District's expenses are predominantly related to educating and caring for students with special needs. 

Total govemmental activities revenues were less than expenses and transfers, decreasing net position by $2,308,747 fi·om the 
previous year. 

• The cost of all governmental activities this year was $128,519,410. 

• Some of the cost was paid by the users of the District's programs and tuition charges for a total of $76,676,974, a 
decrease of$1,961,729 (2 percent). 

• The federal and state govemments subsictized certain programs with grants, contributions and aid of $37,749,305, an 
increase of $7,743,413 (26 percent). This increase was primarily a result of on-behalf revenues and expenditures as a result 
ofGASB 75-0PEB. 

• In addition, the District also received $881,204 in capital contributions from the County to fund capital projects 
during the year, an increase of $294,684 from the prior year. · · 

• District's costs in the amount of $9,864,312 were provided by County sources fi·om property taxes, an increase of 
$287,309 fi·om the prior year. 

Table A-3 Revenues by Source- Governmental Activities 
For Fiscal Year 2018 

State, Federal & Local 
Sources 

Other 
1% 

29% 

County Sources 
9% 
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BERGEN COUNTY SPECIAL SERVICES SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Management's Discussion and Analysis 
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018 

Table A-4 Expenditures by Type- Governmental Activities 
For Fiscal Year 2018 

School, General 
and Business 
Administration 

8% 

Student Suppo 
Services 25% 

Pupil 
Transportation 

2% 

Plant Operations 
& Maintenance 

7% 

Instruction 
58% 

For the most part, increases in certain expenses closely paralleled inflation and the growth in the demand for services while others 
decreased. 

The Disb:ict's total cost of services was $128",519,410. After applying program revenues derived from charges for services of 
$76,676,974 operating grants, and contributions of $37,738,856 and capital grants and contributions of $881,204, the net cost of 
services to the District was $13,222,376. See Table A-5. 

Table A-5 
Total and Net Cost of Governmental Activities 

For the Fiscal Years Ended June 30, 2018 and 2017 

Net (Revenue) 
Total Cost Cost 
of Services of Services 

2018 2017 201 8 2017 
Instruction 

Special Education $ 75,172,372 $ 68,922,293 $ (13,979,509) $ (13,837,499) 

Support Services 

Student and Instruction Related Services 31,589,371 33,085,833 12,478,320 12,471,419 

School Administrative Services 5,480,247 5,708,571 3,163,637 3,109,328 
General Administrative Services 1,726,322 1,185,658 1,391,287 1,144,385 
Plant Operations and Maintenance 9,476,019 8,418,619 7,294,453 6,942,056 
Pupil Transportation 2,238,886 2,004,151 1,996,878 1,929,026 
Other Support Services-Business/Centt·al 

Svc./Admin. Info. Tech. 2,836,193 2,383,844 877,310 877,465 

Total $ 12825191410 $ 121,708,969 $ 1312221376 $ 12,636,180 
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BERGEN COUNTY SPECIAL SERVICES SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Management's Discussion and Analysis 
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018 

Business-Type Activities -The District's total business-type activities revenues were $352,165 for the year ended June 30, 2018, an 
increase of $2,859 (less than I percent) from the previous year. Charges for services accounted fur 42% of total revenues. 
Operating grants and contributions accounted for 58% oftotal revenue for the year. 

The District's expenses are related to Food Service programs provided to all students, teachers and administrators within the 
District. 

Total business-type activities expenses were less than revenues and transfers, increasing net position by $24,289 from the last 
year. 

The cost of all business-type activities this year was $477,876. 

• Some of the cost was paid by the users of the District's Food Service program for a total of $147,380, an increase of $200 
(less than 1 percent). 

• The Federal and State governments subsidized the Food Service program with grants and contributions of $204,785, an 
increase of $2,659 (1 percent). This increase is a result of a slight increase in meals served to low income students during 
the year. 

• The District transferred $150,000 from its governmental activities to subsidize the Food Service program during the year. 

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

The financial performance of the District as a whole is reflected in its governmental funds as well. As the District completed the 
year, its governmental funds reported a combined fund balance of $10,870,594, an increase of $1,058,812 from last year's fund 
balance of $9,811,782. $2,640,007 of fund balance at year-end is available as fund resources for future use. The remainder of fund 
balance is assigned, committed or restricted to indicate that it is not available for new spending because it has been earmarked I) to 
liquidate contracts and purchase orders of the prior period $1,728,927; 2) restricted for capital purposes $3,887,329; 3) restricted for 
maintenance $1,019,763; 4) designated for appropriation in the 2018/2019 budget- Semi-ARRA $33,182; or 5) designated for 
appropriation in the 2018/2019 budget $1,000,000. 

Revenues for the District's governmental funds were $74,988,199, while total expenses and total other financing uses (net) were 
$73,929,387. 

General Fund 

The General Fund is the chief operating fund of the District and includes the primary operations of providing educational services to 
students with special needs. 

The following schedule presents a sununary of General Fund Revenues. 
Fiscal Fiscal 

Year Ended Year Ended 
June 30, 2018 June 30, 2017 

Local Sources 
County Property Taxes $ 9,864,312 $ 9,577,003 
Tuition 43,944,081 45,385,141 
Investment Earnings 36,974 12,187 
Miscellaneous 2,327,069 2,309,582 

State Sources 5,826,640 4,703,290 
Federal Sources 482,752 591,915 

Total General Fund Revenue $ 62,481,828 $ 62,579,118 

Total General Fund Revenues decreased by $97,290 or 0.2% from the previous year. 
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287,309 
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24,787 
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BERGEN COUNTY SPECIAL SERVICES SCHOOL DISTRICT 

General Fund (Continued} 

Management's Discussion and Analysis 
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018 

County Property Taxes increased 3% over the previous year. Tuition which represents 70% of total General Fund revenues for the 
year decreased 3% from the previous year. 

Revenue from federal sources decreased $109,163 due to a decrease in revenues received for Medicaid reimbursement. Revenues 
from state sources increased by $1,123,350 largely due to an increase in the on-behalf contributions. 

The following schedule presents a sununary of General Fund expenditures. 

Fiscal Fiscal Amount of Percent 
Year Ended Year Ended Increase Increase 

June 30,2018 June 30,2017 (Decrease) (Decrease) 

Instruction $ 33,208,400 $ 33,553,420 $ (345,020) -1% 

Support Services 26,184,391 24,614,424 1,569,967 6% 

Capital Outlay 1,336 098 147,508 1,188,590 806% 

Total General Fund Expenditures $ 60,728,889 $ 58,315,352 $ 2,413,537 4.1% 

Total General Fund expenditures increased $2,413,537 or 4.1% from the previous year. 

In Fiscal Year 2018 General Fund revenues were more than expenditures and other financing uses by $633,410. After adding 
statutory transfers and other financing source/(use), the fund balance increased from $9,675,798 at June 30, 2017 to $10,309,208 at 
June 30,2018. 

Special Revenue Fund 

The Special Revenue Fund includes all restricted Federal and State sources utilized in the operations of the District in providing 
educational services to students with special needs. 

Revenues of the Special Revenue Fund were $11,625,167 for the year ended June 30, 2018. Local sources accountfor the majority 
of the Special Revenue Funds' revenues, which represented 73% of the total revenue for the year. The majority of the local sources 
comes from other LEAs that contract with Bergen County Special Services to provide services in conjunction with nonpublic 
allotments. 

Total Special Revenue Fund revenues increased $1,065,970 or 10% from the previous year. 

Expenditures of the Special Revenue Fund were $11,709,256. Special Education instructional expenditures were $4,871,030 or 
42% of the total expended for the year ended June 30,2018. 

Total Special Revenue Fund expenditures increased $1,062,783 or 10% from the previous year. Instruction expenditures decreased 
$212,232 or 4%. Support services expenditures increased $1,422,892 (26%) over the previous year. Capital outlay expenditures 
decreased $147,877. 
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BERGEN COUNTY SPECIAL SERVICES SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Capital Projects Fund 

Management's Discussion and Analysis 
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018 

The capital projects revenues and other financing sources were more than expenditures by $425,402 resulting in a fund balance of 
$561,386 at June 30, 2018. 

Proprietary Funds 

The District maintains both an Enterprise Fund and Internal Service Fund to account for activities which are supported in part 
through user fees. 

• Enterprise Fund- The District uses an Enterprise Fund to report activities related to the District's Food services program. The 
Districts Enterprise Fund provides the same type of information found in the government-wide financial statements, business-type 
activities, but in more detail. Factors concerning the finances of this Fund have aheady been addressed in the discussion of the 
District's business-type activities. 

• Internal Service Fund - The District uses internal service funds to report activities that provide services and supplies for the 
District's other programs and activities, as well as services provided on behalf of other districts. The internal service fund is also 
utilized to account for the District's liabilities relating to compensated absences. 

The District also operates the Norman A. Bleshman Regional Day School. The related operations for this school are also 
accounted for in the internal service fund. 

The internal service fund revenues were more than expenditures by $960,492 resulting in a fund balance of $3,323,966 at June 30, 
2018 up from $2,363,474 atJune 30,2017. 
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CAPITAL ASSETS 

BERGEN COUNTY SPECIAL SERVICES SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Management's Discussion and Analysis 
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018 

By the end of June 30, 2018, the District had invested $57,165,713 in a range of capital assets for its goverrunental and business­
type activities. This includes leasehold improvements to buildings, computers, specialized machinery and various other types of 
equipment. The District is a county-wide school district and all properties but one were acquired and constructed by the County of 
Bergen. The District also operates certain state owned facilities. Title to all real property utilized by the District with the exception 
of the Montesano School remains with the County of Bergen or State of New Jersey. See Table A-6 for details. Depreciation 
charges for the fiscal year 2017-2018 amounted to $2,904,693 for governmental activities and $-0- for business-type activities. 

TableA-6 
Capital Assets 

As of June 30, 2018 and 2017 

Business~ 

Govenm1ental Type 
Activities Activities Total 

2018 2017 2018 2017 2018 2017 

Buildings $ 59,141,110 $ 57,835,100 $ 59,141,110 $ 57,835,100 
Improvements Other Than Buildings 1,162,913 628,381 1,162,913 628,381 
Leasehold Improvements 6,913,587 6,913,587 6,913,587 6,913,587 
Machinery and Equipment 14,921,716 13,586 375 $ 69,406 $ 69,406 14,991122 13,655,781 

Total Capital Assets 82,139,326 78,963,443 69,406 69,406 82,208,732 79,032,849 

Less Accumulated Depreciation 24,973,613 22,068 920 69,406 69,406 25,043 019 22,138,326 

Capital Assets, Net $ 57,165,713 $ 56,894 523 $ $ $ 57,165 713 $ 56,894,523 

Additional information on the District's capital assets is presented in the "Notes to the Financial Statements" of this report. 

LONG TERM LIABILITIES 

At year-end, the District's long-term liabilities for its governmental activities consisted of compensated absences payable of 
$2,054,354 and net pension liability payable of$67,518,565. 

Additional information on the Districts long-term liabilities is presented in the "Notes to the Financial Statements" of this report. 

ECONOMIC FACTORS AND NEXT YEAR'S BUDGET AND RATES 

Many factors were considered by the District's administration during the process of developing the fiscal year 2018-2019 budget. 
The primary factors were the District's projected student population, anticipated county, state and federal aid as well as 
increasing salary and related benefit costs. 

These indicators were considered when adopting the bndget for fiscal year 2018-2019. Budgeted expenditures in the General 
Fund decreased by less than 1 percent from the 2017/2018 adopted budget to $56,057,620 in fiscal year 2018-2019. 
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BERGEN COUNTY SPECIAL SERVICES SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Management's Discussion and Analysis 
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018 

ECONOMIC FACTORS AND NEXT YEAR'S BUDGET AND RATES (Continued) 

Three goals served as the foundation for the development of the 2018/2019 budget. The goals balanced fiscal and program 
issues. The goals were: 1) maintain and improve program excellence; 2) maintain a balance between tuition charged and 
services provided; and 3) infuse technology into the instructional programs. The budget program priorities for 2018/2019 
continue to include program site consolidation and expansion of the autistic programs for students, as well as program 
improvements to meet state and federal mandates covering instruction and services to physically, behaviorally and cognitively 
challenged students. 

CONTACTING THE DISTRICT'S FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT 

This fmancial report is designed to provide our citizens, taxpayers, customers, and investors and creditors with a general overview 
of the District's finances and to demonstrate the Disttict's accountability for the money it receives. If you have questions about this 
repmt or need additional information contact the Business Office, Bergen County Special Services, 540 Fairview Avenue, Paramus, 
NJ 07652. 
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BERGEN COUNTY SPECIAL SERVICES SCHOOL DISTRICT 
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION 

AS OF JUNE 30, 2018 

Governmental Business-Type 
Activities Activities 

ASSETS 

Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 9,487,960 $ 108,514 
Receivables, net 10,022,102 15,374 
Security Deposit 27,225 
Inventories 12,106 
Capital Assets, net of accumulated depreciation 57,165,713 

Total Assets 76,703,000 135,994 

DEFERRED OUTFLOW OF RESOURCES 

Deferred Amounts on Net Pension Liability 25,546,735 

Total Assets and Deferred Outflow of Resources 102,249,735 135,994 

LIABILITIES 

Accounts Payable and Other Current Liabilities 3,331,880 39,309 
Intergovernmental Payable 237,081 
Uriearned Revenue 716,689 
Noncurrent Liabilities 

Due within one year 
Due beyond one year 69,572,919 

Total Liabilities 73,858,569 39,309 

DEFERRED INFLOW OF RESOURCES 

Deferred Commodities Revenue 2,007 
Deferred Amounts on Net Pension Liability 13,896,575 

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 13,896,575 2,007 

Total Liabilities and Deferred Inflow of Resources 87,755,144 41,316 

NET POSITION 
Investment in Capital Assets 57,165,713 
Restricted 
Capital Projects 4,448,715 
Plant Maintenance 1,019,763 

Unrestricted (48,139,600) 94,678 

Total Net Position $ 14,494,591 $ 94,678 

The accompanying Note~ to the Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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EXHIBIT A-I 

Total 

$ 9,596,474 
10,037,476 

27,225 
12,106 

57,165,713 

76,838,994 

25,546,735 

102,385,729 

3,371,189 
237,081 
716,689 

69,572,919 

73,897,878 

2,007 
13,896,575 

13,898,582 

87,796,460 

57,165,713 

4,448,715 
1,019,763 

(48,044,922) 

$ 14,589,269 



EXHIBIT A-2 

BERGEN COUNTY SPECIAL SERVICES SCHOOL DISTRICT 
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

Net (Expense) Revenue and 
Program Revenues Chan~es in Net Position 

Operating Capital 
Charges for Grants and Grants and Governmental Business Type 

Functions/Programs Ex(l:enses Services Contributions Contributions Activities Activities Total 

Governmental activities 
Instruction: 

Special Education $ 75,172,372 $ 67,559,331 $ 21,592,550 $ 13,979,509 $ 13,979,509 
Support Services: -

Student & Instruction Related Services 31,589,371 4,863,701 14,247,350 (12.478,320) (12,478,320) 
General Administration Services 1,726,322 298,057 36,978 (1,391,287) (1,391,287) 
School Administration Services 5,480,247 1,074,535 1,242,075. (3.163,637) (3,163,637) 
Plant Operations and Maintenance 9,476,019 923,621 376,741 $ 881,204 (7 ,294,453) (7.294,453) 
Pupil Transportation 2,238,886 75,245 166,763 (1,996,878) (1,996,878) 
Support Services- Business/Central Svc/ Admin Info. Tech. 2 836,193 1,882,484 76,.399 (877,310) (877,310) 

Total Governmental Activities 128,519,410 76,676,974 37,738,856 881,204 ~13,222,376) ~13,222,376) 

Business- Type Activities 
Food Service 477,876 147,380 204,785 $ {125,711) (125,711) 

Total Business Type Activities 477,876 147,380 204,785 (125,711) (125,711) 

" '" Total Primary Government $ 128,997,286 $ 76,824,354 $ 37,943,641 $ 881,204 (13,222,376) (125,711) (13,348,087) 

General Revenues: 
County Property Tax Levy 9,864,312 9,864,312 
Federal and State Aid Unrestricted 10,449 10,449 
Investment Earnings 36,974 36,974 
Miscellaneous 1,151,894 1,151,894 

Transfers {150,000) 150,000 

Total General Revenues and Transfers 10,913,629 150,000 11,063,629 

Change in Net Position (2.308,747) 24,289 (2,284,458) 

Net Position - Beginning of Year 16,803,338 70,389 16,873,727 

Net Position- End of Year $ 14,494,591 $ 94,678 $ 14,589,269 

The accompanying Notes to the Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement 
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BERGEN COUNTY SPECIAL SERVICES SCHOOL DISTRICT 
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

BALANCE SHEET 
AS OF JUNE 30, 2018 

General Special Revenue 
Fund Fund 

ASSETS 

Assets 
Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 7,811,763 $ 7,169 $ 
Intergovernmental Receivables 836,690 1,531,115 
Due from Other Funds 6,165,000 
Security Deposits 27,225 

Total Assets $ 14,840,678 $ 1,538,284 $ 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES 

Liabilities 
Accounts Payable $ 1,970,509 $ 203,714 $ 

Intergovermnental Payable 129,770 107,311 
Other Payable 199,062 6,122 

Due to Other Funds 1,716,577 1,020,000 
Unearned Revenue 515,552 201,137 

Total Liabilities 4,531,470 1,538,284 

Fund Balances: 
Restricted 

Capital Reserve 3,887,329 
Maintenance Reserve 1,019,763 
Capital Projects 

Committed 
Year End Encumbninces 1,125,621 

Assigned 
Year End Encumbrances 603,306 

Designated for Subsequent Year1
S 

Expenditures Federal Funds- SEMI-ARRA 33,182 
Designated for Subsequent Year's 

Expenditures 1,000,000 
Unassigned 2,640,007 

Total Fund Balances 10,309,208 

Total Liabilities and Fund Balances $ 14,840,678 $ 1,538,284 $ 

The accompanying Notes to the Financial Statements are an Integral Part of this Statement 
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EXIDBITB-1 

Capital Total 
Projects Governmental 

Fund Funds 

448 $ 7,819,380 
725,014 3,092,819 

6,165,000 
27,225 

725,462 $ 17,104,424 

18,076 $ 2,192,299 
237,081 
205,184 

146,000 2,882,577 
716,689 

164,076 6,233,830 

3,887,329 
1,019,763 

561,386 561,386 

1,125,621 

603,306 

33,182 

1,000,000 
2,640,007 

561,386 10,870,594 

725,462 $ 17,104,424 

Continued 



BERGEN COUNTY SPECIAL SERVICES SCHOOL DISTRICT 
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

BALANCE SHEET 
AS OF JUNE 30, 2018 

Total Fund Balance- Governmental Funds (Exhibit B-1) 

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement 
of net position(A-1) are different because: 

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial 
resources and therefore are not reported in the funds. The cost 
ofthe assets is $80,877,725 and the accumulated depreciation 
is $24,526,542. 

Certain amounts resulting from the measurement of the net pension liability are 
reported as either deferred inflows of resources or deferred outflows of resources 
on the statement of net position and deferred over future years. 

Deferred Outflows of Resources 
Deferred Inflows of Resources 

Long term liabilities, are not due and payable in the current 
period and therefure are not reported as liabilities in the fund 

Net Pension Liability 
Compensated Absences 

The assets and liabilities of the Internal Service funds are included 
with governmental activities 

Net position of Governmental Activities (Exhibit A-1) 

The accompanying Notes to the Financial Statements are an Integral Part of this Statement 
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$ 25,546,735 
(13,896,575) 

(67,518,565) 
(182,747) 

EXHIBITB-1 

$ l 0,870,594 

56,351,183 

11,650,160 

(67,701,312) 

3,323,966 

$ 14,494,591 



EXHIBITB-2 
BERGEN COUNTY SPECIAL SERVICES SCHOOL DISTRICT 

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

Special Capital Total 
General Revenue Projects Governmental 

Fund Fund Fund Funds 
REVENUES 
Local Sources 

County Property Tax Levy $ 9,864,312 $ 9,864,312 
County Aid $ 881,204 881,204 
Tuition - LEA 1s 43,944,081 43,944,081 
Non-Resident Fees 1,175,175 1,175,175 
Interest on Investments 36,974 36,974 
Miscellaneous 1,151,894 $ 8,430,166 9,582,060 

56,172,436 8,430,166 881,204 65,483,806 

State Sources 5,826,640 1,968,016 ' 7,794,656 
Federal Sources 482,752 1,226,985 1,709,737 

Total Revenues 62,481,828 11,625 167 881,204 74,988,199 

EXPENDITURES 
Instruction 

Special Education Instruction 33,208,400 4,871,030 38,079,430 
Support Services 

Student & Instruction Related Services 14,159,115 6,827,777 247,382 21,234,274 
School Administration Services-- 3,051,171 3,051,171 
Support Services General Administration 1,332,370 1,332,370 
Plant Operations and Maintenance 5,450,506 5,450,506 
Pupil Transportation 1,435,645 1,435,645 
Other Support Services- Business (Central Services/ Admin Info Tech) 755,584 755,584 

Capital Outlay 1,336,098 10,449 1,093,860 2,440,407 

Total Expenditures 60,728,889 11,709,256 1,341,242 73,779,387 

Excess(Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures 1,752,939 (84,089) (460,038) 1,208,812 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES(USES) 
Transfers In 84,089 885,440 969,529 
Transfers Out (1,119,529) (1,119,529) 

Total Other Financing Sources and Uses (1,119,529) 84,089 885,440 (150,000) 

Net Change in Fund Balances 633,410 425,402 1,058,812 

Fund Balance ~ Beginning of Year 9,675,798 135,984 9,811,782 

Fund Balance - End of Year $ 10,309,208 $ $ 561,386 $ 10,870,594 

The accompanying Notes to the Financial Statements are an Integral Part of this Statement 
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BERGEN COUNTY SPECIAL SERVICES SCHOOL DISTRICT 
RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, 

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

Total Net Change in Fund Balances- Governmental Funds (B-2) 

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of 
activities (A-2) are different because: 

Capital Outlays are reported in governmental funds as expenditures. 
However, in the statement of activities, the cost of those assets is 
allocated over their estimated useful lives as depreciation expense. 
This is the amount by which depreciation exceeded capital outlay additions in the period 

Depreciation Expense 
Capital Outlays 

In the statement of activities, certain operating expenses - compensated absences and 
pension expense are measured by the amounts earned during the year. In the governmental 
funds, however, expenditures for these items are measured by the amount of financial 
resources used (paid): 

Increase in Pension Expenses 
Decrease in Compensated Absences 

Internal Service Funds are used by the District's management to charge the costs 

of various programs/ services to other governmental entities. The net revenue 
of the Intemal Service Funds is reported with governmental activities 

Net Income Before Transfers 

Net Transfers from General Fund 

Change in Net Position 

Change in net position of governmental activities (Exhibit A-2) 

The accompanying Notes to the Financial Statements are an Integral Part of this Statement 
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$ (2,887,855) 
2,440,407 

( 4,356,292) 
475,689 

960,492 

EXHIBITB-3 

$ 1,058,812 

(447,448) 

(3,880,603) 

960,492 

$ (2,308,747) 



EXHIBITB-4 
BERGEN COUNTY SPECIAL SERVICES SCHOOL DISTRICT 

PROPRIETARY FUNDS 
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION 

AS OF JUNE 30, 2018 

Business Type 
Activities Governmental 

Enterprise Activities 
Fund 
Food Internal 

Service Service .Funds 

ASSETS 

Current Assets 
Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 108,514 $ 1,668,580 
Intergovernmental Accounts Receivable 15,374 6,786,242 
Due from Other Funds 1,716,577 
Due from B.C.T.S 138,041 
Security Deposits 
Inventories 12,106 

Total Current Assets 135,994 10,309,440 

Capital Assets 
Furniture, machinery & equipment 69,406 1,261,601 
Less; Accumulated Depreciation (69,406) (447,071) 

Total Capital Assets, Net 814,530 

Total Assets 135,994 11 123,970 

LIABILITIES 

Current Liabilities 
Accounts Payable 39,297 923,384 
Other Payable 12 11,013 
Due to Other Funds 4,994,000 

Total Current Liabilities 39,309 5,928,397 

Noncurrent Liabilities 
Compensated Absences 1,871,607 

Total Noncurrent Liabilities 1,871,607 

Total Liabilities 39,309 7,800,004 

DEFERRED INFLOW OF RESOURCES 

Deferred Commodities Revenue 2,007 

Total Liabilities and Deferred Inflow of Resources 41,316 7 800,004 

NET POSITION 

Investment in Capital Assets 814,530 
Unrestricted 94,678 2,509,436 

Total Net Position $ 94678 $ 3,323,966 

The accompanying Notes to the Financial Statements are an Integral Part of this ~tatement 
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BERGEN COUNTY SPECIAL SERVICES SCHOOL DISTRICT 
PROPRIETARY FUNDS 

EXHIBITB-5 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN FUND NET POSITION 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

OPERATING REVENUES 
Charges for Services 

Daily sales -reimbursable programs 
Lunch Program 
Breakfast Program 

Daily sales- nonreimbursable programs 
Tuition from LEAS 
Charges and Fees 
On-Behalf State Aid 

Total Operating Revenues 

OPERATING EXPENSES 

Cost of Sales -reimbursable programs 
Cost of Sales - nonreimbursable programs 
Salaries 
Employee Benefits 
Purchased Services 
Supplies and Materials 
Management! Admin Fee 
Miscellaneous Expenses 
Depreciation 

Total Operating Expenses 

Operating Income (Loss) 

Nonoperating Revenues 
State Sources 

State School Lunch Program 
Federal Sources 

National School Lunch Program 
National School Lunch Program-PB Lunch 
National School Breakfast Program 
USDA Commodity 

Total Non-Operating Revenues 

Net Income (Loss) Before Operating Transfers 

Other Financing Sources (Uses) 
Transfers In 

Change in Net Position 

Total Net Position- Beginning of Year 

Total Net Position- Ending of Year 

The accompanying Notes to the Financial Statements are an Integral Part of this Statement 
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Business~ Type 
Activities 

$ 

$ 

Enterprise 
Fund 
Food 

Service 

41,413 
8,787 

97,180 

147 380 

134,877 
24,644 

174,211 
45,871 

72,898 
25,375 

477,876 

(330,496) 

2,626 

114,125 
2,947 

61,842 
23,245 

204,785 

(125,7!1) 

150,000 

24,289 

70,389 

94,678 

Governmental 
Activities 

$ 

$ 

Internal 
Service Funds 

7,101,696 
24,456,022 

6,300,277 

37 857,995 

20,320,173 
13,189,634 
2,867,809 

216,389 
271,788 

14,872 
16,838 

36,897,503 

960,492 

960,492 

960,492 

2,363,474 

3,323 966 



EXHIDITB-6 
BERGEN COUNTY SPECIAL SERVICES SCHOOL DISTRICT 

PROPRIETARY FUNDS 
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

Business-Type Governmental 
Activities Activities 

Enterprise 
. .Fund 

Food Internal 
Service Service Funds 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Receipts from Customers $ 147,392 $ 30,319,386 
Payments to Employees (220,082) (21,422,919) 
Payments to Suppliers (234,354) (8,381,695) 

Net Cash Provided by(Used for) operating activities (307,044) 514,772 

CASH FLOWS FROM NON CAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
State Sources 2,623 
Federal Sources 179,465 
Operating Subsidies and transferS to/from other funds 150,000 804,000 

~et cash provided by (used for) noncapital fmancing activities 332,088 804,000 

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING 
ACTIVITIES 
Purchases of Capital Assets (735,476) 

Net cash provided by (used for) for capital and related fmancing activities (735,476) 

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 25,044 583,296 

Cash and Cash Equivalents - Beginning of Year 83,470 1,085,284 

Cash and Cash Equivalents - End of Year $ 108,514 $ 1,668,580 

RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) TO NET CASH 
PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

Operating Income(Loss) $ (330,496) $ 960,492 

Adjustments to reconcile operating income(loss) to net cash provided 
by (used for) operating activities 
Depreciation 16,838 
Food Distribution(USDA Commodities)~National School Lunch Program 23,245 
(Increase) Decrease in accounts receivable, net (1,244,445) 
Increase (Decrease) in other current liabilities 6,113 

Increase(Decrease) in accounts payable 415 840,592 
Increase (Decrease) in non-current liabilities 12 (64,818) 

Increase (Decrease) in deferred commodities revenue 1,027 
(Increase )Decrease in inventories (1,247) 

Total adjustments 23,452 (445,720) 

Net cash provided by (used for) operating activities $ (307,044) $ 514,772 

Non-Cash Financing Activities 
National School Lunch Program (Food Distribution) $ 23,245 

The accompanying Notes to the Financial Statements are an Integral Part of this Statement 
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EXHIBITB-7 
BERGEN COUNTY SPECIAL SERVICES SCHOOL DISTRICT 

FIDUCIARY FUNDS 
STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET POSITION 

AS OF JUNE 30, 2018 

Unemployment Speech Operating/ Private 
Compensation Equipment Development Purpose Agency 

Trust Trust Trust Scholarship Fund 

ASSETS 

Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 517,683 $ 11,356 $ 43,788 $ 24,661 $ 748,281 

Total Assets 517,683 11,356 43,788 24,661 $ 748,281 

LIABILITIES 

Payroll deductions and withholdings $ 732,335 
Accrued Salaries and Wages 2,402 
Due to student groups 8,544 
Due to Other Funds 5,000 
Due to State ofNew Jersey 9,805 

Total Liabilities 9,805 $ 748,281 

NET POSITION 
Held in trust for unemployment 
claims and other purposes $ 507,878 $ 11,356 $ 43,788 

Reserved for scholarships $ 24,661 

The accompanying Notes to the Financial Statements are an Integral Part of this Statement 
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EXHIBITB-8 

BERGEN COUNTY SPECIAL SERVICES SCHOOL DISTRICT 
FIDUCIARY FUNDS 

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FIDUCIARY NET POSITION 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

Unemployment Speech Operating/ Private 
Compensation Equipment Development Purpose 

Trust Trust Trust Scholarship 

ADDITIONS 
Contributions: 
Plan Member $ 93,848 
Private Donations $ 2,600 

Total Contributions 93,848 2,600 

Investment Earnings: 
Investment Gains $ 346 
Interest/Investment Earnings 971 106 

Net investment earnings 971 346 106 

Total Additions 94,819 346 2,706 

DEDUCTIONS 
Unemployment Claims 75,493 
Investment Losses 1,274 
Scholarships Awarded $ 3,700 

Total Deductions 75,493 1,274 3,700 

Change in Net Position 19,326 (928) 2,706 (3,700) 

Net Position, Beginning of Year 488,552 12,284 41,082 28,361 

Net Position, End of the Year $ 507,878 $ 11,356 $ 43,788 $ 24,661 

The accompanying Notes to the Financial Statements are an Integral Part of this Statement 
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BERGEN COUNTY SPECIAL SERVICES SCHOOL DISTRICT 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

NOTE 1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

A. Reporting Entity 

The Bergen County Special Services School District (the "Board" or the "District") is an instrumentality of the State ofNew 
Jersey, established to function as an education institution. The Board consists of seven officials appointed by the County of 
Bergen Board of Chosen Freeholders and is responsible for the fiscal control of the District. A superintendent is appointed 
by the Board and is responsible for the administrative control of the District. Under existing statutes, the Board's duties and 
powers include, but are not limited to, tbe development and adoption of a school program; the establishment, organization 
and operation of schools; and the acquisition, maintenance and disposition of school property. 

The Board also has broad financial responsibilities, including the approval of the annual budget and the establishment of a 
system of accounting and budgetary controls. 

The reporting entity is composed of the primary govermnent, component units, and other organizations that are included to 
ensure that the financial statements of the District are not misleading. The primary govermnent consists of all funds, 
departments, boards and agencies that are not legally separate from the District. For the Bergen County Special Services 
School District this includes general operations, food service, and student related activities of the District. 

Component units are legally separate organizations for which the District is fmancially accountable. The District is 
financially accountable for an organization if the District appoints a voting majority of the organization's governing board 
and (I) the District is able to significantly influence the programs or services performed or provided by tl1e organization; or 
(2) the District is legally entitled to or can otherwise access the organization's resources; the District is legally obligated or 
has otherwise assumed the responsibility to fmance the deficits of, or provide fmancial support to, the organization; or the 
District is obligated for the debt of the organization. Component units may also include organizations that are fiscally 
dependent on the District in that the District approves the budget, the issuance of debt or the levying of taxes. Based on the 
foregoing criteria, the District has no component units. The District would be includable as a component unit of the County 
of Bergen (the "County") on the basis of such criteria. 

B. New Accounting Standards 

During fiscal year 2018, the District adopted the following GASB statements as required: 

• GASB No. 75, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Postemployment Benefits Other Than Pension.. The 
primary objective of this Statement is to improve accounting and fmancial reporting by state and local govermnents 
for postemployment benefits other than pensions (other postemployment benefits or OPEB). It also improves 
information provided by state and local govermnental employers about financial support for OPEB that is provided 
by other entities. 

• GASB No. 85, Omnibus 2017. The objective of this Statement is to address practice issues that have been identified 
during implementation and application of certain GASB Statements. This Statement addresses a variety of topics 
including issues related to blending component units, goodwill, fair value measurement and application, and post­
employment benefits (pensions and other post-employment benefits (OPEB)). 

• GASB No. 86, Certain Debt Extinguishment Issues. The primary objective of this Statement is to improve 
consistency in accounting and fmancial reporting for in-substance defeasance of debt by providing guidance for 
transactions in which cash and other monetary assets acquired with only existing resources- resources other than the 
proceeds of refunding debt are placed in an irrevocable trust for the sole purpose of extinguishing debt. This 
Statement also improves accounting and fmancial reporting for prepaid insurance on debt that is extinguished and 
notes to fmancial statements for debt that is defeased in substance. 

35 



BERGEN COUNTY SPECIAL SERVICES SCHOOL DISTRICT 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

NOTE 1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

B. New Accounting Standards (Continued) 

Other accounting standards that the District is currently reviewing for applicability and potential impact on the fmancial 
statements include: 

• GASB No. 84, Fiduciary Activities, will be effective with the fiscal year ending June 30, 2020. The objective of this 
Statement is to improve guidance regarding the identification of fiduciary activities for accounting and financial 
reporting purposes and how those activities should be reported. This Statement established criteria for identizying 
fiduciary activities of all state and local governments. 

• GASB No. 87, Leases, will be effective with the fiscal year ending June 30, 2021. The objective of this Statement is 
to better meet the information needs of fmancial statement users by improving accounting and fmancial reporting for 
leases by governments. This Statement increases the usefulness of governments' financial statements by requiring 
recognition of certain lease assets and liabilities for leases that previously were classified as operating leases and 
recognized as inflows of resources or outflows of resources based on the payment provisions of the contract. 

• GASB No. 88, Certain Disclosures Related to Debt, Including Direct Borrowings and Direct Placements, will be 
effective begirming with the fiscal year ending June 30, 2019. The primary objective of this Statement is to improve 
the information that is disclosed in notes to government fmancial statements related to debt, including direct 
borrowings and direct placements. It also clarifies which liabilities governments should include when disclosing 
information related to debt. This Statement will improve financial reporting by providing users of fmancial 
statements with essential information that cunently is not consistency provided. fu addition, information about 
resources to liquidate debt and the risks associated with changes in terms association with debt will be disclosed. 

• GASB No. 89, Accounting for Interest Costs Incurred Before the End of a Construction Period, will be effective 
begirming with the fiscal year ending June 30, 2020. The objectives of this Statement are (I) to enhance the 
relevance and comparability of information about capital assets and the cost of borrowing for a reporting period and 
(2) to simplizy accounting for interest cost incurred before the end of a construction period. This Statement requires 
tl1at interest cost incurred before the end of a construction period be recognized as an expense in the period in which 
the cost is incurred for financial statements prepared using the economic resources measurement focus. As a result, 
interest cost incurred before the end of a construction period will not be included in the historical cost of a capital 
asset reported in a business-type activity or enterprise fund. 

C. Basis of Presentation- Financial Statements 

The fmancial statements include both district-wide financial statements (based on the District as a whole) and fund fmancial 
statements (based on specific District activities or objectives). Both the district-wide and fund financial statements 
categorize activities as either governmental activities or business-type activities. While separate district-wide and fund 
fmancial statements are presented, they are interrelated. fu the district-wide fmancial statements, the governmental activities 
column incorporates data from governmental funds and internal service funds, while business-type activities incorporate data 
from the District's enterprise funds. Fiduciary funds are excluded from the district-wide fmancial statements. 
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BERGEN COUNTY SPECIAL SERVICES SCHOOL DISTRICT 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2018 

NOTE 1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

C. Basis of Presentation- Financial Statements (Continued) 

District-Wide Financial Statements 

The district-wide fmancial statements (i.e., the statement of net position and the statement of activities) report information on 
all of the nonfiduciary activities of the Board of Education. All fiduciary activities are reported only in the fund financial 
statements. For the most part, the effect of interfund activity has been removed from these statements. Governmental 
activities, which normally are supported by property taxes and intergovemmental revenues, are reported separately from 
business-type activities, which rely to a significant extent on fees and charges for support. In the statement of net position, 
both the govemmental and business-type activities colunms (a) are presented on a consolidated basis by colunm, and (b) 
reflect on a full accrual economic resource basis, which incorporates long-term assets and receivables as well as long-term 
debt and obligations. 

The statement of activities demonstrates the degree to which the direct expenses of a given function or segment are offset by 
program revenues. Direct expenses are those that are clearly identifiable with a specific function or segment. Program 
revenues include I) charges to customers or other governmental entities, including other school districts, who purchase, use, 
or directly benefit from goods or services provided by a given function or segment and 2) grants and contributions that are 
restricted to meeting the operational or capital requirements of a particular function or segment. Property taxes, unrestricted 
state aid, and other items not properly included among program revenues are reported instead as general revenues. 

As a general rule the effect of interfund activity has been eliminated from the district-wide fmancial statements. Exceptions 
to this general rule are charges between the Board's proprietary and fiduciary funds since elimination of these charges would 
distort the direct costs and program revenues reported for the various functions concemed. 

Fund Financial Statements 

Separate fund fmancial statements are provided for govemmental, proprietary, and fiduciary activities, even though the latter 
are excluded from the district-wide fmancial statements. The emphasis of fund fmancial statements is on major individual 
govenrmental and enterprise fimds, each reported as separate colnnms in the fund fmancial statements. All remaining 
govemmental and enterprise funds are aggregated and reported as nonmajor funds. The District considers all of its 
govemmental and enterprise funds to be major funds. 

The District reports the following major govemmental funds: 

The general fond is the School District's primary operating fund. It accounts for all financial resources of the 
District, except those to be accounted for in another fund. 

The special revenue fond accounts for the proceeds of specific revenue sources legally restricted to expenditures for 
specified purposes. This fund accounts for federal, state and local fmancial programs, with the exception of grants for 
major capital projects and the child nutrition programs. 

The capital projects fond accounts for the proceeds from the sale of bonds, lease purchases and other revenues used 
for the acquisition or construction of capital facilities and other capital assets, other than those fmanced by the 
proprietary funds. 
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BERGEN COUNTY SPECIAL SERVICES SCHOOL DISTRICT 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2018 

NOTE 1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

C. Basis of Presentation- Financial Statements (Continued) 

Fund Financial Statements (Continued) 

The District reports the following major proprietary fund which is organized to be self-supporting through user charges: 

The food service ftmd accounts for the activities of the school cafeteria, which provides food service to students as 
well as a Ia carte and catering services for teachers and special events. 

Additionally, the government reports the following fund types: 

The internal service fond accounts for financing of goods and services provided to other departments or agencies of 
the District, or to other Boards of Education, on a cost reimbursement basis. These activities include services related 
to the Norman A. Bleshman Regional Day School, one to one aides, extended school year programs, juvenile 
detention center educational programs ("TAP"), career crossroads, project search, ETTC, interlocal agreements, 
home hospital teaching services, teachers educational services programs, school management services and 
compensated absences program. 

The fiduciary trust funds are used to account for resources legally held in trust for state unemployment insurance 
claims, special equipment trust, operating/development trust and for private donations for scholarship awards. All 
resources of the funds, including any earnings on invested resources, may be used to support the intended purpose. 
There is no requirement that any portion of these resources be preserved as capital. 

The fiduciary agency ftmds account for assets held by the District as an agent for student activities and for payroll 
deductions and withholdings. The funds for the student activities fund are solely for noninstructional student 
activities that are supported and controlled by student organizations and clubs for which school administration does 
not have management involvement. The payroll funds aTe held to remit employee withholdings to Tespective state, 
federal and other agencies. 

Activity between funds that are representative of lending/borrowing arrangements outstanding at the end of the fiscal year 
are referred to as either "due to/from other funds" (i.e., the current portion of interfund loans) or "advances to/from other 
funds" (i.e., the non-current portion of interfund loans). All other outstanding balances between funds are reported as "due 
to/from other funds". Any residual balances outstanding between the governmental activities and business-type activities are 
reported in the district-wide financial statements as "internal balances". 

Reclassifications 

Certain amounts presented in the prior year data may have been reclassified in order to be consistent with the current 
year's presentation. 
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NOTE 1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

D. Measurement Focus and Basis of Accounting 

The accounting and fmancial reporting treatment is determined by the applicable measurement focus and basis of 
accounting. Measurement focus indicates the type of resources being measured such as current fmancial resources or 
economic resources. The basis of accounting indicates the timing of transactions or events for recognition in the fmancial 
statements. 

The district-wide financial statements are reported using the economic resources measurement focus and the accrual basis of 
accounting, as are the proprietary fund and fiduciary fund fmancial statements with the exception of the agency fund which 
does not have a measurement focus. All assets, all liabilities and all deferred outflows/inflows of resources associated with 
these operations (with the exception of the fiduciary funds) aTe included on the Statement of Net Position. Revenues are 
recorded when earned and expenses are recorded at the time liabilities are incurred, regardless of the timing of related cash 
flows. Property taxes are recognized as revenues in the year for which they are levied. Grants and similar items are 
recognized as revenue as soon as all eligibility requirements imposed by the provider have been met. 

Governmental fund fmancial statements are reported using the current fmancial resources measurement focus and the 
modified accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized when susceptible to accrual (i.e. when they are both 
measurable and available). Revenues are considered to be available when they are collectible within the current period or 
soon enough thereafter to pay liabilities of the current period. For this purpose, the Board considers revenues to be available 
if they are collected within 60 days after year-end. Expenditures are recorded when a liability is incurred, as under accrual 
basis of accounting, with the exception of debt service expenditures as well as expenditures related to compensated absences 
and claims and judgments which are recorded only when payment is due. General capital asset acquisitions are reported as 
expenditures in govermnental funds. Issuance of long-term debt and acquisitions under capital leases are reported as other 
financing sources. 

Property taxes, tuition, unrestricted state aid, and interest associated with the current fiscal period are all considered to be 
susceptible to accrual and so have been recognized as revenues of the current fiscal period. Entitlements (formula-type 
grants and aid) are recorded as revenues when all eligibility requirements are met, including any time requirements, and the 
amount is received during the period or within the availability period for this revenue source. Expenditure-driven grants and 
similar awards (reimbursement-type grants and awards) are recognized as revenue when the qualifYing expenditures have 
been incurred and all other eligibility requirements imposed by the grantor or provider have been met, and the amount is 
received during the period or within the availability period for this revenue somce. All other revenue items are considered to 
be measmable and available only when cash is received by the District. 

When both restricted and Ulll'estricted resomces are available for use, it is the Board's policy to use restricted resources first, 
then unrestricted resources as they are needed. 

E. Assets, Liabilities, Deferred Outflows/Inflows ofResonrces, and Net Position/Fund Balance 

1. Cash, Cash Equivalents and Investments 

Cash and cash equivalents are considered to be cash on hand, demand deposits, and short-term investments with original 
maturities of three months or less from the date of acquisition. 

Investments are reported atfair value and are limited by N.J.S.A. 18A:20-37. 

2. Receivables 

All receivables are reported at their gross value, and where appropriate, aTe reduced by the estimated portion that is expected 
to be uncollectible. 

39 



BERGEN COUNTY SPECIAL SERVICES SCHOOL DISTRICT 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

NOTE 1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

E. Assets, Liabilities, Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources, and Net Position/Fund Balance (Continued) 

3. Inventories 

The cost of inventories of the governmental fund types are recorded as expenditures at the time individual inventory items 
are purchased. 

Food Service Fund inventories, exclusive of the federal commodities, are valued at cost, using the ftrst-in frrst-out (FIFO) 
method and consist of food and expendable supplies. The cost of such inventories is recorded as expenses when consumed 
rather than when purchased. The United States Department of Agriculture (USDA) commodity portion of the Food Service 
Fund inventmy consists of food donated by the USDA. It is valued at estimated market prices by the USDA. The amount of 
unused commodities inventory at year-end is reported as deferred inflows of resources. 

4. Capital Assets 

Capital assets, which include property, plant and equipment, are reported in the applicable governmental or business-type 
.. activities colunms in the district-wide fmancial statements: Capital assets are defmed by the Board as assets with an initial, 

individual cost of$2,000 and an estimated useful life in excess of two years. The Distiict was able to estimate the historical 
cost for the initial reporting of these capital assets through back trending. As the District constructs or acquires additional 
capital assets each period, they are capitalized and reported at historical cost. Donated capital assets are recorded at 
acquisition value at the date of donation. The costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the 
asset or materially extend its useful life are not capitalized. 

Major outlays for capital assets and improvements are capitalized as projects are constructed. Interest incurred during the 
construction phase of capital assets of business-type activities is included as part of the capitalized value of the assets 
constructed. 

Land and construction in progress are not depreciated. The other property, plant, and equipment of the District is depreciated 
using the straight line method over the following estimated useful lives: 

Buildings 
Improvements Other Than Buildings 
Leasehold Improvements 
Heavy Equipment 
Office Equipment and Furniture 
Vehicles 
Computer Equipment 

40 

50 
20 
20 

10-20 
5-10 
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NOTE 1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

E. Assets, Liabilities, Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources, and Net Position/Fund Balance (Continued) 

5. Deferred Ouiflows!Injlows of Resources 

In addition to assets, the statement of fmancial position will sometimes report a separate section for deferred outflows of 
resources. This separate fmancial statement element, deferred outflows of resources, represents a consumption of net 
position that applies to future periods and so will not be recognized as an outflow of resources (expense/expenditure) until 
then. The Board has one item which arises only under the accrual basis of accounting that qualifies for reporting in this 
category. The item that qualifies for reporting in this category is the deferred amounts on net pension liability. Deferred 
amounts on net pension liability are reported in the district-wide statement of net position and result from: (I) differences 
between expected and actual experience; (2) changes in assumptions; (3) net difference between projected and actual 
investment earnings on pension plan investments; ( 4) changes in proportion and differences between employer contributions 
and proportionate share of contributions; and (5) contributions made subsequent to the measurement date. These amounts 
are deferred and amortized over future years. 

In addition to liabilities, the statement of frnancial position will sometimes report a separate section for deferred iollows of 
resources. This separate financial statement element, deferred iollows of resources, represents an acquisition of net position 
that applies to future periods and so will not be recognized as an iollow of resources (revenue) until that time. The Board has 
two types of items which arise only under the accrual basis of accounting that qualifY for reporting in this category. The one 
item that qualifies for reporting in this category are the deferred amounts on net pension liability. DefetTed amounts on net 
pension liability are reported in the district-wide statement of net position and result from: (1) differences between expected 
and actual experience; (2) changes in assumptions; (3) net difference between projected and actual investment earnings on 
pension plan investments; and (4) changes in proportion and differences between employer contributions and proportionate 
share of contributions. These amounts are deferred and amortized over future years. The other item, which arises only under 
the accrual basis of accounting that qualifies for reporting in this category is the deferred commodities revenue, reported in 
both the district-wide and the proprietary funds statements of net position. The deferred commodities revenue represents the 
estimated market value of the donated and unused Federal commodities inventory at year end. This amount is deferred and 
recognized as an iollow of resources in the period the commodities are consumed. 

6. CompensatedAbsences 

It is the District's policy to permit employees to accumulate (with certain restrictions) earned but unused vacation, personal, 
and sick leave benefits. A long-term liability of accumulated vacation, personal and sick leave and salary related payments 
has been recorded in the goverrunental activities in the district-wide fmancial statements, representing the Board's 
commitment to fund such costs from future operations. Proprietary Funds accrue accumulated vacation, personal and sick 
leave and salary related payments in the period that they are earned. A liability is reported in the governmental funds only to 
the amount actually due at year end as a result of employee resignations and retirements. 

7. Pensions 

In the district-wide frnancial statements, for purposes of measuring the net pension liability, deferred outflows of resources 
and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions, and pension expense, information about the fiduciary net position of 
the retirement systems sponsored and administered by the State of New Jersey and additions to/deductions from these 
retirement systems' fiduciary net position have been determined on the same basis as they are reported by the retirement 
systems. For this purpose, benefit payments (including refunds of employee contributions) are recognized when due and 
payable in accordance with the benefit terms. Investments are reported at fair value. 

In the goverrunental fund financial statements, net pension liabilities represent amounts normally expected to be liquidated 
with expendable available fmancial resources for required pension contributions that are due and payable at year end. 
Pension expenditures are recognized based on contractual pension contributions that are required to be made to the pension 
plan during the fiscal year. 
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NOTE 1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

E. Assets, Liabilities. Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources. and Net Position/Fund Balance (Continued) 

8. Long-Term Obligations 

In tbe district-wide fmancial statements, and proprietary fund types in the fund fmancial statements, long-term debt and other 
long-term obligations are reported as liabilities in tbe applicable govennnental activities, business-type activities, or 
proprietary fund type statement of net position. 

9. Net Position/Fund Balance 

District-Wide Statements 

In the district-wide statements, tbere are tbree classes of net position: 

• Net Investment in Capital Assets- consists of net capital assets (cost less accumulated depreciation) reduced by 
outstanding balances of related debt obligations from tbe acquisition, construction or improvement of tbose assets. 
Deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources attributable to tbe acquisition, construction or 
improvement of tbose assets or related debt also should be included. 

• Restricted Net Position- reports net position when constraints placed on tbe residual amount of noncapital assets 
are eitber externally imposed by creditors (such as through debt covenants), grantors, contributors, or laws or 
regulations of otber governments, or imposed by law through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation. 

• Unrestricted Net Position - any portion of net position not already classified as either net investment in capital 
assets or net position- restricted is classified as net position- unrestricted. 

Governmental Fund Statements 

Fund balance categories are designed to make tbe nature and extent oftbe constraints placed on tbe District's fund balance 
more transparent. These categories are comprised of a hierarchy based primarily on the extent to which tbe District is bound 
to observe constraints imposed upon tbe use oftbe resources reported in govennuental funds. 

Restricted Fund Balance- Amounts constrained to specific purposes by tbeir providers (such as grantors, bondholders, and 
higher levels of government), through constitutional provisions, or by enabling legislation. 

Capital Reserve- This restriction was created by tbe District in accordance witb NJAC 6A:23A-14.1 to fund future 
capital expenditures (See Note 2b). 

Maintenance Reserve - This restriction was created by the Board in accordance with NJAC 6A:23A-14.2 to 
accumulate funds for the required maintenance of school facilities in accordance witb the EFCA (NJSA 18A:7G-9) 
for a thorough and efficient education. (See Note 2c). 

Capital Proiects - Represents fund balance restricted specifically for capital acquisitions and improvements in tbe 
Capital Projects Fund. 
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NOTE 1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

E. Assets, Liabilities, Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources, and Net Position/Fund Balance (Continued) 

9. Net Position/Fund Balance (Continued) 

Governmental Fond Statements (Continued) 

Committed Fond Balance - Amounts constrained to specific purposes by a government itself, using its highest level of 
decision-making authority; to be reported as conunitted, amounts cannot be used for any other purpose unless the 
government takes the same highest level action to remove or change the constraint. 

Year-End Encumbrances- Represents outstanding purchase orders at year end for contracts awarded by formal action of 
the Board of Trustee's for specific purposes from available resources of the current year for which the goods and 
materials have not yet been received or the services have not yet been rendered at June 30. 

Assigned Fund Balance - Amounts a government intends to use for a specific purpose; intent can be expressed by the 
governing body or by an official or body to which the governing body delegates the authority. 

Year-End Encumbrances -Represent outstanding purchase orders for goods or services approved by management for 
specific purposes from available resources of the current year for which the goods and materials have not yet been 
received or the services have not yet been rendered at June 30. 

Designated for Subsequent Year's Expenditures - This designation was created to dedicate the portion of fund balance 
appropriated in the adopted 2018/2019 District budget certified for taxes. 

ARRAJSEMI- Designated for Subsequent Year's Expenditures- This designation was created to dedicate the portion of 
the ARRA/SEMI revenue that is unexpended at June 30, 2018 that will be appropriated in the adopted 2018/2019 budget 
certified for taxes. 

Unassigned Fund Balance - Represents fund balance that has not been restricted, conunitted or assigned to specific 
purposes within the governmental funds. 

In the general operating fund and other governmental funds (capital projects and debt service fund types), it is the District's 
policy to consider restricted resources to have been spent first when an expenditure is incurred for purposes for which both 
restricted and unrestricted (i.e., conunitted, assigned or unassigned) fund balances are available, followed by conunitted and 
then assigned fund balances. Unassigned amounts are used only after the other resources have been used. 

10. Fund Balance Policies 

Fund balance of governmental funds is reported in various categories based on the nature of any limitations requiring the use 
of resources for specific purposes. The government itself can establish limitations on the use of resources through either a 
conunitment (committed fund balance) or an assig~unent (assigned fund balance). 

The conunitted fund balance classification includes amounts that can be used only for the specific purposes determined by a 
formal action of the government's highest level of decision-making authority. The Board of Trustees is the highest level of 
decision-making authority for the government that can, by adoption of a resolution or formal Board action prior to the end of 
the fiscal year, conunit fund balance. Once adopted, the limitation imposed by the resolution remains in place until a similar 
action is taken (the adoption of another resolution) to remove or revise the limitation. 
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NOTE 1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

E. Assets, Liabilities, Deferred Outflowsf[nflows of Resources, and Net Position/Fund Balance (Continued) 

10. Fund Balance Policies (Continued) 

Amounts in the assigned fund balance classification are intended to be used by the government for specific purposes but do 
not meet the criteria to be classified as committed. The Board has authorized the School Business Administrator/Board 
Secretary to assign fund balance. The Board may also assign fund balance as it does when appropriating fund balance to 
cover a gap between estimated revenue and appropriations in the subsequent year's appropriated budget. Unlike 
commitments, assignments generally only exist temporarily. In other words, an additional action does not normally have to 
be taken for the removal of an assignment. Conversely, as discussed above, an additional action is essential to either remove 
or revise a commitment. 

F. Revenues and Expenditures/Expenses 

1. Program Revenues 

Amounts reported as program revenues in the district-wide statement of activities include I) charges to customers or 
applicants for goods or services, provided, 2) operating grants and contributions, and 3) capital grants and contributions. 
Internally dedicated resources are reported as general revenues rather than as program revenues. Likewise, general revenues 
include all property taxes, unrestricted state aid, investment eamings and miscellaneous revenues. 

2. Property Taxes 

County property taxes are levied pursuant to law and are collected by the County Treasurer and are transferred to the 
District as requested. County tax revenue is recognized in the year they are levied and become available. County taxes 
collected in advance of the year-end for which they are levied and transferred to the District are reported as deferred 
inflows of resources. The tax bills are mailed by the County Treasurer and are levied and due in four quarterly 
installments on February 15, May 15, August 15 and December 1. The County has the ability to charge interest on 
payments remitted after these due dates. State statutes do not permit liens to be placed against the municipalities by the 
County for unpaid property taxes. 

3. Tuition Revenues and Expenditures 

Tuition Revenues - Tuition charges were established by the Board of Education based on estimated costs. The charges are 
subject to adjustment when the final costs are determined and certified by the State Department of Education. 

4. Proprietary Funds, Operating and Nonoperating Revenues and Expenses 

Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from nonoperating items. Operating revenues and expenses 
generally result from providing services and producing and delivering goods in connection with a proprietary fund's 
principal ongoing operations. The principal operating revenues of the food service enterprise fund and of the government's 
internal service funds are charges to customers for sales and services. Operating expenses for enterprise funds and internal 
service funds include the cost of sales and services, administrative expenses, and depreciation on capital assets. All revenues 
and expenses not meeting this defmition are reported as nonoperating revenues and expenses. Federal and State subsidies for 
the food service operation are considered nonoperating revenues. 
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NOTE 2 STEWARDSHIP, COMPLIANCE AND ACCOUNTABILITY 

A. Budgetary Information 

In accordance with the requirements of the New Jersey Deparbnent of Education ("the Deparbnent"), the District annually 
prepares its operating budget for the forthcoming year. The budget, except for the general fund and special revenue fund, 
which is more fully explained below and in the notes to the required supplementary infonnation, is prepared in accordance 
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America and serves as a formal plan for expenditures 
and the proposed means for fmancing them. Capital lease transactions are accounted for on the GAAP basis. 

The annual budget is adopted in the spring of the preceding year for the general and special revenue funds. The District is not 
required to adopt an annual budget for the capital projects fund. The budget is submitted to the county superintendent for 
review and approval prior to adoption. 

Budget adoptions and amendments are recorded in the District's board minutes. The budget is amended by the Board of 
Trustees as needed throughout the year. The budget for revenues, other resources, other uses, and fimd balances is prepared 
by fund source and amount. TI1e budget for expenditures is prepared by fund, program, function, object and amount. The 
legal level of budgetary control is established at the line item account within each fund. Line item accounts are defmed as 
the lowest (most specific) level of detail as established pursuant to the minimum chart of accounts referenced in N.J.A.C. 
6:20-2A.2(m)l. The Board approved several budget transfers during 2017/2018. Also, during 2017/2018 the Board 
increased the original budget by $4,894,809. The increase was funded by additional capital and maintenance reserves 
appropriated, grant awards and the reappropriation of prior year general fund encumbrances. 

Formal budgetary integration into the accounting system is employed as a management control device during the year. For 
governmental funds there are no substantial differences between the budgetary basis of accounting and accounting principles 
generally accepted in the United States of America, with the exception of the legally mandated revenue recognition of certain 
state aid payments for budgetary purposes only and the treabnent of encumbrances in the special revenue fund as described 
in the Notes to Required Supplementary Information (RSI). Encumbrance accounting is also employed as an extension of 
formal budgetary integration in the governmental fund types. Unencumbered appropriations lapse at fiscal year end. 

Encllnlbrance accounting is employed in the governmental funds. Under encllnlbrance accounting, purchase orders, 
contracts and other commitnlents for the expenditure of resources are recorded to reserve a portion of the applicable 
appropriation. Open encumbrances in governmental funds other than the special revenue fund are reported as committed 
and/ or assigned fund balances at fiscal year end as they do not constitute expenditures or liabilities but rather commitnlents 
related to unperformed contracts for goods and services which are reappropriated and honored dming the subsequent fiscal 
year. 

B. Capital Reserve 

A capital reserve account was established by the District. The accumulation of funds will be used for capital outlay 
expenditures in subsequent fiscal years. The capital reserve is maintained in the general fund and its activity is included in 
the general fund ammal budget. 
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NOTE 2 STEWARDSHIP, COMPLIANCE AND ACCOUNTABILITY (Continued) 

B. Capital Reserve (Continued) 

Funds placed in the capital reserve are restricted to capital projects in the district's approved Long Range Facilities Plan 
(LRFP). Upon submission of the LRFP to the Department, a district may increase the balance in the capital reserve by 
appropriating funds in the annual general fund budget certified for taxes or by transfer by board resolution at year end of any 
unanticipated revenue or unexpended line-item appropriation amounts or both. A district may also appropriate additional 
amounts when the express approval of the voters has been obtained either by a separate proposal at budget time or by a 
special question at one of the four special elections authorized pursuant to N.J.S.A. 19:60-2. Pursuant to N.J.A.C. 6:23A-
14.l(g), the balance in the reserve cannot at any time exceed the local support costs of uncompleted capital projects in its 
approved LRFP. 

The activity of the capital reserve for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2018 is as follows: 

Balance, July I, 2017 $ 3,006,779 

Increased: 
Interest $ 3,990 
Deposit per Board Resolution 2,000,000 

2,003,990 

5,010,769 

Decreased: 
Withdrawals approved by Board Resolution 1,123,440 

Balance, June 30, 2018 $ 3,887,329 

The withdrawals from the capital reserve were for use in a department approved facilities project, consistent with the 
district's Long Range Facilities Plan. 

C. Maintenance Reserve 

A maintenance reserve account was established by the District. The accumulation of funds will be nsed for required 
maintenance of school facilities expenditures in subsequent fiscal years. The maintenance reserve is maintained in the 
General Fund and its activity is included in the General Fund annual budget. 

Funds placed in the maintenance reserve are restricted to required maintenance activities for a school facility as reported in 
the comprehensive maintenance plan. A District may appropriate funds into the maintenance reserve in the rumnal General 
Fund budget certified for taxes or by transfer by board resolution at year eud of any unanticipated revenue or unexpended 
line item appropriation amounts or both. Pursuant to N.J.A.C. 6A:23A-14.2(g), the balance in the reserve cannot at any time 
exceed four percent of the replacement cost of the school district's school facilities for the current year. 
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NOTE 2 STEWARDSHIP, COMPLIANCE AND ACCOUNTABILITY (Continued) 

C. Maintenance Reserve (Coutinned) 

The activity of the maintenance reserve for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2018 is as follows: 

Balance, July 1, 2017 $ 900,000 

Increased by 
Deposits Approved by Board Resolution 200,000 

1,100,000 

Decreased: 
Withdrawals approved by Board Resolution 80,237 

Balance, June 30,2018 $ 1,019,763 

The withdrawals from the maintenance reserve were for use in required maintenance activities for school facilities. 

NOTE 3 DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS 

A. Cash Deposits and Investments 

Cash Deposits 

The Board's deposits are insured through either the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC), National Credit Union 
Share Insurance Fund (NCUSlF), Securities Investor Protection Corporation (SIPC) or New Jersey's Governmental Unit 
Deposit Protection Act (GUDPA). The Board is required to deposit their funds in a depository which is protecting such 
funds pursuant to GUDPA. The New Jersey Governmental Unit Deposit Protection Act requires all banks doing business in 
the State ofNew Jersey to pledge collateral equal to at least 5% of the average amount of its public deposits and 100% of the 
average amount of its public funds in excess of the lesser of 75% of its capital funds or $200 million for all deposits not 
covered by the FDIC and NCUSlF. 
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NOTE 3 DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS (Continued) 

A. Cash Deposits and Investments (Continued) 

Cash Deposits (Continued) 

Banlc balances are insured up to $250,000 in the aggregate by the FDIC for each bank. NCUSIF insures credit union 
accounts up to $250,000 in the aggregate for each fmancial institution. SIPC replaces cash claims up to a maximum of 
$250,000 for each failed brokerage finn. At June 30, 2018, the book value of the Board's deposits were $10,942,243 and 
bank and brokerage finn balances of the Board's deposits amounted to $12,377,562. The Board's deposits which are 
displayed on the various fund balance sheets as "cash and cash equivalents" are categorized as: 

Depository Account 

Insured $ 12,377,562 

$ 12,377,562 

Custodial Credit Risk - Deposits - Custodial credit risk is the risk that in the event of a bank failure, the government's 
deposits may not be returned to it. The Board does not have a policy for custodial credit risk. As of June 30, 2018 none 
of the Board's bank balances were exposed to custodial credit risk. 

Investments 

The Board is permitted to invest public funds in accordance with the types of securities authorized by N.J.S.A. 18A:20-37. 
Examples of the allowable investments are bonds or other obligations of the United States or obligations guaranteed by the 
United States of America; Government Money Market Mutual Funds; any obligation that a federal agency or a federal 
instmmentality has issued in accordance with an act of Congress, which security has a matmity date not greater than 3 97 
days from the date of purchase, provided that such obligations bear a fixed rate of interest not dependent on any index or 
other external factor; bonds or other obligations of the school district or bonds or other obligations of the local unit or units 
within which the school district is located; Bonds or other obligations, having a maturity date of not more than 397 days from 
the date of pmchase, issued by New Jersey school districts, municipalities, counties, and entities subject to the "Local 
Authorities Fiscal Control Law," (C.40A:5A-l et seq.); Other bonds or obligations having a maturity date not more than 397 
days from the date of purchase may be approved by the Division of Investment in the Department of the Treasury for 
investment by school districts; Local Government investment pools; deposits with the State of New Jersey Cash 
Management Fund established pursuant to section I ofP.L. 1977, c.281 (C.52: 18A-90.4); and agreements for the repurchase 
of fully collateralized securities, if transacted in accordance with the above statute. 
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NOTE 3 DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS (Continued) 

A. Cash Deposits and Investments (Continued) 

As of June 30,2018, the Board had no outstanding inves1ments. 

Interest Rate Risk - The Board does not have a fmmal inves1ment policy that limits investment maturities as a means of 
managing its exposure to fair value losses arising from increasing interest rates. 

Credit Risk- State law limits inves1ments as noted above (N.J.S.A. 18A:20-37). The District does not have an investment 
policy that would further limit its inves1ment choices. 

Concentration of Credit Risk- The Board places no limit in the amount the District may invest in any one issuer. 

B. Receivables 

Receivables as of June 30, 2018 for the district's individual major funds and internal service, funds in the aggregate, 
including the applicable allowances for uncollectible accounts, are as follows: 

Internal 
Special Capital Food Service 

General Revenue Projects Service Funds Total 
Receivables: 
Intergovernmental 

State $ 104,889 $ 101,158 $ 203 $ 206,250 

Federal 39,339 15,171 54,510 
Local 731,801 1,390,618 $ 725,014 $ 6,924,283 9,771,716 

836,690 1,531,115 725,014 15,374 6,924,283 10,032,476 
Gross Receivables 
Less: Allowance for 

Uncollectibles 
Net Total Receivables $ 836,690 $ 1,531,115 $ 725,014 $ 15,374 $ 6,924,283 $ 10,032,476 

c. Unearned Revenue 

Governmental funds report unearned revenue in connection with resources that have been received, but not yet earned. At 
the end of the current fiscal year, the various components of unearned revenue reported in the governmental funds were as 
follows: 

General Fund 
Tuition Charges -PriorY ear Credits 

Special Revenue Fund 
Unencumbered Grant Draw Downs 

Total Unearned Revenue for Governmental Funds 

$ 515,552 

201,137 

$ 716,689 
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D. Capital Assets 

Capital asset activity for the fiscal year ended June 3 0, 2018 was as follows: 

Balance, Balance, 
July I, 2017 Increases Decreases June 30, 2018 

Governmental activities: 
Capital assets, being depreciated: 

Buildings $ 57,835,100 $ 1,306,010 $ 59,141,110 
Improvements other than buildings 628,381 534,532 1,162,913 

Leasehold Improvements 6,913,587 6,913,587 
Machinery and equipment 13,586,375 1,335,341 14,921,716 
Total capital assets being depreciated 78,963,443 3,175,883 82,139,326 

Less accumulated depreciation for: 
Buildings (6,971,841) (1,673,139) (8,644,980) 
Improvements other than buildings (374,489) (45,371) (419,860) 
Leasehold Improvements (3,989,077) (336,679) ( 4,325, 756) 
Machinery and equipment (10,733,513) (849,504) (11,583,017) 
Total accumulated depreciation (22,068,920) (2,904,693) (24,973,613) 

Total capital assets, being depreciated, net 56,894,523 271,190 57,165,713 

Governmental activities capital assets, net $ 56,894,523 $ 271 190 $ $ 57,165,713 

Business-type activities: 
Capital assets, being depreciated: 
Machinery and equipment $ 69,406 $ 69,406 
Total capital assets being depreciated 69,406 69,406 

Less accumulated depreciation for: 
Machine1y and equipment (69,406) (69,406) 
Total accumulated depreciation (69,406) (69,406) 

Total capital assets, being depreciated, net 

Business-type activities capital assets, net $ $ $ $ 
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D. Capital Assets (Continued) 

Depreciation expense was charged to functions/programs of the District as follows: 

Governmental activities: 
Instruction 

Special 
Total Instruction 

Support Services 
Student and Instruction Related Services 
School administration 
Operations and maintenance of plant 
Student transportation 

Total Support Services 
Total Govemmental Funds 

Capital assets held by the govermnent's intemal 
service funds are charged to tbe various functions 
based on their usage of the assets 

Total depreciation expense - governmental activities 

Construction and Other Significant Commitments 

The District has the following active construction projects as of June 30, 2018: 

Project 

Construction ofNew Educational Facility 
Parking and Sidewalk hnprovements at Bleshman and Paramus Campuses 

Total 

51 

Remaining 
Commitment 

$ 

$ 

35,000 
363,176 

398,176 

$ 328,056 
328,056 

2,149 
137,222 

2,124,896 
295,532 

2,559,799 
2,887,855 

16,838 

$ 2,904,693 
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NOTE 3 DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS (Continued) 

E. Interfund Receivables. Payables, and Transfers 

The composition ofinterfund balances as ofJune 30,2018, is as follows: 

Due To/From Other Funds 

General Fund 
General Fund 
General Fund 
General Fund 
General Fund 
General Fund 
General Fnnd 
General Fund 

Receivable Fund 

Compensated Absences · Internal Svc. Fund 

Payable Fund 

Capital Projects Fund 
Special Revenue Fund 
One to One Aides - Internal Service Fund 
Interlocal Agreement-Internal Service Fund 
Management Agreeement- Internal Svc. Fund 
Career Crossroads - Internal Svc. Fnnd 
Education Enterprises - Internal Svc. Fund 
Agency Funds 
General Fund 

Amount 

$ 146,000 
1,020,000 
1,360,000 
2,000,000 

105,000 
4,000 

1,525,000 
5,000 

1,716,577 

$ 7,881,577 

The above balances are the result of revenues earned or other fmancing sources received in one fund which are due to 
another fund and/or expenditures paid by one fund on behalf of another fund and/or to cover cash balances which were in 
an overdraft position. 

The District expects all interfund balances to be liquidated within one year except between the General Fund and the 
Compensated Absences Internal Service Fund. 

Interfund transfers 

Transfer In: 
Capital Special 

Enterprise-Food Projects Revenue 

Service Fund Fund 

Transfer Out: 
General Fund $ 150,000 $ 885,440 $ 84,089 $ 1,119,529 

·Total transfers out $ 150,000 $ 885,440 $ 84,089 $ 1,119,529 

The above transfers are the result of revenues earned and/or other fmancing sources received in one fund to fmance 
expenditures in another fund. 
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F. Other Long-Term Liabilities 

Changes in Long-Term Liabilities 

Long-term liability activity for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2018, was as follows: 

Governmental activities: 

Compensated absences 
Net Pension Liability 

$ 

Balance, 

July 1, 

2017 

2,594,861 
70,053,677 

Additions 

$ 

Reductions 

540,507 $ 
2,535,1!2 

Balance, 
June 30, 

2018 

2,054,354 
67,518,565 

Due 
Within 

One Year 

Govermnental activity 
Long-term liabilities $ 72,648,538 ~$ ~~~~ $ 3,075,619 $ 69,572,919 ;;,$~~~~ 

Internal service f\.mds predominantly serve the governmental funds. Accordingly, long-term liabilities for them are 
included as part of the above totals for goverrunental activities. Also, for the governmental activities, the liabilities for 
compensated absences and net pension liability are generally liquidated by the general fund. 

NOTE 4 OTHER INFORMATION 

A. Risk Management 

The District is exposed to various risks of loss related to property, general liability, automobile coverage, theft of, damage to 
and destruction of assets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees; student accident; termination of employees and natural 
disasters. The Board has obtained commercial insurance coverage to guard against these events to minimize the exposure to 
the District should they occur. A complete schedule of insurance coverage can be found in the statistical section of this 
Comprehensive Annual Financial Report. 

The District is a member of the County of Bergen Self Insurance Pool for general liability/automobile coverage and worker's 
compensation insurance. 

The relationship between the Board and the County of Bergen is governed by a contract and by-laws that have been adopted 
by resolution of each unit's governing body. The District has agreed to pay an annual instalhnent based on a computation of 
the District's Share of the County's premium as provided by the County. In retum, the County of Bergen administers the 
District's insurance. 

There has been no significant reduction in insurance coverage from the previous year nor have there been any settlements in 
excess of insurance coverage's in any of the prior three years. 
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NOTE 4 OTHER INFORMATION (Continued) 

A. Risk Management (Continued) 

The District has elected to fund its New Jersey Unemployment Compensation Insurance under the "Benefit Reimbursement 
Method". Under this plan the Disn·ict is required to reimburse the New Jersey Unemployment Trust Fm1d for benefits paid 
to its former employees and charged to its account with the State. The District is billed quarterly for amounts due to the 
State. The following is a summary of District contributions, employee contributions, reimbmsements to the State for 
benefits paid and the ending balance of the District's fiduciaty trust fund for the current and previous two years: 

Fiscal 
Year Ended District Employee Amount Ending 

June 30, Contributions Contributions Reimbursed Balance 

2018 $ $ 93,848 $ 75,493 $ 507,878 
2017 100,766 94,346 488,552 
2016 29,400 18,031 482,035 

B. Contingent Liabilities 

The District is a party defendant in some lawsuits, none of a kind unusual for a school district of its size and scope of 
operation. In the opinion of the Board's Attorney the potential claims against the District not covered by insurance policies 
would not materially affect the financial condition of the District. 

Federal and State Awards - The Board participates in a nmnber of federal and state progratns that are fully or partially 
funded by grants received from other governmental units. Expenditures fmanced by grants are subject to audit by the 
appropriate grantor government. If expenditures are disallowed due to noncompliance with grant program regulations, the 
Board may be required to reimburse the grantor government. As of June 30, 2018, significant atnounts of grat1t expenditures 
have not been audited by the various grantor agencies but the Board believes that disallowed expenditures, if any, based on 
subsequent audits will not have a material effect on any of the individual governmental funds or the overall fmancial position 
of the District. 

C. Employee Retirement Systems and Pension Plans 

Plan Descriptions and Benefits Provided 

The State of New Jersey sponsors and administers the following contributory defmed benefit public employee retirement 
systems (retirement systems) covering substantially all eligible Board employees: 

Public Employees' Retirement System (PERS)- Established in Januaty 1955, under the provisions ofN.J.S.A. 43: !SA to 
provide coverage, including post-retirement health care, to substantially all full time employees of the State or any county, 
municipality, school district, or public agency provided the employee is not a member of another State-administered 
retirement system. Membership is rnat1datory for such employees. PERS is a cost sharing multiple employer defmed benefit 
pension plan. 

The vesting and benefit provisions are set by N.J.S.A. 43:15A. PERS provides retirement, death, and disability benefits. All 
benefits vest after ten years of service, except for medical benefits, which vest after 25 years of service or under the disability 
provisions ofPERS. 

54 



BERGEN COUNTY SPECIAL SERVICES SCHOOL DISTRICT 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

NOTE 4 OTHER INFORMATION (Continued) 

C. Employee Retirement Systems and Pension Plans (Continued) 

Public Employees' Retirement System (PERS) (Continued) 

The following represents the membership tiers for PERS: 

Tier Definition 

1 Members who were enrolled prior to July 1, 2007 
2 Members who were eligible to enroll on or after July 1, 2007 and prior to November 2, 2008 
3 Members who were eligible to enroll on or after November 2, 2008 and prior to May 22, 2010 
4 Members who were eligible to enroll on or after May 22, 2010 and prior to June 28, 2011 
5 Members who were eligible to enroll on or after June 28, 2011 

Service retirement benefits of l/55th of fmal average salary for each year of service credit is available to tier 1 and 2 members 
upon reaching age 60 and to tier 3 members upon reaching age 62. Service retirement benefits of !/60th of fmal average 
salary for each year of service credit is available to tier 4 members upon reached age 62 and tier 5 members upon reaching 
age 65. Early retirement benefits are available to tier 1 and 2 members before reaching age 60, tier 3 and 4 members with 25 
or more years of service credit before age 62, and tier 5 members with 30 or more years of service credit before age 65. 
Benefits are reduced by a fraction of a percent for each month that a member retires prior to the age at which a member can 
receive full early retirement benefits in accordance with their respective tier. Tier 1 members can receive an unreduced 
benefit from age 55 to age 60 if they have at least 25 years of service. Deferred retirement is available to members who have 
at least ten years of service credit and have not reached the service retirement age for the respective tier. 

Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund (TP AF)- Established in January 1955, under the provisions ofN.J.S.A. 18A:66 to 
provide coverage including post-retirement heal1:1) care to substantially all full time certified teachers or professional staff of 
the public school systems in the State. Membership is mandatory for such employees. TP AF is a cost sharing multiple 
employer defmed benefit pension plan with a special funding situation, by which the State is responsible to fund 100% of 
local employer contributions, excluding any local employer early retirement incentive (ERI) contributions. 

The vesting and benefit provisions are set by N.J.S.A. 18A:66. TP AF provides retirement, death, and disability benefits. All 
benefits vest after ten years of service, except for medical benefits, which vest after 25 years of service or under the disability 
provisions of TP AF. Members are always fully vested for their own contributions and, after three years of service credit, 
become vested for 2% of related interest earned on the contributions. In the case of death before retirement, members' 
beneficiaries are entitled to full interest credited to the members' accounts. 

The following represent the membership tiers for TP AF: 

Tier Definition 

I Members who were enrolled prior to July 1, 2007 
2 Members who were eligible to enroll on or after July 1, 2007 and prior to November 2, 2008 
3 Members who were eligible to enroll on or after November 2, 2008 and prior to May 22,2010 
4 Members who were eligible to enroll on or after May 22, 2010 and prior to June 28, 2011 
5 Members who were eligible to enroll on or after June 28, 2011 
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NOTE 4 OTHER INFORMATION (Continued) 

C. Employee Retirement Systems and Pension Plans (Continued) 

Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund (TPAF) (Continued) 

Service retirement benefits of 1/55'h affinal average salary for each year of service credit is available to tier 1 and 2 members 
upon reaching age 60 and to tier 3 members upon reaching age 62. Service retirement benefits of !/60th of final average 
sahuy for each year of service credit is available to tier 4 members upon reached age 62 and tier 5 members upon reaching 
age 65. Early retirement benefits are available to tier 1 and 2 members before reaching age 60, tier 3 and 4 members with 25 
or more years of service credit before age 62, and tier 5 members with 30 or more years of service credit before age 65. 
Benefits are reduced by a fraction of a percent for each month that a member retires prior to the retirement for his/her 
respective tier. Deferred retirement is available to members who have at least ten years of service credit and have not · 
reached the service retiTement age for the respective tier. 

The State ofNew Jersey sponsms and administers the following defined contribution public employee retirement program 
covering certain state and local government employees which include those Board employees who are eligible for pension 
coverage. 

Defined Contribution Retirement Program (DCRP) - established under the provisions of Chapter 92, P.L. 2007 and 
Chapter 103, P.L. 2008 to provide coverage to elected, certain appointed officials, and certain Board employees not 
eligible for enrollment in PERS or TP AF. Effective July 1, 2007 membership is mandatory for such individuals with 
vesting occurring after one (1) year of membership. DCRP is a defmed contribution pension plan. 

Other Pension Funds 

The State established and administers a Supplemental Annuity Collective Trust Fund (SACT) which is available to active 
members of the State-administered retirement systems to purchase armuities to supplement the guaranteed benefits provided 
by their retirement system. The state or local government employers do not appropriate funds to SACT. 

The cost of living increase for PERS and TP AF, are funded directly by each of the respective systems but are currently 
suspended as a result of reform legislation. 

According to state law, all obligations of each retirement system will be assumed by the State of New Jersey should any 
retirement system be terminated. 

The State of New Jersey, Department of the Treasury, Division of Pensions and Benefits ("Division"), issues publicly 
available financial reports that include the financial statements and required supplementary information of each of the above 
systems. The financial reports may be accessed via the New Jersey, Division of Pensions and Benefits, website at 
www .state.nj. us/treasury/pensions. 
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C. Employee Retirement Systems and Pension Plans (Continued) 

Plan Amendments 

The authority to amend the provisions of the above plans rests with new legislation passed by the State of New Jersey. 
Pension refonns enacted pursuant to Chapter 78, P.L. 2011 included provisions creating special Pension Plan Design 
Committees for TP AF and PERS, once a Target Funded Ratio (TFR) is met. The Pension Plan Design Committees will 
have the discretionary authority to modify certain plan design featmes, including member contribution rate; fmmula for 
calculation of fmal compensation of final salary; fraction used to calculate a retirement allowance; age at which a member 
may be eligible and the benefits for service or early retirement; and benefits provided for disability retirement. The 
committees will also have the authority to reactivate the cost of living adjustment (COLA) on pensions. However, 
modifications can only be made to the extent that the resulting impact does not cause the funded ratio to drop below the TFR 
in any one year of a 30-year projection period. 

Measurement Focus and Basis of Accounting 

The fmancial statements of the retirement systems are prepared in accordance with U.S. generally accepted accounting 
principles as applicable to govel1Ullental organizations. In doing so, the Division adheres to reporting requirements 
established by the Govel1Ullental Accounting Standards Board (GASB). 

The accrual basis of accounting is used for measuring financial position and changes in net position of the pension trust 
funds. Under this method, contributions are recorded in the accounting period in which they are legally due from the 
employer or plan member, and deductions are recorded at the time the liabilities are due and payable in accordance with the 
terms of each plan. The accounts of the Division are organized and operated on the basis of funds. All funds are accounted 
for using an economic resources measurement focus. 

Investment Valuation 

The Division of Investment, Department of the Treasury, State of New Jersey (Division of Investment) manages and invests 
certain assets of the retirement systems. Investments are reported at fair value. Fair value is the amount at which a financial 
instrument could be exchanged in a current transaction between willing parties, other than in a forced or liquidation sale. 

The Division of Investment issues publicly available fmancial reports that include the fmancial statements of the State of 
New Jersey Cash Management Fund. The fmancial reports may be obtained in writing to the State of New Jersey, 
Department of the Treasury, Division of Investment, P.O. Box 290, Trenton, New Jersey 08625-0290 or at 
www.state.nj.us/treasury/doinvest. 

Funding Status and Funding Progress 

As of July I, 2016, the most recent actuarial valuation date, the aggregate funded ratio for the State administered TPAF and 
local PERS retirement systems, is 33 percent with an unfunded actuarial accrued liability of $90.90 billion. The aggregate 
funded ratio and unfunded accrued liability for the State-funded TPAF system is 25.41 percent and $67.6 billion, and the 
aggregate funded ratio and unfunded accrued liability for local PERSis 48.10 percent and $23.3 billion, respectively. 
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C. Employee Retirement Systems and Pension Plans (Continued) 

Funding Status and Funding Progress (Continued) 

The funded status and funding progress of the retirement systems is based on actuarial valuations which involve estimates of 
the value of reported amounts and assumptions about the probability of events far into the future. These amounts are subject 
to continual revision as actual results aTe compared to past expectations and new estimates are made about the probability of 
future events. 

Actuarial calculations reflect a long-term perspective and are based on ihe benefits provided under the terms of the 
retirement systems in effect at the time of each valuation and also cousider the pattern of the sharing of costs between the 
employer and members at that point in time. The projection of benefits for financing reporting pnrposes does not explicitly 
incorporate the potential effects of legal or contractual funding limitations on the pattern of cost sharing between ihe 
employer and members in the future. 

Actuarial Methods and Assumptions 

In the July I, 2016 actuarial valuation; ihe projected unit credit was used as ihe actuarial cost method, and the five year 
average of market value was used as ihe asset valuation method for the retirement systems. The actuarial assumptions 
included (a) an investment rate of return for the retirement systems of 7.00 percent and (b) projected salary increases applied 
through the year 2026 of 1.65-5.15 percent based on age for the PERS and varying percentages based on experience for 
TPAF. 

Employer and Employee Pension Contributions 

The contribution policy is set by laws of the State of New Jersey and contributions are required by active members and 
participating employers. Plan member and employer contributions may be amended by State of New Jersey legislation with 
the amount of contributions by the State of New Jersey contingent upon the Annual Appropriations Act. As defmed, the 
retirement systems require employee contributions based on 7.34% for PERS, 7.34% for TPAF and 5.50% for DCRP of the 
employee's aunual compensation for fiscal year 2018. 

Annual Pension Costs (APC) 

For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2018 for TPAF, which is a cost sharing multiple employer defmed benefit pension plan 
with a special funding situation, the aunual pension cost differs from the aunual required contribution. For PERS, which is a 
cost sharing multiple employer defmed benefit pension plan, the aunual pension cost equals contributions made. TP AF 
employer contributions are made aunually by the State of New Jersey to the pension system on behalf ofthe Board. PERS 
employer contributions are made aunually by the Board to the pension system in accordance with Chapter 114, P .L. 1997. In 
the DCRP, which is a defmed contribution plan, member contributions are matched by a 3% employer contribution. 
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C. Employee Retirement Systems and Pension Plans (Continued) 

Annual Pension Costs (APC) (Continued) 

During the fiscal years ended June 30,2018,2017 and 2016 the Board was required to contribute for PERS and DCRP and 
the State of New Jersey, as a nonemployer contributing entity, was required to contribute for TPAF, respectively for normal 
cost pension and accrued liability contributions (including non-contributmy group life insurance (NCGI)) the following 
amounts: 

Fiscal 
Year Ended On-behalf 

June 30, PERS TPAF DCRP 

2018 $ 2,686,986 $ 4,613,342 $ 15,054 
2017 2,101,307 3,084,348 3,963 
2016 2,056,748 2,334,701 48,001 

fu addition for fiscal years 2017/2018 and 2016/2017 the District contributed $42,471 and $3,462, respectively for PERS and 
the State contributed $4,865 and $531, respectively for TP AF for Long Term Disability Insurance Premium (LTDI). 

The PERS contributions are recognized in the governmental fund financial statements (modified accrual basis) as an 
expenditure. The on-behalf TP AF contributions are recognized in the governmental fund financial statements (modified 
accrual basis) as both a revenue and expenditure in accordance with GASB Statement No. 85, Omnibus 2017 (GASB No. 
85). The DCRP contributions are recognized in the governmental fund financial statements (modified accrual basis) as an 
expenditure, as well as, the district-wide fmancial statements (accrual basis) as an expense. 

Also, in accordance with N.J.S.A. 18A:66-66 the State of New Jersey reimbursed the Board $2,114,515 during the fiscal 
year ended June 30, 2018 for the employer's share of social security contributions for TPAF members as calculated on their 
base salaries. This amount has been recognized in the district-wide fmancial statements (accrual basis) and the governmental 
fund fmancial statements (modified accrual basis) as a revenue and expense/expenditure in accordance with GASB No. 85. 

Pension Liabilities, Pension Expense, and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of Resources Related 
to Pensions 

Public Employees Retirement System (PERS) 

GASB Statement No. 68, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions, (GASB No. 68) requires participating 
employers in PERS to recognize their proportionate share of the collective net pension liability, collective deferred outflows 
of resources, collective deferred inflows of resources and collective pension expense excluding that attributable to employer­
paid member contributions. The employer allocation percentages presented are based on the ratio of the contributions as an 
individual employer to total contributions to the PERS during the fiscal year ended June 30, 2017. Employer allocation 
percentages have been rounded for presentation purposes. 

Although the NJ Division of Pensions and Benefits ("Division") administers one cost-sharing multiple employer defmed 
benefit pension plan, separate actuarial valuations are prepared to determine the actuarial determined contribution rate by 
group. Following this method, the measurement of the collective pension expense excluding that attributable to employer­
paid member contributions are determined separately for each individual employer of the State and local groups of the plan. 
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C. Employee Retirement Systems and Pension Plans (Continued) 

Pension Liabilities, Pension Expense, and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of Resources Related 
to Pensions (Continued) 

Public Employees Retirement System (PERS) (Continued) 

To facilitate the separate actuarial valuations, the Division maintains separate accounts to identify additions, deductions, and 
fiducimy net position applicable to each group. The allocation percentages are presented for each group. The allocation 
percentages for each group as of June 30, 2017 are based on the ratio of each employer's contribution to total employer 
contributions of the group for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2017. 

At June 30, 2018, the District reported in the statement of net position (accrual basis) a liability of $67,518,565 for its 
proportionate share of the PERS net pension liability. The net pension liability was measured as of June 30, 2017 and the 
total pension liability used to calculate the net pension liability was determined by an actuarial valuation as of that date. The 
District's proportionate share of the net pension liability was based on a projection of the District's long-term share of 
contributions to the pension plan relative to the projected contributions of all participating govermnental entities, actuarially 
determined. At June 30, 2017, the District's proportionate share was 0.29004 percent, which was an increase of 0.05351 
percent from its proportionate share measured as of June 30, 2016 of0.23653 percent. 

For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2018, the District recognized in the district-wide statement of activities (accrual basis) 
pension expense of $7,043,2 78 for PERS. The pension contribution made by the District during the current 2017/2018 fiscal 
year is the contribution that is applied to the net pension liability repmted at the end of the current fiscal year of June 30, 
2018 with a measurement date of the prior fiscal year end of June 30,2017. Since the State of New Jersey applies the 
current year pension contribution towards the calculation of the net pension liability reported at the end of the current fiscal 
year, which has a measurement date of the preceding fiscal year end, there is no deferred outflows of resources reported as of 
June 30, 2018 for contributions made subsequent to the current fiscal year end. At June 30, 2018, the District reported 
deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to PERS pension from the following sources: 

Deferred Deferred 
Outflows Inflows 

of Resources of Resources 

Difference Between Expected and 
Actual Experience $ 1,589,829 

Changes of Assumptions 13,602,664 $ 13,552,794 
Net Difference Between Projected and Actual 

Earnings on Pension Plm1 Investulents 459,756 
Changes in Proportion and Differences Between 
District Contributions and Proportionate Share 
of Contributions 9,894,486 343,781 

Total $ 25,546,735 $ 13,896,575 
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C. Employee Retirement Systems and Pension Plans (Continued) 

Pension Liabilities, Pension Expense, and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of Resources Related 
to Pensions (Continued) 

Public Employees Retirement System (PERS) (Continued) 

At June 30, 2018, the amounts reported as deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to PERS 
pension will be recognized in pension expense as follows: 

Year 
Ending 
June 30, Total 

2019 $ 3,578,452 
2020 4,139,641 
2021 3,446,712 
2022 581,422 
2023 (96,067) 

Thereafter 

$ 11,650,160 

Actuarial Assumptions 

The District's total pension liability for the June 30, 2017 measurement date was determined by an actuarial valuation as of 
July 1, 2016, which was rolled forward to June 30,2017. This actuarial valuation used the following actuarial assumptions, 
applied to all periods in the measurement: 

Inflation Rate 

Salary Increases: 

Through 2026 

Thereafter 

Investment Rate of Return 

Mortality Rate Table 

2.25% 

1.65-4.15% 
Based on Age 

2.65-5.15% 
Based on Age 

7.00% 

RP-2000 

Assumptions for mortality improvements are based on Society of Actuaries Scale AA. 

The actuarial assumptions used in the July 1, 2016 valuation were based on the results of an actuarial experience study for 
the period July 1, 2011 to June 30,2014. 
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NOTE 4 OTHER INFORMATION (Continued) 

C. Employee Retirement Systems and Pension Plans (Continued) 

Pension Liabilities, Pension Expense, and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of Resources Related 
to Pensions (Continued) 

Public Employees Retirement System (PERS) (Continued) 

Long-Term Expected Rate of Return 

The long-term expected rate of retnrn on pension plan investments was determined using a building-block method in which 
best-estimate ranges of expected future real rate of return (expected retrnns, net of pension plans investment expense and 
inflation) are developed for each major asset class. These ranges are combined to produce the long-term expected rate of 
retnrn by weighting the expected future real rates of retum by the target asset allocation percentage and by adding expected 
inflation. Best estimates of arithmetic real rates of retnrn for each major asset class included in the pension plans' target 
asset allocation as of June 30, 2017 are summarized in the following table: 

Asset Class 

Absolute Return/Risk Mitigation 
Cash Equivalents 
U.S. Treasuries 
Investment Grade Credit 
US Equities 
Non-US Developed Markets Equity 

Emerging Market Equities 
Public High Yield 
Global Diversified Credit 
Credit Oriented Hedge Fllllds 
Debt Related Private Equity 
Debt Related Real Estate 
Private Real Estate 
Equity Related Real Estate 
BuyoutsN enture Capital 

Discount Rate 

Target 
Allocation 

5.00% 
5.50% 
3.00% 
10.00% 
30.00% 
11.50% 

6.50% 
2.50% 
5.00% 
1.00% 
2.00% 
1.00% 
2.50% 
6.25% 
8.25% 

Long-Term 
Expected Real 
Rate of Return 

5.51% 
1.00% 
1.87% 
3.78% 
8.19% 
9.00% 

11.64% 
6.82% 
7.10% 
6.60% 
10.63% 
6.61% 

11.83% 
9.23% 
13.08% 

The discollllt rate used to measure the total pension liabilities of the PERS plan was as follows: 

Fiscal 
Year Measurement Date Discount Rate 

2018 June 30,2017 5.00% 
2017 June 30,2016 3.98% 
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NOTE 4 OTHER INFORMATION (Continued) 

C. Employee Retirement Systems and Pension Plans (Continued) 

Pension Liabilities, Pension Expense, and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of Resources Related 
to Pensions (Continued) 

Public Employees Retirement System (PERS) (Continued) 

Discount Rate (Continued) 

The following table represents the crossover period, if applicable, for the PERS defmed benefit plan: 

Period of Projected Benefit 
Payments for which the Following 
Rates were Applied: 

Long-Term Expected Rate ofRetum 

Municipal Bond Rate * 

Through June 30, 2040 

From July 1, 2040 
and Thereafter 

*The municipal bond return rate used is 3.58% as of the measurement date of June 30, 2017. The source is the Bond Buyer 
Go 20-Bond Municipal Bond Index, which includes tax-exempt general obligation municipal bonds with an average rating 
of AAJ Aa or higher. 

Sensitivity of Net Pension Liability 

The following presents the District's proportionate share of the PERS net pension liability calculated using the discount rate 
of 5.00%, as well as what the District's proportionate share of the PERS net pension liability would be if it were calculated 
using a discount rate that is !-percentage-point lower ( 4.00 percent) or !-percentage-point higher (6.00 percent) than the 
current rate: 

1% Current 1% 
Decrease Discount Rate Increase 
(4.00%) (5.00%) (6.00%) 

District's Proportionate Share of 
the PERS Net Pension Liability $ 83,761,362 $ 67,518,565 $ 53,986,302 

The sensitivity analysis was based on the proportionate share of the District's net pension liability at June 30, 2017. A 
sensitivity analysis specific to the District's net pension liability was not provided by the pension system. 

Pension Plan Fiduciary Net Position 

Detailed information about the PERS pension plan's fiduciary net position is available in the separately issued fmancial 
report from the State of New Jersey, Department of the Treasury, Division of Pension and Benefits. The fmancial report 
may be accessed via the New Jersey, Division of Pensions and Benefits, website at www.state.nj.us/treasury/pensions. 
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NOTE 4 OffiER INFORMATION (Continued) 

C. Employee Retirement Systems and Pension Plans (Continued) 

Pension Liabilities, Pension Expense, and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of Resources Related 
to Pensions (Continued) 

Teachers Pension and Annuity Fund (TP AF) 

GASB No. 68, requires participating employers in TPAF to recognize their proportionate share of the collective net pension 
liability, collective deferred outflows of resources, collective deferred inflows of resources and collective pension expense 
excluding that attributable to employer-paid member contributions. The non-employer allocation percentages presented are 
based on the ratio of the State's contributions made as a non-employer toward the actuarially determined contribution 
amount adjusted by locations who participated in the State early retirement incentives to total contributions to TP AF during 
the fiscal year ended June 30, 2017. Non-employer allocation percentages have been rounded for presentation purposes. 

The contribution policy for TPAF is set by N.J.S.A. 18A:66 and requires contributions by active members and non-employer 
contributions by the State. State legislation has modified the amount that is contributed by the State. The State's pension 
contribution is based on an actuarially determined amount which includes the employer portion of the normal cost and an 
amortization of the unfunded accrued liability. For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2017, the State's pension contribution was 
less than the actuarial determined amount. 

In accordance with GASB No. 68, the District is not required to recognize a net pension liability for TPAF. The State of 
New Jersey, as a nonemployer contributing entity, is the only entity that has a legal obligation to make employer 
contributions to TPAF on behalf of the District. Accordingly, the District's proportionate share percentage determined under 
Statement No. 68 is zero percent and the State's proportionate share is 100% of the net pension liability attributable to the 
District for TPAF. Therefore, in addition, the District does not recognize any portion of the TPAF collective deferred 
outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources. 

For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2018, the District recognized in the district-wide statement of activities (accrual basis) 
pension expense of $12,807,810 for TPAF. This amount has been included in the district-wide statement of activities 
(accrual basis) as both a revenue and expense in accordance with GASB No. 85. 

At June 30,2018 the State's proportionate share of the net pension liability attributable to the District is $184,883,757. The 
nonemployer allocation percentages are based on the ratio of the State's contributions made as an employer and 
nonemployer towards the actuarially dete1mined contribution amount adjusted by locations who participated in the State 
early retirement incentives to total contributions to TPAF during the year ended June 30, 2017. At June 30, 2017, the state's 
share of the net pension liability attributable to the District was 0.27421 percent, which was a decrease of 0.01739 percent 
from its proportionate share measured as of June 30, 2016 of0.29160 percent. 
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NOTE 4 OTHER INFORMATION (Continued) 

C. Employee Retirement Systems and Pension Plans (Continued) 

Pension Liabilities, Pension Expense, and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of Resources Related 
to Pensions (Continued) 

Teachers Pension and Annuity Fund (TP AF) (Continued) 

Actuarial Assumptions 

The total pension liability for tbe June 30, 2017 measurement date was determined by an actuarial valuation as of July 1, 
2016, which was rolled forward to June 30, 2017. This actuarial valuation used tbe following actuarial assumptions, applied 
to all periods in tbe measurement. 

Inflation Rate 

Salary Increases: 
2012-2021 

Thereafter 

Investment Rate of Return 

2.25% 

Varies based 
on expenence 

Varies based 
on experience 

7.00% 

Assumptions for mortality rates were based on tbe experience of TP AF members reflecting mortality improvement on a 
generational bases based on a 60-year average of Social Security data from 1953 to 2013. 

The actuarial assumptions used in tbe July 1, 2016 valuation were based on the results of an actuarial experience study for 
the period July 1, 2012 to June 30, 2015. 
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NOTE 4 OTHER INFORMATION (Continued) 

C. Employee Retirement Systems aud Pension Plans (Continued) 

Pension Liabilities, Pension Expense, and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of Resources Related 
to Pensions (Continued) 

Teachers Pension and Annuity Fund (TPAF) (Continued) 

Long-Term Expected Rate of Return 

The long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments was determined using a building-block method in which 
best-estimate ranges of expected future real rate of return (expected returns, net of pension plans investment expense and 
inflation) are developed for each major asset class. These ranges are combined to produce the long-term expected rate of 
return by weighting the expected future real rates of return by the target asset allocation percentage and by adding expected 
inflation. Best estimates of arithmetic real rates of return for each major asset class included in the pension plans' target 
asset allocation as of June 30, 2017 are summruized in the following table: 

Long-Term 

Target Expected Real 

Asset Class Allocation Rate of Return 

Absolute Return/Risk Mitigation 5.00% 5.51% 
Cash Equivalents 5.50% 1.00% 
U.S. Treasuries 3.00% 1.87% 
Investment Grade Credit 10.00% 3.78% 
Public High Yield 2.50% 6.82% 
Global Diversified Credit 5.00% 7.10% 
Credit Oriented Hedge Funds 1.00% 6.60% 
Debt Related Private Equity 2.00% 10.63% 
Debt Related Real Estate 1.00% 6.61% 
Private Real Estate 2.50% 11.83% 
Equity Related Real Estate 6.25% 9.23% 
U.S.Equity 30.00% 8.19% 
Non-U.S. Developed Markets Equity 11.50% 9.00% 
Emerging Markets Equity 6.50% 11.64% 
BuyoutsN enture Capital 8.25% 13.08% 
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NOTE 4 OTHER INFORMATION (Continued) 

C. Employee Retirement Systems and Pension Plans (Continued) 

Pension Liabilities, Pension Expense, and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of Resources Related 
to Pensions (Continued) 

Teachers Pension and Annuity Fund (TP AF) (Continued) 

Discount Rate 

The discount rate used to measure the total pension liabilities of the TP AF plan was as follows: 

Fiscal 

Year Measurement Date Discount Rate 

2018 June 30, 2017 4.25% 

2017 June 30, 2016 3.22% 

The following table represents the crossover period, if applicable, for the TP AF defmed benefit plan: 

Period of Projected Benefit 
Payments for which the Following 
Rates were Applied: 

Long-Term Expected Rate of Return 

Municipal Bond Rate * 

Through June 30, 2036 

From July 1, 2036 
and Thereafter 

*The municipal bond return rate used is 3.58% as of the measurement date of June 30, 2017. The source is the Bond Buyer 
Go 20-Bond Municipal Bond Index, which includes tax-exempt general obligation municipal bonds with an average rating 
of AAf Aa or higher. 

Sensitivity of Net Pension Liability 

The following presents the State's proportionate share of the TPAF net pension liability attributable to the District calculated 
using the discount rate of 4.25%, as well as what the State's proportionate share of the TP AF net pension liability attributable 
to the District that would be if it were calculated using a discount rate that is !-percentage-point lower (3.25 percent) or!­
percentage-point higher (5 .25 percent) than the current rate: 

1% Current 1% 
Decrease Discount Rate Increase 
(3.25%) (4.25%} (5.25%} 

State's Proportionate Share of 
the TP AF Net Pension Liability 
Attributable to the District $ 219,647,703 $ 184,883,757 $ 156,245,067 

The sensitivity analysis was based on the State's proportionate share of the net pension liability attributable to the District at 
June 30, 2017. A sensitivity analysis specific to the State's proportionate share of the net pension liability attributable to the 
District at June 30, 2017 was not provided by the pension system. 

67 



BERGEN COUNTY SPECIAL SERVICES SCHOOL DISTRICT 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 
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C. Employee Retirement Systems and Pension Plans (Continued) 

Pension Liabilities, Pension Expense, and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of Resources Related 
to Pensions (Continued) 

Teachers Pension and Annuity Fund (TP AF) (Continued) 

Pension Plan Fiduciary Net Position 

Detailed information about the TPAF pension plan's fiduciary net position is available in the separately issued fmancial 
repmt from the State of New Jersey, Department of the Treasury, Division of Pension and Benefits. The financial report 
may be accessed via the New Jersey, Division of Pensions and Benefits, website at www.state.nj. us/treasury/pensions. 

D. Post-Retirement Medical Benefits 

The State of New Jersey sponsors and administers the post-retirement health benefit program plan for school districts. 

As a result of implementing GASB Statement No. 74, Financial Reporting for Postemployment Benefit Plans Other than 
Pension Plans, the post-retirement health benefit program plan is reported in an Agency Fund in the New Jersey 
Comprehensive Annual Financial Report effective for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2017. Therefore, the plan has no assets 
accumulated in a trust. In accordance with GASB Statement No. 75, Accounting and Financial Reporting for 
Postemployment Benefits Oher than Pension (GASB No. 75), the plan is classified as a single employer defmed benefit 
OPEB plan with a special funding situation that is not administered through a trust that meets the criteria in paragraph 4 of 
GASBNo. 75. 

Plan Description and Benefits Provided 

The State of New Jersey sponsors and administers the following post-retirement health benefit program plan covering certain 
local school district employees, including those Board employees and retirees eligible for coverage. 

State Health Benefit Program Fund -Local Education Retired (including Prescription Drug Program Fund)- N.J.S.A. 
52: 14-17 .32f provides medical coverage and prescription drug benefits to qualified retired education participants. The State 
of New Jersey provides employer-paid coverage to members of the TPAF who retire from a board of education or county 
college with 25 years of service or on a disability retirement. Under the provisions of Chapter 126, P.L. 1992, the State also 
provides employer-paid coverage to members of the PERS and Alternate Benefits Program (ABP) who retire from a board of 
education or county college with 25 yeaTs of service or on a disability retirement if the member's employer does not provide 
this coverage. Certain local participating employers also provide post-retirement medical coverage to their employees. 
Retirees who are not eligible for employer paid health coverage at retirement can continue in the program if their employer 
participates in this program or if they are participating in the health benefits plan of their former employer and are enrolled in 
Medicare Parts A and B by paying the cost of the insurance for themselves and their covered dependents. 

Pursuant to Chapter 78, P.L. 2011, future retirees eligible for postretirement medical coverage who have less than 20 years of 
creditable service on Juue 28, 2011 will be required to pay a percentage of the cost of their health care coverage in retirement 
provided they retire with 25 or more years of pension service credit. The percentage of the premium for which the retiree 
will be responsible will be determined based on the retiree's annual retirement benefit and level of coverage. 

The State of New Jersey, Deprutment of the Treasury, Division of Pensions and Benefits, issues publicly available financial 
repmts that include the fmancial statements and required supplementary information of the above Fund. The financial 
reports may be accessed via the State of New Jersey, Department of the Treasury, Division of Pensions and Benefits, website 
at www.state.nj.us/treasury/pensions. 
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D. Post-Retirement Medical Benefits (Continued) 

Plan Membership 

Membership of the defmed benefit OPEB plan consisted of the following at June 30,2016: 

Active Plan Members 
Inactive Plan Members or Beneficiaries Currently Receiving Benefits 
Inactive Plan Members Entitled to but not yet Receiving Benefits 

Total 

Measurement Focus and Basis of Accounting 

223,747 
142,331 

366 078 

The fmancial statements of the post-employment health benefit plans are prepared in accordance with U.S. generally 
accepted accounting principles as applicable to governmental organizations. In doing so, the Division adheres to reporting 
requirements established by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB). 

The accrual basis of accounting is used for measuring fmancial position and changes in net position of the post-employment 
health benefit plans. Under this method, contributions are recorded in the accounting period in which they are legally due 
from the employer or plan member, and deductions are recorded at the time the liabilities are due and payable in accordance 
with the terms of each plan. The accounts of the Division are organized and operated on the basis of funds. All funds are 
accounted for using an economic resources measurement focus. 

Investment Valuation 

Investments are reported at fair value. Investments that do not have an established market are reported at estimated fair 
value. Fair value is the amount at which a fmancial instrmnent could be exchanged in a current transaction between willing 
parties, other than in a forced or liquidation sale. 

Funded Status and Funding Progress 

As of July 1, 2016, the most recent actuarial valuation date, the State had a $69.3 billion unfunded actuarial accrued liability 
for other post-employment benefits (OPEB) which is made up to $25.5 billion for state active and retired members and $43.8 
billion for education employees and retirees that become the obligation of the State ofNew Jersey upon retirement. 

The funded status and funding progress of the OPEB includes actuarial valuations which involve estimates of the value of 
reported amounts and assmnptions about the probability of events far into the future. These amounts are subject to continual 
revision as actual results are compared to past expectations and new estimates are made about the probability of future 
events. 
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D. Post-Retirement Medical Benefits (Continued) 

Funded Status and Funding Progress (ContinuedO 

Actuarial calculations reflect a long-term perspective and are based on tbe benefits provided under the terms of tbe OPEB in 
effect at tbe time of each valuation and also consider the pattern of the sharing of costs between tbe employer and members 
at tbe point in time. The projection of benefits for fmancial reporting purposes does not explicitly incorporate the potential 
effects of legal or contractual funding limitations on tbe pattern of cost shruing between the employer and members in the 
future. 

Actuarial Methods and Assumptions 

In the July 1, 2016, OPEB actuarial valuation, the projected unit credit was used as tbe acturu·ial cost method, and tbe market 
value was used as asset valuation metbod for the OPEB. The acturuial assumptions included an assumed investment rate of 
return of 4.50 percent. 

Post-Retirement Medical Benefits Contributions 

P.L. 1987, c. 384 and P.L. 1990, c.6 required tbe Teachers' Pension and Aunuity Fund (TPAF) ru1d Public Employees' 
Retirement System (PERS), respectively to fund post-retirement medical benefits for those State employees and education 
employees who retire after accumulating 25 years of credited service or on a disability retirement. As of June 30, 2017, tbere 
were 112,966, retirees receiving post-retirement medical benefits alld tbe State contributed $1.39 billion on tbeir behalf. The 
cost oftbese benefits is funded through contributions by tbe State alld in accordallce witb P.L. 1994, c.62. Funding of post­
retirement medical benefits changed from a pre-funding basis to a pay-as-you-go basis begirming in Fiscal Year 1994. 

The State is also responsible for tbe cost attributable to P.L. 1992, c.126, which provides employer paid healtb benefits to 
members ofPERS and tbe Alternate Benefit Progrrun (ABP) who retired from a board of education or county college witb 
25 years of service. The State paid $238.9 million toward Chapter 126 benefits for 20,913 eligible retired members in Fiscal 
Year 2017. 

The State sets the contribution rate based on a pay as you go basis alld not on tbe rumual required contribution of tbe 
employers (ARC), all runount actuarially determined in accordallce witb the parruneters of GASB Statement 45. The ARC 
represents a level of funding that, if paid on all ongoing basis, is projected to cover normal cost each year alld runortize allY 
unfunded actuarial liabilities (or funding excess) of the plan over a period not to exceed thirty years. The State's 
contributions, as a non employer contributing entity, to tbe State Health Benefits Progrrun Fund- Local Education Retired for 
retirees' post-retirement benefits on behalf of tbe School District for tbe fiscal years ended June 30, 2018, 2017 alld 2016 
were $2,979,659, $2,569,962 alld $2,779,984, respectively, which equaled tbe required contributions for each year. The 
State's contributions to tbe State Healtb Benefits Progrrun Fund- Local Education Retired for PERS retirees' post-retirement 
benefits on behalf of the School District was not determined or made available by tbe State of New Jersey. The on-behalf 
OPEB contributions are recognized in the governmental fund finallcial statements (modified accrual basis) as both a revenue 
alld expenditure in accordallce witb GASB No. 85. 
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D. Post-Retirement Medical Benefits (Continued) 

OPEB Liabilities, OPEB Expenses and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of Resources Related 
toOPEB 

GASB Statement No. 75 requires participating employers in the State Health Benefit Program Fund - Local Education 
Retired to recognize their proportionate share of the collective OPEB liability, collective deferred outflows of resources, 
collective deferred inflows of resources and collective OPEB expense excluding that attributable to retiree-paid member 
contributions. The nonemployer allocation percentages presented are based on the ratio of the State's contributions made as 
a nonemployer toward the actuarially determined contribution amount to total contributions to the plan during the fiscal year 
ended June 30, 2017. Nonemployer allocation percentages have been rounded for presentation purposes. 

In accordance with GASB No. 75, the District is not required to recognize an OPEB liability for the post-employment health 
benefit plan. The State of New Jersey, as a nonemployer contributing entity, is the only entity that has a legal obligation to 
make employer contributions to the plan on behalf of the District. Accordingly, the District's proportionate share percentage 
determined under Statement No. 75 is zero percent and the State's proportionate share is 100% of the OPEB liability 
attributable to the District. Therefore, in addition, the District does not recognize any portion of the collective deferred 
outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to the plan. 

For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2018, the District recognized in the district-wide statement of activities (accrual basis) 
OPEB expense of$11,997,385. This amount has been included in the district-wide statement of activities (accrual basis) as a 
revenue and expense in accordance with GASB No. 85. 

At June 30, 2018 the State's proportionate share of the OPEB liability attributable to the District is $175,399,346. The 
nonemployer allocation percentages are based on the ratio of the State's proportionate share of the OPEB liability 
attributable to the District at June 30, 2017 to the total OPEB liability of the State Health Benefit Program Fund- Local 
Education Retired Employees Plan at June 30, 2017. At June 30, 2017, the state's share of the OPEB liability attributable to 
the District was 0.32699 percent, which was an increase of0.00321 percent from its proportionate share measured as of June 
30,2016 of0.32378 percent. 

Actuarial Assumptions 

The OPEB liability for the June 30, 2017 measurement date was determined by an actuarial valuation as of June 30, 2016, 
which was rolled forward to June 30,2017. This actuarial valuation used the following actuarial assumptions, applied to all 
periods in the measurement. 

Inflation Rate 

Salary Increases * 
Initial Fiscal Year Applied Through 
Rate 
Rate Thereafter 

2.50% 

2026 
1.55% to 4.55% 
2.00% to 5.45% 

Mortality RP-20 14 Headcount-Weighted Healthy Employee, Healthy Annuitant and Disabled Male/Female 
Mortality Table with Fully Generational Mortality Improvement Projections from the 

Central Year Using Scale MP-2017 

Long-Term Rate of Return 1.00% 

*Salary increases are based on the defmed benefit plan that the individual is enrolled in and his or her year of service for 
TP AF or his or her age for PERS. 
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D. Post-Retirement Medical Benefits (Continued) 

OPEB Liabilities, OPEB Expenses and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of Resources Related 
to OPEB (Continued) 

Actualial Assumptions (Continued) 

Healthcare cost trend rates for pre-Medicare Prefen·ed Provider Organization (PPO) medical benefits, this amount initially is 
5.9 percent and decreases to a 5.0 percent long-term trend rate after nine years. For self-insured post-65 PPO medical 
benefits, the trend rate is 4.5 percent. For health maintenance organization (HMO) medical benefits, the trend rate is initially 
5.9 percent and decreases to a 5.0 percent long-term trend rate after nine years. For prescription drug benefits, the initial 
trend rate is 10.5 percent and decreases to a 5.0 percent long-term trend rate after eight years. For the Medicare Part B 
reimbursement, the trend rate is 5.0 percent. Tbis reflects the known underlying cost of the Part B premium. The Medicare 
Advantage trend rate is 4.5 percent and will continue in all future years. 

The actuarial assumptions used in the June 30, 2016 valuation were based on the results of the TPAF and PERS actuarial 
experience studies for the period July 1, 2012 to June 30, 2015 and July 1, 2011 to June 30, 2014, respectively. 

Long-Term Expected Rate of Return 

As the OPEB plan only invests in the State of New Jersey Cash Management Fund, the long-term expected rate of return on 
OPEB investments was based off the best-estimate ranges of future real rates of return (expected returns, net of OPEB plan 
investment expense and inflation) for cash equivalents, which is 1.00% as of June 30, 2017. 

Discount Rate 

The discount rate used to measure the total OPEB liabilities of the plan was as follows: 

Fiscal 
Year 

2018 
2017 

Measurement Date 

June 30,2017 
June 30, 2016 

Discount Rate 

3.58% 
2.85% 

The discount rate represents the municipal bond return rate as chosen by the Division. The source is the Bond Buyer Go 20-
Bond Municipal Bond Index, which includes tax-exempt general obligation municipal bonds with an average rating of 
AA1 Aa or higher. As the long-term rate of return is less than the municipal bond rate, it is not considered in the calculation 
of the discount rate, rather the discount rate is set at the municipal bond rate. 
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D. Post-Retirement Medical Benefits (Continued) 

OPEB Liabilities, OPEB Expenses and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of Resources Related 
to OPEB (Continued) 

Changes in the Total OPEB Liability 

The change in the State's proportionate share of the OPEB liability attributable to the District for the fiscal year ended June 
30, 2018 (measurement date June 30, 2017) is as follows: 

Balance, June 30, 2016 Measurement Date 

Changes Recognized for the Fiscal Year: 
Service Cost 
Interest on the Total OPEB Liability 
Changes of Assumptions 
Gross Benefit Payments 
Contributions from the Member 

Net Changes 

Balance, June 30, 2017 Measurement Date 

Total OPEB 
Liability 

(State Share 100%) 

$ 187,248,779 

$ 

$ 

8,697,404 
5,529,097 

(22, 162,909) 
(4,062,621) 

149,596 
(11,849,433) 

175,399,346 

Changes of assumptions and other inputs reflect a change in the discount rate from 2.85 percent in 2016 to 3.58 percent in 
2017. 

The change in the total OPEB liability was based on the State's proportionate share of the OPEB liability attributable to the 
District at June 30, 2017. A change in the total OPEB liability specific to the State's proportionate share of the OPEB 
liability attributable to the District for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2017 was not provided by the pension system. 

Sensitivity of OPEB Liability 

Sensitivity of the total OPEB liability to changes in the discount rate. The following presents the State's proportionate share 
of the OPEB liability attributable to the District calculated using the discount rate of 3.58%, as well as what the State's 
proportionate share of the OPEB liability attributable to the District that would be if it were calculated using a discount rate 
that is !-percentage-point lower (2.58 percent) or !-percentage-point higher (4.58 percent) than the current rate: 

1% Current 1% 
Decrease Discount Rate Increase 
(2.58%) (3.58%) (4.58%) 

State's Proportionate Share of 
the OPEB Liability 
Attributable to the District $ 208,211,678 $ 175,399,346 $ 149,372,292 
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

NOTE 4 OTHER INFORMATION (Continued) 

D. Post-Retirement Medical Benefits (Continued) 

OPEB Liabilities, OPEB Expenses and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of Resources Related 
to OPEB (Continued) 

Sensitivity of OPEB Liability (Continued) 

Sensitivity of the total OPEB liability to changes in the healthcare cost trend rates. The following presents the State's 
proportionate share of the OPEB liability attributable to the District calculated using healthcare cost trend rates that are !­
percentage-point lower or !-percentage-point higher than the cunent healthcare cost trend rates: 

Total OPEB Liability (School Retirees) 

1% 
Decrease 

$ 144,249,006 

Health care 
Cost Trend 

Rates 

$ 175,399,346 

1% 
Increase 

$ 216,766,631 

The sensitivity analyses were based on the State's proportionate share of the OPEB liability attributable to the District at 
June 30, 2017. Sensitivity analyses specific to the State's proportionate share of the OPEB liability attributable to the 
District at June 30, 2017 were not provided by the pension system. 
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BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULES 



EXHIBITC-1 
BERGEN COUNTY SPECIAL SERVICES SCHOOL DJSTRicr 

GENERAL FUND 
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE 

FOR TilE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2018 

Original Final Variance Finn\ 
Budget Adju~tmentll Budget Actu11l !!ude;ct to Actual 

REVENUES 
Local Sources 

County Aid 9,864,312 9,864,312 9,864,312 
Tuition 44,257,160 44,257,160 43,944,08.1 (313,079) 
Non Resident Fees 1,250,000 1,250,000 1,175,175 (74,825) 
Interest on Investments 20,000 20,000 32,984 12,984 
Interest on Capital Reserve 3,990 3,990 
Miscellaneous 1,371,000 1,371,000 1,151,894 (219,106) 

Total Local Sources 56,762,472 56,762,472 56,172,436 (590,036) 

State Sources 
On-BehalfTPAF Pension System Contributions- PostRetirement Medical 
(Non-Budgeted) 1,787,554 1,787,554 
On-Beha!fTPAF Pension System Contributions- Normal 

Cost (Non-Budgeted) 2,702,058 2,702,058 
On-Beha!fTPAF Pension System Contributions- Non-Contributory Group 

Insurance (Non-Budgeted) 65,572 65,572 
On-BehalfTPAF Pension System Contributions- Long Tenn Disability 

Insurance (Non-Budgeted) 2,918 2,918 
Reimbursed TPAF Social Security Contributions 
(Non-Budgeted) 1,268,538 1268 538 

Total State Sources 5,826,640 5,826,640 

Federal Sources: 
Medicaid Reimbursement 325,000 325,000 482,752 157 752 

Total Federal Sources 325 000 325,000 482,752 157752 

Total Revenues 57,087,472 57,087,472 62,481,828 5,394,356 

EXPENDITURES 
Current 
Special Education 

Auditory Impainnents- Instruction 
Salaries ofTeachers 1,886,400 1,886,400 1,760,280 126,120 
Other Salaries for Instruction 1,327,233 1,327,233 1,252,059 75,174 
Purchased Prof." Educ. Services 1,050,000 (54,000) 996,000 900,172 95,828 
Lease and Rentals 14,200 14,200 9,664 4,536 
Other Purchased Services 52,500 (33,500) 19,000 14,474 4,526 
Travel 6,400 6,400 2,484 3,916 
General Supplies 68,400 203,040 271,440 238,504 32,936 
Textbaaks 1,500 1,500 200 1,300 
Other Objects 13,750 13 750 8,445 5,305 

Total Auditary Impainnents- Instmction 4,420,383 115,540 4,535,923 4,186,282 349,641 

Behavioral Disabilities- Instruction 
Salaries ofTeachers 2,254,181 2,254,181 2,228,850 25,331 
Other Salaries for Instruction 940,870 940,870 852,790 88,080 
Purchrucd Prof.- Educ. Service 277,000 50,000 327,000 316,872 10,128 
Leases and Rentals 20,500 7,500 28,000 27,956 44 
Travel 22,300 (7,500) 14,800 12,400 2,400 
General Supplies 95,150 80,074 175,224 149,496 25,728 
Textbooks 15,000 (5,281) 9,719 4,339 5,380 
Other Objects 7,750 !50 7,900 7,894 6 

Total Behavioral Disabilities- Instruction 3,632,751 124,943 3,757,694 3,600,597 157,097 
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EXHIBITC-1 
BERGEN COUNTY SPECIAL SERVICES SCHOOL DISTRICT 

GENERAL FUND 
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE 

FOR TilE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

Original Final Variance Final 
Budget Adju.•!ments Budget Mtual !l:udget to Act\1~1 

EXPENDITURES (Continued) 

Current (Continued) 
Psychiatric 

Salaries of Teachers 344,392 344,392 335,638 8,754 
Other Salaries for Instruction 211,834 ' (41,000) 170,834 169,163 1,671 
Purchased Prof. - Educ. Service 545,000 850 545,850 545,834 16 
Travel 500 500 231 269 
Gllneral Supplies 31,500 (727) 30,773 20,633 10,140 
Textbooks 5,000 (5,000) 
Other Objects 2,500 (800) I 700 1,395 305 

Total Psychiatric 1,140,726 (46,677) I 094,049 1,072 894 21 155 

Multiple Disabilities - Instruction 
Salaries ofTeachers 1,698,009 (150,000) 1,548,009 1,539,772 8,237 
Other Salaries for Instruction 993,259 130,600 1,123,859 1,1l9,503 4,356 
Purchased Prof. - Eduo. Service 330,000 (800) 329,200 329,170 30 
Lease and Rentals 9,500 (400) 9,100 9,036 64 
Travel 4,050 1,300 5,350 5,164 186 
General Supplies 79,850 3,852 83,702 82,702 1,000 
Textbooks 10,300 10,300 4,353 5,947 
Other Objects 8 850 I 700 10 550 8,583 1,967 

Total Multiple Disabilities 3,133 818 (13,748) 3 120,070 3,098,283 21,787 

Autism- Instruction 
Salaries ofTeachers 3,732,122 3,732,122 3,644,213 87,909 
Other Salaries for Instruction 3,160,678 (150,000} 3,010,678 2,709,ll9 301,559 
Purchased Pro£ - Educ. Service 424,000 50,000 474,000 446,397 27,603 
Lease and Rentals 15,450 2,875 18,325 18,286 39 
Travel 9,600 9,600 5,419 4,181 
Gllnera! Supplies 176,000 (6,920) !69,080 143,558 25,522 
Other Objects 8 200 3,300 11,500 9,662 1,838 

Total Autistic 7,526,050 (!00,745) 7,425,305 6 976 654 448,651 

Preschool Disabilities- Ful! Time· Instruction 
Salaries ofTeachers 632,480 (11,000) 621,480 588,904 32,576 
Other Salaries for Instruction 304,545 304,545 201,123 103,422 
Purchased Pro£ - Educ. Service 11,000 11,000 22,000 22,000 

Other Purchased Services 300 300 296 4 
Travel 1,300 (300) 1,000 341 659 
GeMral Supplies 23,080 (100) 22,980 15,313 7,667 

Textbooks 290 290 290 
Other Objects 4,275 4,275 451 3,824 

Total Presch.ool Disabilities- Fu!l-Time 976,970 (100) 976,870 828 718 148,152 

Total Special Education- Instruction 20,830,698 79,213 20,909,911 19 763,428 1,146,483 

School Sponsored Co curricular Activities 
Travel 2,000 150 2,150 481 1,669 
Other Objects 63,035 (350) 62 685 49,864 12,821 

Total School Sponsored Co curricular Activities 65,035 {200) 64,835 50 345 14490 

Other Instructional Programs 
Salaries 79,635 700 80,335 80,329 6 
Purchased Prof. - Educ. Service 7,000 (1,580) 5,420 5,000 420 
Rentals 2,000 580 2,580 2,580 

General Supplies 5,500 400 5,900 5,832 68 
Other Objects 500 (100) 400 286 114 

Total Other Instructional Progrnms 94 635 94,635 94,027 608 

Community Services Programs/ Opemtions 

Salaries 133,155 350 133,505 133,479 26 
Other Purchased Services 55,000 10,000 65,000 64,813 187 
Tmvel 1,000 (774) 226 201 25 

Supplies and Materials 10,000 (4,500) 5,500 5,444 56 
Other Objects 3,500 (3,000) 500 356 144 

Total Community Services Programs/ Operations 202,655 2,076 204,731 204,293 438 

Total Instruction 21,193,023 81 089 21274,112 20,112 093 I 162 019 
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EXHIBITC-t 
BERGEN COUNTY SPECIAL SERVICES SCHOOL DISTRICf 

GENERAL FUND 
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE JO, 2018 

Original Final Vnria11CeFinal 
Budget Adjustments Budget Actual Budget to Actual 

EXPENDITURES (Continued) 

Current {Continued) 
Health Services 

Saluries 742,116 ' 742_1 16 694,511 47,605 
Purchased Professional and Technical Services 75,000 75,000 44,243 30,757 
Supplies and Materials 12,950 1,074 14,024 3,858 10,166 
Other Objects 29,115 {1,000) 28,115 17,416 10,699 

Total Health Services 859,181 74 859,255 760,028 99,227 

Speech, OT,PT and Related Services 
Salaries 4,374,066 {115,000) 4,259,066 4,152,441 106,625 
Purchased Professional-Educational Services 200,000 80,500 280,500 280,320 180 
Supplies and Materials 2,000 2,000 2,000 

Toll!! Other Support Services-Stud en Is Related Serv. 4,576,066 (34,500) 4541566 4432,761 108,805 

Child Study Team 
Salaries of Other Professional Slllff 1,761,573 194,500 1,956,073 1,956,045 28 

Total Child Study Team 1,761,573 194,500 1,956,073 1,956,045 28 

Improvement oflnstruction Services 
Salaries 324,116 324,116 283,287 40,829 
Other Purchased Services 47,000 47,000 47,000 
Travel 3,500 546 4,046 940 3,106 
Supplies and Materials 2,500 (500) 2,000 19 1,921 
Other Objects 1,000 500 1,500 1,480 20 

Total Improvement ofinstruction Services 378,116 546 378,662 332,786 45,876 

Educational Media Service/School Library 
Salaries 607,487 (35,000) 572,487 515,707 56,780 
Purchased Professional-Educational Services 275,000 79,010 354,010 350,940 3,070 
Travel 1,000 1,000 484 516 
Supplies and Materials 75,000 202,088 277 088 269,504 7,584 

Total Educational Media Services/School Library 958 487 246,098 1,204,585 1,136,63'5 67 950 

Instructional Staff Training Services 
Travel 21,480 7,546 29,026 12,127 16,899 
Other Objects 46,250 46 250 30732 15,518 

Total Instructional Staff Training Services 67,730 7,546 75,276 42,859 32,417 

Support Services General Administmtion 
Salaries 136,574 136,574 133,356 3,218 
Legal Services 180,000 22,790 202,700 202,696 4 
Audit Fees 60,000 60,000 57,276 2,724 
Expenditure and Internal Control 
Architect/Engineering Fees 170,900 170,900 169,215 1,685 
Other Purchased Professional Services 55,000 3,200 58,200 58,149 5I 
Leases nod Rentals 7,000 (1,000) 6,000 4,776 1,224 
Communicationsffelephone 207,500 {30,700) 176,800 162,178 14,622 
Other Purchased Services 273,500 50,000 323,500 319,044 4,456 
Travel 3,000 500 3,500 1,739 1,761 
BOE Other Purchase Services 3,500 2,000 5,500 3,916 1,584 
Supplies and Materials 16,000 (3,200) 12,800 6,656 6,144 
Judgements Against the District 100,500 100,500 100,500 
Miscellaneous Expenditures 30,000 (1,500) 28,500 21,711 6,789 

Total Support Services General Administration 972,074 313,400 1,285,474 1,241,212 44,262 
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EXHIBITC·l 
BERGEN COUNTY SPECIAL SERVICES SCHOOL DISTRICT 

GENERAL FUND 
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2018 

Original Final Variance Final 
Budget Adjustm~nfs Budget Ach•~l Budget to Adual 

EXPENDITURES {Continued) 

Current (Continued) 
Support Services School Administration 

Salaries ofPrincipals/ Assistant Principals 1,100,825 1,100,825 1,016,403 84,422 
Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Assistants 676,466 676,466 671,924 4,542 
Travel 9,190 $ 550 9,740 4,980 4,760 
Supplies and Materials 6,040 {1,600) 4,440 501 3,939 
Other Objects 5,620 4,188 9,808 9,345 463 

Total Support Services School Administration 1 798,141 3,138 1,801,279 1,703153 98,126 

Central Services 

Salaries 343,008 (36,000) 307,008 275,522 31,486 
Purchased Professional Services 34,700 34,700 34,700 
Purchased Technical Services 65,100 44,900 110,000 109,994 
Leases and Rentals 3,400 3,400 3,240 160 
Travel 3,000 3,000 2,158 842 
Other Purchased Services 3,000 {3,000) 
Supplies and Materials 16,000 108,100 124,100 121,569 2,531 
Miscellaneous Expenditures 6,500 6,500 6,186 314 

Total Central Services 474,708 114,000 588,708 553,369 35,339 

Required Maintenance for School Facilities 
Salaries 187,217 187,217 178,286 8,931 
Cleaning, Repair and Maintenance Services 150,000 169,193 319,193 240,472 78,721 
General Supplies 55,000 66,270 121,270 107,601 13,669 

Total Required Maintenance for Schoo! Facilities 392 217 235 463 627,680 526,359 101,321 

Custodial Services 
Salaries 1,236,303 1,236,303 1,180,373 55,930 
Purchased Professional and Technical Services 160,000 40,000 200,000 200,000 
Cleaning, Repair nnd Maintenance Services 250,000 49,653 299,653 262,733 36,920 

Rental ofL!md and Bldgs. Other Than Lease Purch 1,475,840 (40,000) 1,435,840 1,373,090 62,750 
Other Purchased Property Services 51,200 51,200 31,994 19,206 
Travel 1,047 1,047 824 223 
General Supplies 227,000 38,800 265,800 245,044 20,756 

Energy (Natural Gas) 180,000 180,000 90,948 89,052 

Energy {Electricity) 513,000 513,000 369,990 143,010 

Energy (Gasoline) 135,000 135,000 68,878 66,122 
Other Objoots 10,000 (400) 9,600 9,583 17 

Total Custodial Services 4,238,343 89100 4,327,443 3,833,457 493,986 

Upkeep of Grounds 
Cleuning, Repair and Maintenance Services 50,000 38,748 88,748 46,569 42,179 
General Supplies 10,000 (2,200) 7,800 7,800 

Total Upkeep of Grounds 60,000 36,548 96,548 46,569 49,979 

Security 
Cleaning, Repair and Maintenance Services 85,000 18 206 103 206 33,198 70,008 

Total Security 85,000 18,206 103,206 33,198 70,008 

Student Transportation Services 
Salaries for Pupil Transp (Other than Bet. Home 
& School) 610,113 610,113 601,406 8,707 

Cleaning, Repair and Maintenance Services 15,000 15,000 3,365 11,635 

Contr Serv (Other Than Between Home & School)· 
Vendors 8,000 8,000 8,000 

Miscellaneous Purchased Services-Transportation 46,000 46,000 46,000 

Supplies and Materials 75,000 75,000 51,879 23,121 
Miscellaneous Expenditures 25,000 25 000 18,466 6,534 

Total Student Transportntion Services 779,l13 779,113 721 116 57,997 
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EXHIBITC-1 
BERGEN COUNTY SPECL\L SERVICES SCHOOL DISTRICT 

GENERAL FUND 
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

Original Final Variance Final 
Budget Adjustments Budget Actlml Dude;et to Actlml 

EXPENDffURES (Continued) 
Current (Continued) 
Unallocated Benefits 
Social Security Contributions 1,468,000 1,468,000 1,148,486 319,514 

Other Retirement Contributions- Regular 2,350,000 (13,100) 2,336,900 1,695,744 641,156 

Unemployment Compensation 6,200 1,600 7,800 7,758 42 
Workmen's Compensation 835,000 (38,500) 796,500 796,500 

Health Benefits 11,538,964 (549,500) 10,989,464 9,906,765 1,082,699 

Tuition Reimbursement 150,000 150,000 74,817 75,183 
Other Employee Benefits 130,000 335,000 465,000 460,626 4,374 

Total Unallocated Benefits 16,478164 (264,500) 16,213,664 14,090,696 2,122,968 

On-BehalfTPAF Pension System Contributions- Post Retirement Medical 

(Non-Budgeted) 1,787,554 (1,787,554) 

On-BehalfTPAF Pension System Contributions- Normal 
Cost (Non-Budgeted) 2,702,058 (2,702,058) 

On-BehalfTPAF Pension System Contributions- Non-Contributory Group 
Insurance (Non-Budgeted) 65,572 (65,572) 

On-BehalfTPAF Pension System Contributions- Long Term Disability 
Insurance (Non-Budgeted) 2,918 (2,918) 

Reimbursed TPAF Social Security Contributions 

{Non-Budgeted) 1,268 538 (l,268,538) 

Total TPAF Contributions 5,826,640 (5,826,640) 

Total Undistributed Expenditures 33,878,913 959,619 34,838,532 37,236,883 {2,398,351) 

Total Expenditures- Current 55,071,936 1,040,708 56,112,644 57 348,976 {1,236,332) 

CAPITAL OUTLAY 
Equipment 
Special Education- Instruction 
Auditory Impairments 53,027 53,027 52,527 500 

Behavioral Disabilities 22,100 22,100 22,078 22 
Multiple Disabilities I 1,339 11,339 11,339 

Psychiatric 2,577 2,577 2,577 

Autism 2,078 2,078 2,078 

Educational Media and School Library 502,611 502,611 499,781 2,830 

Custodial Services 73,503 73,503 70,950 2,553 

Grounds 83,252 83,252 83,161 91 

Transportation 82,795 82,795 82,795 

School Buses 272,890 272,890 272,890 
Special Schools 

Total Equipment 1,106,172 1,106,172 1,098 098 8 074 

Facilities Acquisition and Construction Services 
Construction Services 238,000 238,000 238 000 

Total Facilities Acquisition and Construction Services 238,000 238,000 238,000 

Total Capital Outlay 1,344172 1,344,172 1,336,098 8 074 

SPECIAL SCHOOLS 
Other Special Schools- Instruction 

Salaries of Teachers 418,935 418,935 317,325 101,610 

Other Salaries for Instruction 682,583 682,583 394,838 287,745 

Other Purchased Services 300,000 300,000 251,998 48,002 

Travel 800 800 800 

General Supplies 33,000 (1,250) 31,750 14,239 17,511 
Other Objects 8,000 1,250 9,250 9,032 218 

Total Other Special Schools- Instruction 1,443,318 1,443,318 987 432 455,886 

Other Special Schools- Support Services 
Salaries 531,768 531,768 421,686 110,082 

Personal Services- Employee Benefits 718,000 718,000 541,629 176,371 

Purchased Professional and Technion! Services 92,000 92,000 83,176 8,824 

Other Purchased Services 43,300 43,300 4,206 39,094 

Supplies and Materials 12,150 12,150 5,686 6,464 

Other Objects 

Total Other Special Schools Support Services 1,397,218 1,397,218 1,056,383 340,835 

Total Other Special Scheols 2,840,536 2,840,536 2,043 815 796,721 

Total Expenditures 57,912,472 2,384,880 60,297,352 60,728,889 (431,537) 

Excess(Deficiency) ofRevenues Over(Under) 
Expenditures {825,000) {2,384 880) {3,209,880) 1,752,939 4,962,819 
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Other Financing Sources(Uses): 
Transfer to Food Service Fund- Board Contribution 
Operating Transfers- Capital Projects Fund 
Operating Transfers- Special Revenue Fund 

Total Other Financing Sourcesf(Uses) 

Excess(Deficiency) ofRevenues and Otl1CT Financing 
Sources Over(Under) Expenditures and Other 
Financing Uses 

Fund Balances, July 1 

Fund Balances, June 30 

Recapitulation: 
Restricted Fund Balance 

Capital Reserve 
Maintenance Reserve 

Committed 
Year End Encumbrances 

Assigned Fund Balance 
Year End Encumbrances 
Designated for Subsequent Year's Expenditures 

BERGEN COUNTY SPECIAL SERVICES SCHOOL DISTRICf 
GENERAL FUND 

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

Original 
Budget Adjustments 

(150,000) 
(885,440) 

(\50,000) (885,440) 

(975,000) (3,270,320) 

9,675 798 

8,700,798 (3,270,320) 

Designated for Subsequent Year's Expenditures- Federal Funds- SEl\>ti- ARRA 
U11qssigned Fund Balance 

Undesignated 

80 

Final 
Budget 

(150,000) 
(885,440) 

(1,035,440) 

(4,245,320) 

9675,798 

5,430,478 

' 

{150,000) 
(885,440) 

(84,089) 

(1,119,529) 

633,410 

9,675,798 

10 309 208 

3,887,329 
1,019,763 

1,125,621 

603,306 
1,000,000 

33,182 

2,640,007 

10,309,208 

EXlnBITC-1 

Val'lante Fin~! 
Budget to Actual 

(84,089) 

(84,089) 

4,878,730 

4,878 730 



EXHIDITC-2 
BERGEN COUNTY SPECIAL SERVICES SCHOOL DISTRICT 

SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE 

BUDGET (NON-GAAP) AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAREND ED JUNE 30,2018 

Original Final Variance Final 
Budget Adjustments Budget Actual Budget to Actual 

REVENUES 
State Sources $ 908,000 $ 24,410 $ 932,410 $ 1,968,016 $ 1,035,606 
Federal Sources 490,000 802,205 1,292,205 1,226,985 (65,220) 
Other Sources 8,110,000 797,874 8,907,874 8,430,166 (477,708) 

Total Revenues 9,508,000 1,624,489 11,132,489 11,625,167 492,678 

EXPENDITURES 
Instruction 

Salaries of Teachers 8,998,000 (4,634,453) 4,363,547 4,358,761 4,786 
Other Salaries for Instruction 270,090 270,090 269,170 920 
Purchased Professional Services 16,564 16,564 16,564 
Other Purchased Services 190 190 190 
General Supplies 10,000 222,546 232,546 200,923 31,623 
Other Objects 26,072 26,072 25,422 650 

Total Instruction 9,008,000 (4,098,991) 4,909,009 4,871,030 37,979 

Support Services 
Salaries 500,000 863,848 1,363,848 1,028,063 335,785 
Personnel Services Employee Benefits 2,019,960 2,019,960 3,277,522 (1,257,562) 
Cleaning, Repair, and Maintenance Service 6,016 6,016 6,016 
Purchased Professional Education Services 2,308,213 2,308,213 2,030,450 277,763 
Communication and Telephone 21,180 21,180 21,180 
Energy 27,837 27,837 20,251 7,586 
Rental 37,862 37,862 37,861 1 
Travel 6,948 6,948 6,948 
Other Purchased Services 398,548 398,548 396,043 2,505 
Supplies and Materials 13,219 13,219 3,043 10,176 
Miscellaneous Expenditures 400 400 400 

Total Support Services 500,000 5,704,031 6,204,031 6,827,777 (623,746) 

Facilities Acquisition and Construction 
Buildings 12,000 12,000 3,000 9,000 
Instructional Equipment 7,449 7,449 7,449 

Total Facilities Acquisition and Construction 19,449 19,449 10,449 9,000 

Total Expenditures 9,508,000 1,624,489 11,132,489 11,709,256 (576,767) 

Excess (Deficiency) ofRevenues and 
Other Financing Sources Over/(Under) Expenditures (84,089) (84,089) 

Transfer from General Fund 84,089 84,089 

Fund Balance, Beginning of Year 

Fund Balance, End of Year $ $ $ $ $ 
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BERGEN COUNTY SPECIAL SERVICES SCHOOL DISTRICT 
REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE 
NOTES TO THE REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

EXHIBITC-3 

Formal budgetmy integration into the accounting system is employed as a management control device during the year. For 
governmental funds there are no substantial differences between the budgetary basis of accounting and accounting principles 
generally accepted in the United States of America, with the exception of the legally mandated revenue recognition of certain 
state aid payments for budgetary purposes only and the treatment of encumbrances in the special revenue fund as described 
below. Encumbrance accounting is also employed as an extension of formal budgetary integration of the governmental fund 
types. Unencumbered appropriations lapse at fiscal year end. 

The accounting records of the Special Revenue Fund are maintained on the grant accounting budgetary basis. The grant 
accounting budgetary basis differs from GAAP in that the grant accounting budgetary basis recognizes encumbrances as 
expenditures and also recognizes the related revenues, whereas the GAAP basis does not. Sufficient supplemental records 
are maintained to allow for the presentation of GAAP basis fmancial reports. 

The following presents a reconciliation of the General and Special Revenue Funds from the budgetary basis of accounting 
as presented in the Budgetary Comparison Schedule - General Fund and Special Revenue Fund to the GAAP basis of 
accounting as presented in the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance- Governmental Funds. 

Source/Inflows of Resources 
Actual Amounts (budgetary basis) "revenue" 

From the budgetary comparison schedule 
Difference - budget to GAAP 

Grant accounting budgetary basis differs from GAAP in that 
encumbrances are recognized as expenditures, and the related 
revenue is recognized. 

Encumbrances, June 30, 2017 
Encumbrances, June 30, 2018 

Total revenues as reported on the statement ofrevennes, 
expenditures, and changes in fund balances - governmental 
funds. 

Uses/Outflows of Resources 
Actual amounts(budgetary basis) "total expenditure" from the 

budgetary comparison schedule 
Differences -budget to GAAP 

Encumbrances for supplies and equipment ordered but not 
received is reported in the year the order is placed for budgetary 
purposes, but in the year the supplies are received for fmancial 
reporting pmposes 

Encumbrances, June 30, 2017 
Encumbrances, June 30, 2018 

Total expenditures as reported on the statement of revenues, 
expenditures, and changes in fund balances-governmental funds. 
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General 
Fund 

$ 62,481,828 

$ 62,481,828 

$ 60,728,889 

$ 60,728,889 

Special 
Revenue 

Fund 

$ 11,625,167 

$ 11,625,167 

$ 11,709,256 

$ 11,709,256 



REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION- PART ill 

PENSION INFORMATION 
AND 

OTHER POST-EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS INFORMATION 



00 
w 

District's Proportion of the Net Position 
Liability (Asset) 

District's Proportionate Share of the Net 
Pension Liability (Asset) 

District's Covered-Employee Payroll 

District's Proportionate Share of the Net 
Pension Liability (Asset) as a Percentage 
of its Covered-Employee Payroll 

Plan Fiduciary Net Position as a 
Percentage of the Total Pension 
Liability 

BERGEN COUNTY SPECIAL SERVICES SCHOOL DISTRICT 
REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 

SCHEDULE OF THE DISTRICT'S PROPORTIONATE SHARE OF THE NET PENSION LIABILITY 

Public Employees Retirement System 

Last Four Fiscal Years* 

2018 2017 2016 2015 2014 

0.29004 % 0.23653 % 0.23923 % 0.23782 % 0.23468 % 

$67,518,565 $70,053,677 $53,702,644 $44,515,531 $44,853,790 

$19,833,888 $18,564,076 $16,100,179 $16,501,385 $16,005,606 

340.42% 377.36% 333.55% 269.77%. 280.24% 

48.10 % 40.14 % 47.93 % 52.08 % 48.72% 

The amounts presented for each fiscal year were determined as ofthe previous flScal year-end. 

EXHIBITL-1 

This schedule is presented to illustrate the requirement to show information for 10 years in accordaD.ce with GASB Statement No. 68. However, until a full 10-year trend is compiled, the District will only present information for 
those years for which information is available. 



Contractually Required Contribution 

Contributions in Relation to the 
Contractually Required Contribution 

Contribution Deficiency (Excess) 

District's Covered-Employee Payroll 

Contributions as a Percentage of 
Covered-Employee Payroll 

2018 

$ 2,686,986 

2,686,986 

$ 

$19,833,888 

BERGEN COUNTY SPECIAL SERVICES SCHOOL DISTRICT 
REQUIRED SUPPLE:MENTARYINFORMATION 

SCHEDULE OF DISTRICT CONTRIBUTIONS 

Public Employees Retirement System 

Last Four Fiscal Years 

2017 2016 2015 2014 

$ 2,101,307 $ 2,056,748 $ 1,960,564 $ 1,870,873 

2,101,307 2,056,748 1 960 564 1,870,873 

$ $ $ $ 

$18,564,076 $16,100,179 $16,501,385 $16,005,606 

13.55% 11.32% 12.77% 11.88% 11.69% 

EXHIBITL-2 

This schedule is presented to illustrate the requirement to show information for 10 years in accordance with GASB Statement No. 68. Ho~ever, until a fulllO-year trend is compiled, the District will only present 
information for those years for which information is available. 



District's Proportion of the Net Position 
Liability (Asset) 

District's Proportionate Share of the Net 
Pension Liability (Asset) 

State's Proportionate Share of the Net Pension 
Liability (Asset) Associated with the District 

Total 

District's Covered~ Employee Payroll 

District's Proportionate Share of the Net 
Pension Liability (Asset) as a Percentage 
of its Covered-Employee Payroll 

Plan Fiduciary Net Position as a 
Percentage of the Total Pension 
Liability 

BERGEN COUNTY SPECIAL SERVICES SCHOOL DISTRICT 
REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 

SCHEDULE OF THE DISTRICT'S PROPORTIONATE SHARE OF THE NET PENSION LIABILITY 

Teachers Pension and Annuity Fund 

Last Four Fiscal Years* 

2018 2017 20I6 2015 2014 

0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

184,883,757 229,394,946 186,708,043 160,785,515 159,708,437 

$184,883,757 $229,394,946 $ 186,708,043 $160,785,515 $159,708,437 

$ 31,206,801 $ 30,067,644 $ 27,950,082 $ 29,483,746 $ 29,177,685 

0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 

25.41% 22.33% 28.71% 33.64% 33.76 

* The amounts presented for each fiscal year were determined as of the previous fiscal year-end. 

EXHIBITL-3 

This schedule is presented to illustrate the requirement to show information for 10 years in accordance with GASB Statement No. 68. However, until a fulll 0-year trend is compiled, the District will only present 
information for those years for which information is available. 



BERGEN COUNTY SPECIAL SERVICES SCHOOL DISTRICT 
REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 

EXHlBITL-4 

SCHEDULE OF DISTRICT'S PROPORTIONATE SHARE OF NET PENSION LIABILITY 
AND SCHEDULE OF DISTRICT CONTRIBUTIONS 

NOTES TO REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 

Change of Benefit Terms: 

Change of Assumptions: 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

None. 

Assumptions used in calculating the net pension liability and statutorily 
required employer contribution are presented in Note 4. 
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BERGEN COUNTY SPECIAL SERVICES SCHOOL DISTRICT 
REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORAMTION 

SCHEDULE OF CHANGES IN TilE DISTRICT'S PROPORTIONATE SHARE OF 
TOTAL OPEB LIABILITY 

Postemployment Health Benefit Plan 

Last One Fiscal Year* 

2018 

Total OPEB Liability 

Service Cost $ 8,697,404 

Interest on Total OPEB Liability 5,529,097 

Changes of Assumptions (22, 162,909) 

Gross Benefit Payments (4,062,621) 

Contribution from the Member 149 596 

Net Change in Total OPEB Liability (11,849,433) 

Total OPEB Liability- Beginning 187 248 779 

Total OPEB Liability- Ending $ 175 399 346 

Districes Proportionate Share ofOPEB Liability $ 

State's Proportionate Share ofOPEB Liability 175 399 346 

Total OPEB Liability- Ending $ 175 399 346 

District's Covered-Employee Payroll $ 51 040 689 

District's Proportionate Share of the 

Total OPEB Liability as a Percentage of its 

Covered-Employee Payroll 0% 

Note: No assets are accumulated in a trust that meets the criteria in paragraph 4 ofGASB 75. 

*The amounts presented for each fiscal year were determined as of the previous fiscal year end. 

This schedule is presented to illustrate the requirement to show infonnation for 10 years in accordance with GASB 
Statement No. 75. However, until a fulllO~year trend is compiled, the District will only present information for those 
years for which information is available. 
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EXHffiiTL-5 



BERGEN COUNTY SPECIAL SERVICES SCHOOL DISTRICT 
REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 

EXHIBITL-6 

SCHEDULE OF CHANGES IN THE DISTRICT'S PROPORTIONATE SHARE OF THE OPEB LIABILITY 
AND SCHEDULE OF DISTRICT PROPORTIONATE SHARE OF THE OPEB LIABILITY 

NOTES TO REQIDRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 

Changes in Benefit Terms: 

Changes of Assumptions 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

None. 

Assumptions used in calculating the OPEB liability 
are presented in Note 4. 
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SCHOOL LEVEL FUNDS 

NOT APPLICABLE 



SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 



EXHIBITE-1 

BERGEN COUNTY SPECIAL SERVICES SCHOOL DISTRICT 
SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

COMBlNlNG SCHEDULE OF l.'ROGR.A.M:R£Vl.NttES AND ElQ>ENDITUR:£8-BUDGETARY BASIS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAREND ED JUNE 30. 2U18 

Toto! Toto! 
l.lrou~ht Ikoul!ht 
Forw:ud Forwnrd Nonpubli< Nonpublie NonpubUo Nonpubli~ Nonpub!l~ Nonpublio Nonpublic 

fE:<. E-lbl (E:<. E-la) ~L Supp,l!U'- Speecb Trnn•nort Hom•ln•t Exam& Chu• Co»1pEd 20ig 

R£YENUES 
fnlmtOVC!lllill:nllil 

State 393512 684,817 ~.ou 295,615 119.523 31,358 3,459 33,456 362,240 1,96!1.016 

'~'"' 
Tl9,266 447,719 1.,226.985 

"'" 2101.261 194 672 1,276903 862,356 146361 4Ul7 1778657 2.018 839 8 430166 

Tom!Rovenu"' 3.274 039 1 !31,546 238 698 1572518 981879 177719 M.576 1,j!l2 113 2.391 079 11.§.?:5167 

EXPENDITURES 
ln:llnl<:tioo 

Sol.o:r:i.,.ofTeocll= 1.312,141 416,100 113.995 920.932 36'1,421 99.!03 10.932 1,12!.137 4..358,761 
Otl!<:: Solori.,. for blsto=tion 208,140 20,192 14..351 14.351 12.136 269,170 
PrnciiB=I Pro!Ossional Scni<= 3.000 13,564 16.564 
0\horl"urclm:lod Se:vicc• ,, ,, 
Genoml Sllllplics 43.026 55,898 MO 39,454 5.970 35.912 19.1!23 200,923 
OtherObjeels 2116& "" .~ ~·ll 

Tota!Jnstroction 1266307 527 922 114~5 974 737 385152 99103 10932 48048 1143 994 4 871 OlO 

Support Scniod 
Sall!rics 228,361 252.&75 ~0,325 76,198 157,052 40,914 no 151.992 73.616 1,023,063 

P"""""'cl Servic= EmJ>Ioyeo Bcnclits 805,067 192,969 82,.387 507,&45 395.141 41.524 3.641 178.323 1.070.625 3.277Sn 
Cl=lln~ fu:pair, amiMainl=cc Services 1,214 3,831 "' 6,016 
PtlrchBscd Professional Educatio.n &rvioes 427,150 1,500 24,509 65.000 2,000 29,399 1397.296 75.000 2.021,854 
Ptln::hased Profossinnol Technic.ol Services &,596 8.596 
Communication and Te1eohone ;.~ 3,460 4.617 10.103 21,180 
Ellew(Heat&:Eloc\rlcitvl 15.000 1,762 1.762 1.727 20.251 
Olh« Prnci~B=!l'rof,..;onal Scffi= ~>OO 16,826 76,826 

-w 9,575 14,L43 14,143 37$61 
Tnwcl "' 6,430 6.948 
Othc:r l'urclu=d Services 197.532 ]16,785 ;oo ~0 1.500 "00 319,217 
SuP~lies and MnteriaJ; " '-"' '" 3.043 
MisccllancousE>:pcnditun:s •oo '" 

Total Support Scnicos 1718686 601 624 126474 60!,952 623915 85652 33 770 1 773 023 1~55 676 6.827777 

00 Fooili!ics ACQ~lcition and Construction 

"' Bul1din•• 
Ren!nl ofBui1din~:< 3.000 3.000 
lrutructional Equipment ; ' 2112 2,112 7,M9 

Total Facilities A<:qulsitionand Coru!rllction 3~5 ;ooo 2112 2112 IO,M9 

Total Expenditures 3288,!!18 1132~ 241309 I 5&5801 1 009067 184755 M.702 1,823188 2,399670 II 709 256 

lklicieooy ofRevonues Und<:r Expenditures (14179) Jb6ll) )13.£:83) G7188) (7036) '" (11 075) (8 591) (84089) 

Othc:r Finl:mcing Sourcesi(U=J 
Tl'IUlSforfhun Gen=l Fond 14 179 2611 13.!:83 27!88 7036 "' 11.075 8,591 84089 

FundEolanoc,~ofYcnr 

Fund EclODcc, End ofYear 



EXHIBITE-la 
BERGEN COUNTY SPECIAL SERVICES SCHOOL DISTRICT 

SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 
COMBINING SCHEDULE OF PROGRAM REVENUES AND EXPENJJITURE5-BUIIGETARY BASIS 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDEll JUNE JO. ~018 

Cn""'" 

"~ Adult Gertln~U• Lci>ure Adult 
WockRond~, ToobnolOJIY Adnlt Tro.lnln~ A'"' Then> BridJI; .. Tr.Unllll! Total 

TitlciP,rtD Work Now Medkald Tr11lning ~ Hou ... Medicaid Medi<llid Spe<Necd• ExhlbitE-ln 

"""""'' Tn!cr•ovor:mnontal 
;Mo llOMl 406,749 110.183 16,Z14 41.590 684.327 

'"""' 31,995 "'"~ 20,830 63.332 447,719 
Ollio 

ToWRevcno.., 37995 ll0091 325.;!62 406.749 110183 16.214 20.830 63331 41 590 1132~6 

""'""'n"" instl'Uction 
Slll'lliesofT""cl!= 13.326 153,093 45.999 106.996 12,275 19.398 56.3&4 8,629 416.100 
Other Solm:ics for In>trt>ction 20.192 20.192 
F'lm:lmsod Pmfes•iOJllll Services 13,564 13.564 
Other P1m:hnsOO Services 
Genora!Suwlic:s 3,318 52,580 55.898 
Other Objects B,018 ,, 22 168 

Totallml!motlon "~ 35282 205,!;l3 45999 106 996 12 75 19398 26 ~!!1 28,!;ll 527 922 

suwottsorvices 
Solaries 11.570 62,129 8.365 169,716 1,095 252.875 
Personnel Services Emp1o~ee Benefits 9,781 12.380 86.854 65.459 3,187 "' 1,243 4,313 8,813 192.969 
C1eonin!!. ~,!!IIdMrin~oru~m:<:Scrvices 
P1m:hnscd Pmf<:>SiOlllll Edu<:11tion Services 
f'=h=d Pmf<:>SiOllll! Teclmicsl Services 8,000 ;% 8,596 
Ot!H:r P1m:hnscd Prof=iOlllll Services 
Communi.,tion and Tel01>hone 3,000 3.000 
EnenviHeat&oElectrlciM 15,000 15,000 
Pur<ha=il'l1>p<rtyServi= 
R~w 9.S1S 9~75 
Travel 
0\hor Purchas<d Services 24.5ZO 90.000 2.265 116.785 
Suwlies!!IIdMataials '" 2,635 2.824 
Miscollm=usE:<peuditures 

Totnl Support Service< 21351 74,509 119739 360750 3187 '" 1432 694& 12769 601,624 

eo 
Fnciliti.,.AcQuisition and Conslnletion 0 

Ronto.l.ofBuildin~ 3,000 MOO 
Ins!nlctiono1 Equipment 

Totnl Fncilities Acquisition ond Cons!motlon >000 ;ooo 

TotalExpendiiUre$ 31,995 110 091 325 562 40674~ 110183 16.214 20830 63 332 4159(1 1132546 

Deficiency ofRovonucs Undo< Expenditures 

Other F=cinll. S<m=s/(Uscs\ 
T!llll!ifer from Gcn<:raJ Ftmd 

Ftmd B:ilom:c, Beginning ofYaa 

FnndB>lm=,EndofYear 



EXHIBITE-lb 
BERGEN COUNTY SPECIAL SERVICES SCHOOL DISTRICT 

SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 
COMBINING SCIUDUU: OF PROGRAM REVENUES .AND EXPENDITURES-BUDGETARY BASIS 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE JU. 2018 

NonpubUc AdultRebnb AdultRohob AdultTrniniml_ AdoltTrainln~ Homo!.,, 
Nonoublic Flow-tbru P:aramuo Woodrid£e Stepvin~ Stone• Soocinl Nce<b Blo•hman Hotntlc>l Child"'n Total 
FJOIY-tbru Coo-rvover Medicaid Medicnid Mod! odd ModiCllid Donntlon• Chndrcn Continued E>hibitE-lb 

~· lnl<n;<lvemmontal 
Stnte 246.218 147.294 393.512 

'""'' 294.494 181.786 63.054 128,577 38.328 73.01.7 779.266 
Oilio 1,:557983 541 579 1.699 2,101.261 

Total Re=ues I 804.£:01 688 873 294494 181786 63054 128277 1699 38.;l28 73 027 3 274 039 

""""""""" lnstruc!ion 
Salnri"'ofTem:h<l"l 778.131 465500 12.393 15.!10 14.058 26.949 1.312.141 
Olho:r s.Jnri .. for Jn-otion 87,420 49.109 35.409 36.202 :WS.140 
Purcllased Professional Services 1,800 >200 3.000 
Othcrl'urcl!osedSorvic.:s 
Goneml Sumilic::l 13,551 13,785 13.991 1.699 43.026 
OlhcrObjccts 

Tolll1lnslruction 791 6&2 465 500 113 598 78J:IO 49467 63151 1.699 1800 1.200 I >66 307 

Support Services 
Salnries 82,450 53,368 4,506 m "'' 28,057 56.662 228,361 
Porsonne1 Services Emp1"""" Benefits 457,092 223,373 36,439 35.304 3.104 16.695 8.D70 14.990 805,0157 
Cknnin~<, R.e!>oir. Emd ¥>in= Services 
Purchased Professional Edru:ation Services 427.150 427.150 
Otl>or Pun:hascd l'rllfc::lsi<mal &:rv:ices ~.000 60,000 
Communication ""d Telephone 
Ener:o.v (l!eot & ElectricilY) 
l'>m:bllsodl'ropcrty&rvices 
-w 
Travel "' m "' Other Pnrcho.sed Services 87.854 63.766 9.744 36.152 197,532 
SuPJ>lies ""d Mo.teriol< ~ ~ 
Mi=l1IIII0011.5 &pendjtmes 

Total Support Sorvic.:s 1 026698 W373 177671 103276 13,:587 65426 3652!1 7J.SZ7 1.718.686 

FaciliticsAo<lui•ition and Construction 

"' 
Buildin,. 

~ 
lnslmcti<malEquipment ' ; 3;!25 

Total Focilities Acqui•itin:n 1md Coos!ruction "" 3J25 

Tolill:Exponditll= 1818280 688,!TI 2944!)<\ 181786 63054 128,277 1699 38328 73027 3J:Illl218 

D<:fu:i<:noy ofRevcnucs Under Exilel>dill= (14.179) (14.179) 

Otlu:r Financin.. Sour=/(Usc:sl 
T:ransferfrrunG.:n<:ralFund 14179 14.179 

Flllld Balom:e, Begi.rmll>g of Yea< 

Fimd Bal~~n<», End ofY...-



BERGEN COUNTY SPECIAL SERVICES SCHOOL DISTRICT 
SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

PRESCHOOL EDUCATION PROGRAM AID 
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES- BUDGETARY BASIS 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

NOT APPLICABLE 
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EXHIBITE-2 



CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 



EXHIBIT F-1 

BERGEN COUNTY SPECIAL SERVICES SCHOOL DISTRICT 
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 

SUMMARY STATEMENT OF PROJECT EXPENDITURES 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

Adjusted Expenditures to Date Balance 
Issue/Project Title Appropriation Prior Years Current Year Cancelled June 30, 2018 

Centralized Campus $ 8,350,440 $ 7,438,439 $ 547,494 $ 364,507 

Facilities Bond #13 830,000 829,855 $ 145 

Facilities Bond #14 3,756,650 3,756,443 207 

Facilities Bond #15 1,791,000 1,785,444 5,556 

Facilities Bond #17 1,847,000 1,673,816 173,184 

Facilities Bond #21 485,000 483,824 1,176 

Facilities Bond #22 490,000 489,108 892 

Facilities Bond #23 (20 13) 48,427,028 47,963,593 400,145 63,290 

Facilities Bond #23 (20 13-2) 476,793 467,795 8,998 

Facilities Bond #23 (2014) 450,000 399,269 50,731 

Facilities Bond #23 (20 15) 522,000 471,406 27,761 22,833 

Facilities Bond #23 (2016) 800,000 497,000 176,813 126,187 

Facilities Bond #24 (20 17) 850,000 186,961 663,039 

$ 69,075,911 $ 66,255,992 $ 1,341,242 $ 352 $ 1,478,325 

Project Balance, June 30,2018 $ 1,478,325 
Unrealized Revenue Bonds Authorized 
But Not Issued by the County (916,939) 

Fund Balance, June 30, 2018 $ 561,386 

Analysis 
Available for Capital Projects 83,021 
Year End Encumbrances 478,365 

$ 561,386 
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BERGEN COUNTY SPECIAL SERVICES SCHOOL DISTRICT 
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 

EXHIBITF-2 

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE­
BUDGETARY BASIS 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

Revenues and Other Financing Sources 
County Aid $ 881,204 
Transfer- General Fund 885,440 

Total Revenues and Other Financing Sources 1,766,644 

Expenditures and Other Financing Uses 
Purchased Professional and Technical Services 4,391 
Facilities Acquisition and Construction Services 977,513 
Equipment 111,956 
Supplies and Materials 247,382 

Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses 1,341,242 

Excess of Revenues Over Expenditures 425,402 

Fund Balance - Beginning of Year 135,984 

Fund Balance- End of Year $ 561,386 
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BERGEN COUNTY SPECIAL SERVICES SCHOOL DISTRlCT 
ENTERPRlSE FUND 

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION 
AS OF JUNE 30, 2018 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE PRESENTED ON EXIDBIT B-4 

EXHIDITG-1 

EXHIBITG-2 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN FUND NET POSITION 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE PRESENTED ON EXIDBIT B-5 

EXHIBITG-3 

STATEMENT OF CASB FLOWS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE PRESENTED ON EXIDBIT B-6 
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INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS 



EXBffilTG-4 
BERGEN COUNTY SPEClAL SERVICES SCHOOL DISTRICT 

INTERNAL SERVICE FUND 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF NET POSITION 

AS OF JUNE 30, 2018 

Norman A. 
Blcfhm:a:n 
Regional One to Extended Can:cr Project Home Etluutlon Interloc~l M:laa~cnt Compensated 

D~y School One Aides y~, Crossroads Search Hosl!ital Entc!]!rlSCs TAP Ag~emcnts ETIC AJ:!:cement A>== Totals 
ASSETS 
Cum:nt&sots 

Cash aad Cash Equivalents 1,425,500 3,110 87,802 "' 3,611 26,127 15,364 3,410 29,237 74,049 ]..668,580 
Accounls Receivable 585,682 2,070,300 18,100 1,162 25,497 23,660 2,023,621 2,038,220 6,786,242 

Due From B.C.T.S. 138,041 138,041 
Security Deposits 
Due from Other Funds ---- ---- ---- ---- 1716.577 !,716.577 

Total Current Assets ~ 2.073.410 ~ ~ ~ ~ 2.038 985 --..M!Q. 2.067 457 ~ ~ 1716.STI 10 309 440 

Capital&sets 
Furniture, machinery & equipment 989,722 3,334 78,082 125,528 64,935 1,261,601 
Less: A=ula!ed Depreciation ~ ___fJ]I) ~ ~ ---- (447.071) 

Total Capital &sets, Net 682.282 ~ ______blQi ~ ~ 814 530 

Total Asset< 2 693 464 2.073,410 ~ ~ ~ ~ 2 041 289 ~ 2.067 457 ~ ~ 1 716 577 11123 970 

LL\BlLITmS 

Current Ll~bilities 
Accounts Payable 889,930 " 

.,, 8,228 24,815 '" 923,384 

""'" 4,800 5,300 m ll,Ol3 
DuctoBCTS 
Due to Other Funds 1 360.000 ~ 1.525 000 ---- ~ ~ 4,994 000 

Total Cuuenl Li~bilities 889 930 ~ ~ ~ ---"-' ---'"- 1..533 228 ---- ~ ---"-' ~ 5 92!!,397 

Nonc:um:ntLi:Wilitics 
Compensated Absences 155 030 --- ---- ---- ---- 1.71621_7 1.\171,607 

Total Noi1CIIIIent Liabilities ~ ---- ---- 1716.577 1,&71 607 

"' Total Liabilities ~ I 364,800 

"' 
~ ~ --------"'- ---'"-' 1.533228 ---- 2.024815 --------"'- ~ 17l6.5TI 7.800 004 

NETPOSffiON 

Net Investment in capital assets 682,282 2,557 2.304 62,452 64,935 814,530 
Umeslrictod ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ 1,509 436 

Total Net Po.nion s ).648 504 $ 708 610 $ 100,502 '--------" ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ s 136.238 ~ 3 323 966 



EXHIBIT G-5 
BERGEN COUNTY SPECIAL SERVICES SCHOOL DISTIUCT 

INTERNAL SERVICE FUND 
COMBThlNG STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXl'ENSES AND CHANGES IN FUND NET l'OSffiON 

FOR THE FlSCAL YEAR ENDED .JUNE 30, 2018 

NonnanA. 
Blcsbm.an 
R.,;onal One to E:<tendcd ""=• Pn>Jcct Homo Edncation lllterl110al Man;l)!emcnt Compensated 

Day School One Aides Year Crossroads Search Hospital Enterprlses ----=--- Agreements ~ Agreement Absen""s Tot~ls 

>lliVENUES 
OPERATING REVENUES 

Tuil.ionfromLEAS 6,4Z1,919 283,777 ' 390,000 s 7,101,696 
Charges and Fees 326,939 ' 5,987,738 $ 3,041,7!0 61,880 s 6,556,646 ' 7,059,648 64,320 ' 1,357,141 24,456,022 

On-Bcllalf {Non-Budgeted) 

TPAFPensionS}'!ilcm 

PostRet:ire:mcn!Medlca! 948,335 280,689 56,176 48,243 8,583 13,701 927,928 2,283,655 

Nonnal Cos! 1,419,985 420,288 84,ll4 72,236 12,852 20,515 1,389,429 3,419,419 

Non·Contrlbmmy Group Insurnn"" 12,163 3,600 no '" no "' 11,901 29,289 

Non-Contr:iblllozy U:lng Tcnn Dis. Insu=ce "' '" " " "" 1,304 

Reimbursed TPAF Social 

Security Contributions ~ ~ 13 938 ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ 

Total Operating Revenues 9371.179 5987,738 3 816,090 438,757 ~ ~ 6.594445 9.619 669 ~ 1,357.141 37 857 995 

OPERATING EXPENSES 

Jnstru<:tion-Special Education 1,969,390 3,249,044 1,380,965 274,633 245,768 46,563 5,295,123 3,622,264 46,435 16,130,185 
School Sponsored Cocnrricular Activities '" 4,550 4,7ll 
Health Services 209,716 21,959 231,675 
Speech, OT,PT and Rclatc::i Services 1,731,590 223,997 6,57& 707,670 2,669,835 
Child S!Udy Team 149,191 ll7,092 45,098 559,094 870,475 
Admin. Inil:l. Technology 73,329 4,375 77,704 
Instructional StaffTrnlning Selviccs " 1,279 1,325 

"' Genernl Administration 79,650 22,868 1,830 193,709 298.057 .., Scllool Administration 203,268 199,991 22,000 243,723 668,982 
Operation and Maint<:nance of Plant 454,254 303,860 2,937 '" 9,386 " 771,364 
Student Transportation 52,841 52,841 
Business/Central Selvioc; 66,661 286,126 979,675 1,332,462 
Unallocated Bcncli!S 4,109,680 2,111,847 1,400,258 !63,657 220,010 27,238 932,832 4,221,208 310,590 13,497,320 
AdmiJtisttativeFocs 271,788 271,788 
Food Services 1,941 1,941 
Depreciation ~ --- m ---- ______l,Qll_ ~ ~ 

Total Operating E~-pcnscs 9 049,857 5 584,888 3,797 088 441 560 ~ ~ 6 483 925 ~ ~ 1.292.206 36 897.503 

Operating liiC!)me (Loss) ~ ~ ~ £2,803) ~ ~ ~ ~ ----"'- ~ ~ 

Net Income (Loss) Bciore Operating Trnnsfers 321,322 402,850 19,002 (2,803) (9,780) 10,847 110,520 42,642 '" 64,935 960,492 

Other Financing SOill'C((Usc) 
TI3IlSfcrlii(out) --- --- --- ---
Change in Net Position 321,322 402,850 19,002 (2,803) (9,780) 10,847 ll0,520 42,642 '" 64,935 960,492 

Prior Period Adjustment- Capital Assets, net 

Total Net Position- Beginning ofYear _____!_,ill,_!g ~ ~ ""' ~ ~ 397 541 _______M1_Q_ ~ ~ 2,363 474 

Total Net Position- Ending of Year $ I 648,504 ~ ~ "' L2!:lll $ 49,683 $ 508 061 ~ $ 42,642 LillE! ' "'"' _, ___ 
~ 



=~ 
BERGEN COUNTY SPECIAL SERVICES SCHOOL DISTRICT 

INTERNAL SERVICE FUND 
COMBINED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

FOR THE FlSCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

Norm~n A. 
Blosbman 
RO)liona! One to Ert<:ndcd Calllcr Project Horne Edn~:~tlion Tnterlo""l Mouo~ornont CGmp<:matcd 

Dar School Aide• Yoor Cros<roods S.nn:h Hospital Enternri<s """ Agreement = Ag""'m•nt Ab5CR<C5 -CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
R=iptsli;umCustorncrs 6,929,.508 5,373,278 ' 3,078,510 308,313 413,008 48,750 ' 6,479,663 ' 6,402,612 64,320 ' 1,221,424 ' 30,319,386 
Payma>ts to Employees (4,391,915) (3,421,.502) (1,725,215) (268,213) (310,496) (46,505) (5,328,169) (4,945,854) (4,375) (979,675) (21,422,919) 
Poyments t<> Suppliers for Goods..nd ~= ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ......Jh!lQ,@l ---- ~ ~ ~ (8,381,695'! 

Net c...h Provided by(U•ed for) opero!iDg octivitics ~ _____ill_!MQ) ~ ---""" ~ ~ ~ ---- ~ ______ll,ill_ ~ 514 772 

CASH FLOWS FROM NON CAPITAL FIN"ANCING ACTIVITIES 
()per!lting Subsidies and ttarufors ftom(t<>) other funds _____31Q,QQQ_ ~ ~ ~ ---- ~ ---- ~ 804,000 

Not cash provided by (used for) nonoopitnl finllncing octivities ___.1!.MQQ_ ----~ ~ --~ ~ ~ ---- ~ ·~ 000 

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED 
FINANCING ACTlV:ITlES 
Purcllll•os ofoapital •=ts ~ ---- ---- ---- --~ --~ ---- ~ ~ m5 476\ 

Nct ""'h provided by(\l>c<l) Oilpital nnd rclaled finam::iiJg ao~vi~c• ~ ---- ---- ---- --~ --~ ---- ---- ---- ~ ~ Q35.476) 

Net inon:sso (decreaoo) :iiJ cash ond C>Sh equivalents SSS,5S9 (1,610) 53,548 (3,934) (Z,l79) (34,163) 6,925 7,026 (30,898) 583,196 

Bolnnoc• -Beginning of Year ~ ~ ~ ~ ---"-' ~ ~ !._______1&2. ~ ~ ~ 1 OSS 284 

B.Jam:cs-EndofYo.,- ~ ~ ~ ~ !...__l,ill ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ -'--~' 1,668,.580 

RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME {LOSS) TO 
NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY Ol'ERATING ACTIVITIES 
Op=ting ln=<(I.=) .L.....ill..ill s 402,850 _____l2,QQ! ~ ~ ~ .L....llQ.gQ_ ---- ~ ~ ~ %04n 
Adjustmonl< to :reconcile operating incamc(lo"") to net oash 
provided by (used for) operoting activities 
Depreciotion ond netamortimtion 2,921 "' 1,031 12,553 15,838 
(.ln<:r=) !l<x:ra= in =untsrecciv!tble, ncl 174,650 (619,160) 36,400 24,.535 22,095 (13,130) (76,983) (657,036) (U5,717) (1,244,445) 
ltl~):iiJothero=tli.obilitios ·-~ '"' '" 6,113 
~):iiJDokm:dR.ovCDU<:s 

"' 
~):iiJNonCum:ntLiabilities (64,818) (64,818) 

GO 
ln~d==o)inaccountspayoblo ~ ~ ---- ---- ---·~- ______§.ill. ---- ______1!dl2. __G,1]2) L...........ill 840.591 

Totnl Adjusnnents ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ---- _____lill.1l2) ______lQ,lli ~ (445 720) 

Net Cosh Provided (Used) by Operoting Activities ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ !.__illZ2.1 ~ -'--~- s (593,075) ~ ~ 514,772 
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EXHIBITH-1 
BERGEN COUNTY SPECIAL SERVICES SCHOOL DISTRICT 

FIDUCIARY FUNDS 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY ASSETS AND LIABILITIES 

AS OF JUNE 30, 2018 

Student Total 
Activity Payroll Agency Funds 

ASSETS 

Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 8,544 $ 739,737 $ 748,281 

Total Assets $ 8,544 $ 739,737 $ 748,281 

LIABILITIES 

Payroll Deductions and Withho1dings $ 732,335 $ 732,335 
Due to Other Funds 5,000 5,000 
Accrued Salaries and Wages 2,402 2,402 
Payable to Student Groups $ 8,544 8,544 

Total Liabilities $ 8,544 $ 739,737 $ 748,281 
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BERGEN COUNTY SPECIAL SERVICES SCHOOL DISTRICT 
FIDUCIARY FUNDS 

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FIDUCIARY NET POSITION 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE PRESENTED ON EXIDBIT B-7 

100 

EXHIBITH-2 



BERGEN COUNTY SPECIAL SERVICES SCHOOL DISTRICT 
FIDUCIARY FUNDS 

EXHIBITH-3 

STUDENT ACTIVITY AGENCY FUND SCHEDULE OF RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

Balance Balance 
July 1, Disburse- June 30, 
2017 Receipts ments 2018 

SCHOOLS 

District Student Activity $ 7,990 $ 3,377 $ 2,823 $ 8,544 

$ 7,990 $ 3,377 $ 2,823 $ 8,544 
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EXHIBITH-4 

BERGEN COUNTY SPECIAL SERVICES SCHOOL DISTRICT 
FIDUCIARY FUNDS 

PAYROLL AGENCY FUND SCHEDULE OF RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

Balance 
July 1, Disburse-
2017 Receipts ments 

Payroll Deductions and Withholdings $ 723,020 $ 30,171,712 $ 30,162,397 $ 
Due to Other Funds 5,000 
Accrued Salaries and Wages 3,775 34,109,097 34,110,470 

$ 731,795 $ 64,280,809 $ 64,272,867 $ 
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Balance 
June 30, 

2018 

732,335 
5,000 
2,402 

739,737 
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BERGEN COUNTY SPECIAL SERVICES SCHOOL DISTRICT 
SCHEDULE OF SERIAL BONDS 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

NOT APPLICABLE 
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EXHIBITI-1 



BERGEN COUNTY SPECIAL SERVICES SCHOOL DISTRICT 
OBLIGATIONS UNDER CAPITAL LEASES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

NOT APPLICABLE 
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EXHIBITI-2 



BERGEN COUNTY SPECIAL SERVICES SCHOOL DISTRICT 
DEBT SERVICE FUND 

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE 
BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

NOT APPLICABLE 
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EXHIDITI-3 



STATISTICAL SECTION 

This part of the Bergen County Special Services School District's comprehensive annual financial report 
presents detailed information as a context for understanding what the information in the financial 
statements, note disclosures, and required supplementary information says about the government's 
overall financial health. 

Contents 

Financial Trends 

These schedules contain trend information to help the reader understand 
how the government's financial performance and well-being have changed 
over time. 

Revenne Capacity 

These schedules contain infmmation to help the reader assess the govern­
ment's most significant local revenue source, the property tax. 

Debt Capacity 

These schedules present infmmation to help the reader assess the afforda­
bility of the government's current levels of outstanding debt and the 
government's ability to issue additional debt in the future. 

Demographic and Economic Information 

These schedules offer demographic and economic indicators to help the 
reader understand the environment within which the government's finan­
cial activities take place. 

Operating Information 

These schedules contain service and infrastructure data to help the reader 
understand how the information in the government's financial report 

Exhibits 

J-1 to J-5 

J-6 to J-9 

J-10 to J-13 

J-14 and J-15 

relates to the services the government provides and the activities it performs. J-16 to J-20 

Sources: Unless otherwise noted, the information in these schedules is derived from the 
comprehensive annual financial reports for the relevant year. 



~ 

0 

'" 

BERGEN COUNTY SPECIAL SERVICES SCHOOL DISTRICT 
NET POSITION BY COMPONENT 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 
(Unaudited) 

(accrnal basis of accounting) 

Fiscal Year Ended June 30 
2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 

Governmental Activities 
Net Investment In Capital Assets $ 15,147,880 $ 14,573,918 $ 14,077,590 $ 16,655,729 18,592,221 $ 28,029,852 
Restricted I I 287,568 218,174 2,351,608 2,969,847 
Unrestricted 1425 492 5,038 537 7 865 632 8 018160 (32 139,913} 

Total Governmental Activities Net Position $ 16,573 373 $ 19 612 456 $ 22 230 790 $ 24,892 063 $ 0.140,214) 

Business-Type Activities 
Net Investment In Capital Assets $ 21,395 $ 21,545 $ 16,695 $ 15,151 $ 10,301 $ 5,451 
Unrestricted 12 678 24288 36 541 14692 (1264) 723 

Total Business-Type Activities Net Position $ 34073 $ 45 833 $ 53 236 $ 29 843 $ 9 037 $ 6 174 

District-Wide 
Net Investment In Capital Assets $ 15,169,275 $ 14,595,4{)3 $ 14,094,285 $ 16,670,880 $ 18,602,522 $ 28,035,303 
Restricted I I 287,568 218,174 2,351,608 2,969,847 
Unrestricted 1 438 170 5 06~825 7 902 173 8 032 852 7 437 821 Q;139,190} 

Total District Net Position $ 16 607 446 $ 19 658 289 $ 22 284026 $ 24 921 906 $ 28 391,951 $ 0,134 040) 

Note- Net Position at June 30, 2014 is restated to reflect the implementation ofGASB Statement No. 68, "Accounting and Financial Reportin~ for Pensionsrr 

Source: District financial statements 

EXHIBIT J-1 

2015 2016 2017 2018 

$ 55,642,957 $ 58,293,757 56,894,523 $ 57,165,713 
8,056,525 3,012,582 4,113,403 5,468,478 

(39 748 375} (42 507 044} (44204 588} (48,139,600) 
23 951 107 $ 18 799 295 16 803,338 $ 14494 591 

$ 60I 
296 $ 11496 $ 70 389 $ 94 678 

$ 897 $ 11496 $ 70 389 $ 94 678 

$ 55,643,558 $ 58,293,757 $ 56,894,523 $ 57,165,713 
8,056,525 3,012,582 4,113,403 5,468,478 

Q9 748,079} {42495 548) (44.134,199) (48 044,922) 
$ 23 952 004 $ 18810791 $ 16 873 727 $ 14 589 269 



EXHIBIT J~l 
:BERGEN COUN'I'\' SPECIAL SERVICES SCHOOL DISTR.ICI' 

CHANGES IN N:ET POSmON 
LAST TEN :FISCAL YEARS 

(Unaud!tod) 
(accrual basi< of accounting} 

fiscal Ye.,.EndedJ1JJle30, 
2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 ''"" 

E1pon ... 
Governmental Activities 

lnslrUcti<m 
Special Education 54,047,641 $ 52.185.751 $ 54,062.659 $ 53,836,446 $ 57.197,958 $ S7,622,Q70 63.251.697 ' 67,247,123 68.92.2,293 75,!72,372 

SuPPort Services: 
Student & Jnstruction Related Services 18,565,246 19,147,517 20,145,118 19,195.136 20,057,553 21,576,516 25,932,852 28,918,263 33,085,833 31.589,371 
School Admillistrmion Services 3,591,661 4,039,313 4,246,311 4,415,135 4,079,030 4,060,903 4,522.433 5,079,817 5,708,571 5,480,247 
Gcn<nl Administration 1.689,248 1,257,233 1,124,974 1,063,246 ),318,281 1,093,917 1,339,388 1,027,257 1,185,658 1,726,322 
Plont Operations And Main!Oilance 7,825,411 7,444,936 7,243,623 7.208,351 7,409,191 7,281,327 7,726,049 8,570,%7 8.418,619 9,476,019 
Pupil TransportatiOll 1,702,675 J,57l,l43 1,509,882 1,611,496 1.648,043 1,674,482 1,622,300 1,903,511 2,004,151 2,238,886 
Support Svc- Central Svc!Admin Info Tech 3,465,816 2,650,731 2,660,556 2,429,925 2,372,887 2,435,174 2,235,759 2,272;376 2.383,844 2,836.193 

Debt Service 
Jntorest on Lon~ Term Debt ]0385 2,i28 

Total Govemmeni.:I!ActivitiesExperu;os 90.999 083 88.299 !52 90 993 123 90359JB5 94p82.943 95 744 389 106,630.478 115pl9314 121.708.969 128519410 

Businoss-TVPC Activities: 
Food Service: 

To!al Business-Type Activities Exp= 
Tota!DistrictE>:penses 

Pro~nun :R2venua 
Govcrnmen!al Activitio:s: 

CharncsForScrvices: 20,603,942 67,166,745 69,117,215 66,313,564 68,526.447 70,528,622 72,993.799 74,884,156 78,638.703 76,616,974 
Op<:mtinp; 0!-:miS Am Contributions 13,859,135 13.844,363 13;318,375 14,6!3,356 15,697,854 14,629,772 21,918,039 24,011,839 29,847,566 37,738,856 
Capital Grams Aod ContributiOilS 848 417 1,441.212 832 836 ~500,547 4 019,867 10795 942 38.228.087 857 842 586.520 881 204 

Total Governmental Activitios Prowam Revcnu"" 353IL494 82.452 320 83.268426 83.427 467 88.244 168 95 954 336 133 139.925 99.753 837 109072 789 115.297 034 

Business-TypcAolivitie.s: 
Clliu"p; .. For Services 

FoodSc:vioc: 141,752 133,040 133,67) 115,288 97,634 120,189 94,363 126,777 147,180 147,380 
Operatin,o: Grants Aod Comributions 227,481 261,444 244,752 231.946 209,354 216,384 208,112 201..509 202,126 204,785 
CSilital GramsAod Contributioru. 

Total BusW= Type Activitios Prop;ram.Revenues 378.425 306.988 336 573 302475 328 286 349 306 352.165 

~ 
Total DistriotProgrruo. Rell<:nues $ 83 646 851 88..55! 156 $ %.290.909 $ 133 442 400 $ 100,082,123 ' 109.422.09~ 115549199 

0 ._, Net (Exponso)JRevonuo 
Govornmental Activities 209,947 26,509,447 $ (15,265,477) ' (12,635J80) ' (13.222,376) 
Busiooss-Typo Activities (82 863} (102,277) [161401) (141107) (125,711) 
Total District-Wide Net Expense 127 084 26407170 s (15426878) ' (!2,777 287) ' (13 348,087) 

General Rovonuoo And Other Cban~:U ln Net.Posi;tion 
Governmental Activities: 

Propmy Taxes Levied For Oenoral.Purposes, Net 7,817,!70 ' 7,817.170 ' 8,824,185 ' 8,324,185 ' 8,324.185 8,490,663 8.867,475 8,867,475 9,577,003 9,864,312 
Fo:lern!AndStat<:AidRost:ricto:l 391,605 23,539 40,430 139,503 45,335 31,905 80,341 50,791 158,326 !0,449 
TuitionR09"1vcd 46,143,778 
Tuition Non-Resident 1,416,162 
Investment EamlnRS 29,184 15,679 11,021 27,915 41,718 37,817 25,775 18;330 12,187 35,974 
Miscclhineous Income 975,533 1,213,957 1,621,123 l.IB2,038 1,043,388 "'""' 1,292,403 1,349,069 1,092,707 1,151,894 
Disposal of Capital Assets, net (5,648.897) 

'""""' (190 973) (184 430] (163 728] [80 000] [125 000] (80 000) (97 000) (172 OOOJ (200 000) (150000) 
ToW Govornmenl.:ll Activities 56 582 459 8 885 915 10333 031 9593641 9319 626 9424681 4.520,097 10113665 10 640 223 10913 629 

Business-Type Activities: 
Investment EarniDJ:S 
Trnnsft:tS 190,973 184 430 163,728 80000 125000 97000 172 000 150 000 

Tol.:ll Businoss-Type Activities 190 973 184.430 163 728 80000 125 000 97000 17~000 ISO 000 
Tol.:llDistrict-Wide ' 56 773,432 ' 9 070;345 ]0 496 759 9673641 ' 9454626 ' 4 617 097 ' 10,285,665 11 063 629 

Challl!c In Net Pooition 
Governmental Activities 894,870 3,039,083 2,608;334 ' 2,661,273 ' 3,490,851 31,029,544 (5,151,812) (1,995,957) [2,308,747) 
Business-Typo Activities "' 1L760 7.403 (23J93) (20 806) [5277) 10.599 58893 24289 
TotalDistriet 895,212 ' 3 050,843 ' 2 615 737 ' 2 637 880 ' 3 470 045 ' 31 024 267 ' (5 141.213) (] 937 064) (2.284458) 

So= Di>o.ktf""""'"">lil'=<llt> 



BERGEN COUNTY SPECIAL SERVICES SCHOOL DISTRICT 
FUND BALANCES- GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 
(Unaudited) 

(modified accroal basis of accounting) 

Fiscal Year Ended June 30 
2009 2010 2011 2012 

General Fund 
Reserved $ 118,659 $ 79,775 
Umeserved 568,108 2,498,099 
Restricted $ 500,001 $ 1,500,068 $ 
Committed 
Assigned 2,383,369 2,703,630 
Unassigned 2,570,866 2,550,568 

Total General Fund $ 686,767 $ 2,577,874 $ 5,454,236 $ 6,754,266 $ 

All Other Governmental Funds 
Reserved $ 324,548 $ 99,250 
Umeserved (1,491,568) (285,650) 
Restricted $ (212,433} $ (1,281,894} 

Total All Other Governmental Funds $ {1.167,0202 ' {186,400} $ (212,433} $ (1,281,894} 

Beginnj.ng with Flscal. Year 2011, the District implemented GASB Statement No. 54, "Fund Balance Rqx.rting and Governmental Type Definitions." The 
Statement provides mo"' clearly defilled fund balance categories to make the nalllre and extent of the constraints placed on a government's fund balano:: 
more IIansparerrt. This Statement established fund balance classifications that comprise a hierarchy based primarily on the extent to which a government 
is bound to observe constraints imposed upon the use of resources reported in governmental funds. Reclassification of prior year fund balance amoll!lts 
to comply with Statement No. 54 is not required 

Source: District financial statements 

$ 

$ 

2013 2014 

2,355,589 $ 2,273,828 

2,001,801 1,997,861 
2 572,304 3,288,541 

6,929,694 $ 7,560,230 

- (3,981} $ 696,019 

(3,981} $ 696,019 

EXHIBITJ-3 

2015 2016 2017 2018 

$ 2,903,507 $ 2,256,492 $ 3,939,961 $ 4,907,092 
1,125,621 

1,841,124 1,302,525 3,041,642 1,636,488 
3,262.115 2,990,291 2,694 195 2,640,007 

' 8,006 746 $ 6,549,308 $ 9,675,798 $ 10,309,208 

$ 4,894 565 $ 630 103 $ 135,984 $ 561,386 

$ 4,894,565 $ 630,103 $ 135,984 $ 561,386 



EXHIBITJ"4 
BERGEN COUNTY SPECIAL SERVICES SCHOOL DISTRICT 
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES- GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 
(Unnudited) 

(modified accrual basis of accounting) 

Fiscal Year Ended June 30 
2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 

Revenues 
Tax Levy $ 7,817,170 $ 7,817,170 $ 8,824,185 $ 8,324,185 $ 8,324,185 $ 8,490,668 $ 8,867,475 $ 8,867,475 $ 9,577,003 $ 9,864,312 
County Aid 848,417 1,441,212 832,836 2,500,547 4,019,867 10,795,942 38,228,087 857,842 586,520 881,204 
Tuition Charges 46,143,778 44,960,015 47,846,544 43,042,904 42,851,653 43,600,836 44,579,033 44,613,401 45,385,141 43,944,081 
Non-Resident Fees 1,416,162 1,408,539 1,374,188 1,362,000 1,160,400 1,136,400 1,131,6()0 1,094,400 1,216,875 1,175,175 
Interest Earnings 29,184 15,679 11,021 27,915 41,718 37,817 25,775 18,330 12,187 36,974 
Miscellaneous 1,002,270 9,132,795 9,426,363 9,112,621 8,882,018 8,829,812 9,217,624 9,546,829 9,097,418 9,582,060 
State Sources 13,724,728 5,254,431 5,189,624 6,112,602 7,431,345 4,569,180 5,837,277 6,225,441 6,901,917 7,794,656 
Federal Sources 499 635 594 335 363 941 709674 473 214 408 428 1 181 175 947 774 1 709 737 

Total Revenue 71 481 344 70624176 73 868 702 71 192448 . 73184400 77 869 083 109 068 046 73 724 835 74988199 

Expenditures 
Instruction 

Speoial Education Instruction 40,152,729 38,093,151 39,693,240 38,283,775 39,725,825 36,960,825 38,383,229 40,375,830 38,636,682 38,079,430 
Support Services; 

Student & Inst Related Services 17,337,971 17,378,564 !8,724,963 17,181,630 17,100,507 18,109,204 20,165,412 20,170,355 19,205,093 21,234,274 
General Administration 1,579,880 1,145,640 1,016,662 957,783 1,090,815 999,609 1,025,687 952,238 1,086,849 1,332,370 
School Administration Services 3,033,061 3,101,078 3,347,755 3,583,521 3,271,583 3,007,015 3,009,713 3,249,003 3,010,951 3,051,171 
Plant Operations And Maintcnar 6,096,313 5,784,662 5,661,278 5,598,997 5,701,618 5,151,593 5,107,126 5,529,177 4,890,153 5,450,506 
Pupil Transportation 1,296,991 1,171,617 l,l13,453 1,218,738 1,261,603 1,255,480 1,209,500 1,454,088 1,405,377 1,435,645 
Other Support Services 1,139,250 657,883 732,714 794,370 704,132 576,707 621,947 786,212 736,493 755,584 

Debt Service 
Principal 100,304 57,797 
Interest on Long Tenn Debt 10,385 2,528 

Capital Outlay 1494 747 425 099 ll 148 114 35 553 370 5 330 637 1420 866 2 440 407 
Total Expenditures 72 241 631 67 818 019 77 208 547 105 075 984 77 847 540 70 392 464 73 779 387 
Excess (Deficiency) OfRevenues 

Over (Under) Expenditures (760,287) 2 806 !57 2 921 796 (189,431) 1 078 341 660 536 3,992 062 (6,049,900) 3 332,371 1,208,812 

Other Financing S()urces {Uses) 
Capital Leases (Non-Budgeted) 
Transfers In 500,000 250,000 92,261 500,000 500,000 1,498,745 2,565,562 1,476,505 437,276 969,529 
Transfers Out (390 973} {184430} (163 728) {80 000) (125 000) (828,745) {1,912,562) (! 148,505) (1,137 276) (1 119 529) 

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses 109 027 65 570 {71,467) 420 000 375 000 670 000 653 000 328 000 (700 000) (150,000) 

Net Change In Fund Balances $ (651,260) 2 871 727 $ 2 850 329 $ 230 569 ' 1453 341 ' 1 330 536 $ 4 645 062 $ {5,721,900) $ 2 632 371 I 058 812 

Debt Service As A Percentage Of 
Noncapital Expenditures 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 

• Noncapita! expenditures are total expenditures less capital outlay. 

Source: Dls!rict financi3l s!lltcmenls 
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EXHIBITJ-5 

BERGEN COUNTY SPECIAL SERVICES SCHOOL DISTRICT 
GENERAL FUND OTHER LOCAL REVENUE BY SOURCE 

LAST TEN YEARS 
(Unaudited) 

Fiscal Year Services 
Ended Interest Provided Refunds/ Workshop 

June 30, Earned Other LEAs Reimbursements Revenue Miscellaneous Total 

2009 $ 29,184 $ 789,941 $ 106,970 $ 73,468 $ 5,154 $ 1,004,717 

2010 15,679 941,144 89,681 80,025 2,809 1,129,338 

2011 11,021 1,089,497 389,334 105,014 26,257 1,621,123 

2012 27,915 146,332 371,875 1,130 662,701 1,209,953 

2013 41,718 878,777 119,556 16,074 28,981 1,085,106 

~ 

2014 67,065 638,722 58,055 9,235 209,031 982,108 ~ 

0 

2015 18,504 1,179,712 92,186 19,461 8,315 1,318,178 

2016 18,330 1,119,853 108,856 6,013 114,347 1,367,399 

2017 12,187 1,058,208 7,634 15,520 11,345 1,104,894 

2018 36,974 1,120,456 3,416 2,300 25,722 1,188,868 



Calendar 
Year 

2009 
2010 
2011 
2012 
2013 
2014 
2015 
2016 
2017 
2018 

BERGEN COUNTY SPECIAL SERVICES SCHOOL DISTRICT 
ASSESSED VALUE AND ACTUAL VALUE OF TAXABLE PROPERTY 

LAST TEN YEARS 
(Unaudited) 

Total Assessed Net Valuation 
Land lmErovements Value Public Utilities Taxable 

$ 84,021,555,288 $ 73,867,544,583 $ 157,889,099,871 $ 240,884,027 $ 158,129,983,898 
84,454,481,049 74,747,147,306 159,201,628,355 285,137,988 159,486,766,343 
83,995,183,645 75,287,323,039 159,282,506,684 265,906,193 159,548,412,877 
81,103,273,440 75,153,761,789 156,257,035,229 230,570,599 156,487,605,828 
79,070,936,935 75,049,684,025 154,120,620,960 129,981,494 154,250,602,454 
78,408,456,350 75,186,325,534 153,594,781,884 97,873,857 153,692,655,721 
77,512,874,732 75,335,444,029 152,828,462,316 96,580,480 152,925,042,796 
77,002,654,839 77,328,202,717 154,291,592,456 90,073,801 154,381,666,257 
77,502,13 7, 732 79,190,477,789 156,692,615,521 90,385,516 156,783,001,037 
78,049,679,382 80,870,511,380 158,920,190,762 84,076,455 159,004,267,217 

Source; County Abstract ofRatables 

Ill 

EXIITBIT ,J-6 

Estimated Actual 
(County Equalized) 

Value 

$ 185,908,798,980 
175,481,754,684 
173,258,537,441 
168,748,014,772 
165,008,934,260 
162,301,130,131 
163,570,157,295 
167,963,794,248 
172,030,836,227 
176,365,111,170 



Assessment 

Year 

2009 
2010 
2011 
2012 
2013 
2014 
2015 
2016 
2017 
2018 

BERGEN COUNTY SPECIAL SERVICES SCHOOL DISTRICT 
DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING PROPERTY TAX RATES 

LAST TEN YEARS 
(Unaudited) 

(rate per $100 of true value) 

General Open Space 

$ 0.1820 $ 0.0100 
0.1934 0.0025 
0.2032 0.0025 
0.2178 0.0025 
0.2248 0.0025 
0.2312 0.0025 
0.2377 0.0025 
0.2434 0.0025 
0.2417 0.0100 
0.2351 0.0100 

Source: County Abstract ofRatables 
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EXHIBITJ-7 

Total County 
Tax Rate 

$ 0.1920 
0.196 
0.206 
0.220 

0.2273 
0.2337 
0.2402 
0.2459 
0.2517 
0.2451 



Taxpayer 

BERGEN COUNTY SPECIAL SERVICES SCHOOL DISTRICT 
PRINCIPAL PROPERTY TAXPAYERS 
PRIOR YEAR AND NINE YEARS AGO 

(Unaudited) 

2017 

Assessed 
Valuation 

% of County's 
Net Assessed 

Valuation 

INFORMATION NOT AVAILABLE 

11.3 

Assessed 
Valuation 

EXHIBITJ-8 

2008 
% of County's 
Net Assessed 

Valuation 



BERGEN COUNTY SPECIAL SERVICES SCHOOL DISTRICT 
PROPERTY TAX LEVIES AND COLLECTIONS 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 
(Unaudited) 

Fiscal Collected within the Fiscal Year 
Year of the Levy 

Ended Taxes Levied for Percentage 
June 30, the Fiscal Year Amount of Levy 

2009 $ 7,817,170 $ 7,817,170 100.00% 
2010 7,817,170 7,817,170 100.00% 
2011 8,824,185 8,824,185 100.00% 
2012 8,324,185 8,324,185 100.00% 
2013 8,324,185 8,324,185 100.00% 
2014 8,490,668 8,490,668 100.00% 
2015 8,867,475 8,867,475 100.00% 
2016 8,867,475 8,867,475 100.00% 
2017 9,577,003 9,577,003 100.00% 
2018 9,864,312 9,864,312 100.00% 
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Fiscal Year Ended 
June 30 

2009 
2010 
2011 
2012 
2013 
2014 
2015 
2016 
2017 
2018 

BERGEN COUNTY SPECIAL SERVICES SCHOOL DISTRICT 
RATIOS OF OUTSTANDING DEBT BY TYPE 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 
(Unaudited) 

Governmental Activities 

Capital Leases Total District Population 

$ 57,797 $ 57,797 895,250 
906,895 
914,233 
921,035 
927,202 
933,348 
938,255 
942,387 
948,406 
948,406 

Source: District records 

(I) Estimated 
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EXHIDITJ-10 

Per Capita 

$.13 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 

(1) $0 



BERGEN COUNTY SPECIAL SERVICES SCHOOL DISTRICT 
RATIOS OF NET GENERAL BONDED DEBT OUTSTANDING 

(Unaudited) 

NOT APPLICABLE 
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BERGEN COUNTY SPECIAL SERVICES SCHOOL DISTRICT 
DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES DEBT 

AS OFDECEMBER31, 2017 

Net Direct Debt of School District 
as ofJune 30, 2018 

Net Overlapping Debt of School District 
Bergen Coun1y: 

Coun1y of Bergen 

(Unaudited) 

Bergen Coun1y Utilities Authori1y- Water Pollution (100%) 

Total Direct and Overlapping Debt 
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$ 876,045,885 
160,436,654 

EXHIBIT J-12 

$ 1,036,482,539 

$ 1,036,482,539 



Legal Debt Margin Calculation as of December 31, 2017 
{County Debt) 

Average equalized valuation of taxable property (last three years: $ 178,689,519,616 

Debt limit (2% of average equalization value) 
Net Debt Issued Outstanding and Authorized 
Remaining Borrowing Capacity 

Source; Annual Debt Statements 

3,573,790,392 
630 661,565 

$ 2,943 128 827 

$ 

BERGEN COUNTY SPEClAL SERVICES SCHOOL DISTRICT 
LEGAL DEBT MARGIN INFORMATION 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 
(Unaudited) 

182,615,485,340 $ 181,109,724,691 $ 175,561,330,658 $ 165,3~,818,875 

3,652,309,707 3,622,194,494 3,511,226,613 3,306,896,378 
681 875,430 730 825 489 698412 830 849 429 739 

2 970 434 277 $ 2 891 369 005 $ 2 812 813 783 ' 2,457 466,639 

EXHIBIT J-13 

$ 163,332,190,759 $ 163,894,415,971 $ 166,824,155,204 $ 171,055,311,950 

/ 
3,266,643,815 3,277,888,319 3,336,483,104 3,421,106,239 
933,42~641 I 089 653,537 1,205 030 344 876 045,885 

$ 2 333,221,174 $ 2188 234 782 $ 2 131452 760 $ ~545 060 354 



Year 

2018 
2017 
2016 
2015 
2014 
2013 
2012 
2011 
2010 
2009 

( 1) Estimate 

* 
** 

Source 

EXHIBIT J-14 

BERGEN COUNTY SPECIAL SERVICES SCHOOL DISTRICT 
DEMOGRAPHIC AND ECONOMIC STATISTICS 

LAST TEN YEARS 
(Unaudited) 

County Per 
Capital Personal Unemployment 

Population Income** Rate* 

948,406 (1) N/A N/A 
948,406 N/A 3.9% 
942,387 $ 77,187 4.2% 
938,255 76,388 4.6% 
933,348 73,293 5.4% 
927,202 71,449 7.1% 
921,035 71,953 8.1% 
914,233 69,044 7.9% 
906,895 66,080 8.1% 
895,250 65,097 7.9% 

Amounts noted are for Bergen County 
US Bureau of the Censns, Population Division, 10/00 and Census 2000 Data for New Jersey 
General Demographic Profile 

NJ Department of Labor, Bureau of Labor Force Statistics 
U.S. Department of Commerce, Bureau of Economic analysis 
New Jersey Department of Labor 
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Employer 

Source: County of Bergen 

BERGEN COUNTY SPECIAL SERVICES SCHOOL DISTRICT 
PRINCIPAL EMPLOYERS, 

CURRENT YEAR AND NINE YEARS AGO 
(Unaudited) 

Employees 

2018 

Percentage of 
Total Municipal 

Employment Employees 

EXHIBIT J-15 

2009 

Percentage of 
Total Municipal 

Employment 

NOT AVAILABLE NOT AVAILABLE 
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EXHIBIT J-16 
BERGEN COUNTY SPECIAL SERVICES SCHOOL DISTRICT 

FULL-TIME EQUIVALENT DISTRICT EMPLOYEES BY FUNCTION/PROGRAM 
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 

(Unaudited) 

2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 
Function/Program 

Instruction 
Regular 
Special education 368.3 376.7 399.4 346.4 323.2 299.2 299.2 304.9 313.0 262.0 
Other special education 30.1 29.1 1.0 2.5 2.5 1.5 1.5 1.5 1.5 1.5 
Community Services 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 

Support Services: 
Student & instruction related services 90.7 90.9 87.2 88.2 73.3 74.5 74.5 72.7 69.6 68.4 
Health Services 9.7 10.0 11.0 9.5 10.5 10.0 10.0 10.0 10.0 10.8 
Educational Media Services 8.3 6.7 9.1 9.1 9.1 9.9 7.0 
General administration 3.1 2.7 3.0 1.6 1.7 1.9 1.9 2.0 2.0 2.0 
School administrative services 23.6 25.0 24.4 23.8 . 19.9 22.3 22.8 22.8 21.9 19.2 
Central services 6.3 5.0 5.0 6.0 6.0 6.2 6.2 6.1 6.1 6.1 
Plant operations and maintenance 22.3 20.6 24.6 26.1 22.6 18.8 18.8 20.5 24.0 24.4 
Pupil transportation 15.7 15.7 15.7 15.3 14.3 15.6 15.6 12.4 11.9 11.5 

Special Schools 29.8 28.9 26.8 27.4 27.4 31.4 32.4 22.9 

~ Total 569.8 575.7 601.1 556.6 507.5 486.5 488.0 494.4 503.3 436.8 

" ~ 
Source: District Personnel Records 



Operating Cost Per 

Fiscal Year Enrollment" Expenditures b Pupil< 

2009 842 70,636,195 83,891 
2010 806 67,332,595 83,539 
2011 771 70,290,065 91,167 
2012 694 67,618,814 97,433 
2013 651 68,856,083 105,770 
2014 654 66,060,433 101,010 
2015 653 69,522,614 106,466 
2016 658 72,516,903 ll0,208 
2017 663 68,971,598 104,030 
2018 614 71,338,980 116,187 

Sources: District records 

Note: a Enrollment based on annual October district count 

BERGEN COUNTY SPECIAL SERVICES SCHOOL DISTRICT 
OPERATING STATISTICS 
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 

(Unaudited) 

Percentage Teaching PupiJ/ Teacher Average Daily 
Change Staff Ratio Enrollment (ADE) 

8.54% 441 1.91 857 
-0.42% 429 1.88 803 
9.13% 412 1.87 773 
6.87% 386 1.80 695 
8.56% 220 2.96 667 

-4.50% N/A NIA 678 
5.40% 209 3.12 675 
3.51% 129 5.10 655 

-5.61% 127 5.22 642 
0.116867786 119 5.16 602 

b Operating expenditures equal total expenditures less debt service and capital outlay. 
c Cost per pupil represents operating expenditures divided by enrollment 

N/A-NotAvailablc 

EXHffiiT J-17 

Average Daily %Change in Student 
Attendance Average Daily Attendance 

fAD A) Enrollment Percentage 

788 -0.35% 91.95% 
741 -6.30% 92.28% 
713 -3.80% 92.30% 
643 -10.03% 92.52% 
615 -4.20% 92.32% 
626 1.73% 92.33% 
622 -0.44% 92.15% 
602 -2.96% 91.91% 
590 -1.98% 91.90% 
548 -6.23% 91.03% 



EXHIBIT J-18 
BERGEN COUNTY SPECIAL SERVICES SCHOOL DISTRICT 

SCHOOL BUILDING INFORMATION 
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 

(Unaudited) 

2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 
District Building 

Union St. School- Hackensack 
Square Feet 8,060 8,060 8,060 8,060 8,060 8,060 8,060 8,060 8,060 8,060 
Capacity (students) 
Enrollmen~ 32 40 41 57 61 63 61 54 52 4l 

Piermont Campus, Rockleigh 
Square Feet 121,162 121,162 121,162 121,162 
Capacity (students) 
Enrollrnent l3l ll6 105 96 

Woodridge Transition Center 
Square Feet 19,261 19,261 19,261 19,261 19,261 19,261 19,261 19,261 19,261 19,261 
Capacity (students) 
Enrollment 98 83 68 7l 58 58 52 44 43 44 

Rocco Montesano, Paramus 
Square Feet 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 
Capacity (students) 
Enrollment liS IOl 104 94 l30 l27 l32 90 85 76 

Brownstone, Saddle Brook 
Square Feet 20,106 20,106 20,106 20,106 20,106 20,106 20,\06 20,096 20,096 20,096 
Capacity (students) 
EnroUment 62 56 63 53 58 64 76 64 55 66 

GatewayNenture, Hackensack 
Square Feet 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 !0,000 
Capacity (students) 
Enrollment 43 26 20 l7 34 37 36 40 38 31 

Godwin, Midland Park 
Square Feet 2,500 2,500 2,500 2,500 2,500 2,500 2,500 2,500 2,500 2,500 
Capacity (students) 
Enrollment 87 84 lll lOS lOS 103 98 98 l02 96 

Hillcrest, Paramus 
Square Feet 10,000 
Capacity (students) 
Enrollment 58 

Washington, Ridgewood/Now Bridges 
Square Feet 19,974 19,974 19,974 19,974 19,974 19,974 
Capacity (students) 
Enroi!ment 28 45 49 39 63 62 

Springboard 
Square Feet 4,300 4,300 4,300 4,300 4,300 4,300 4,300 
Capacity (students) 
Enrollment 40 45 4l 48 45 53 30 

Washington New Bridges 
Square Feet 125,000 125,000 125,000 
Capacity (students) 
Enrollment l22 132 l23 

Number of Schools at June 30, 2018 
Life Skills Continuum= 2 
Communication Ski!ls Continuum= 4 
Behavioral Skills Continuum= 7 
Multiple Disabilities Continuum= 5 
Autism Continuum= 3 

Source: District Records 
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School Facilities 2009 

Union St- Hrg. Imp., Hackensack $ 7,803 $ 
Piermont Campus, Rockleigh 117,272 
Woodridge Transition Center 18,647 
Rocco Montesano, Paramus 38,725 
Brownstone, Saddle Brook 19,456 
Evergreen, Hackensack 5,255 
Gateway, Hackensack 9,554 
Godwin, Midland Park 2,420 
Hillcrest, Paramus 9,681 
Washington, New Bridges 
Washington, Ridgewood 10 031 

$ 238,844 $ 

Source: District records. 

BERGEN COUNTY SPECL\L SERVICES SCHOOL DISTRICT 
GENERAL FUND 

SCHEDULE OF REQUIRED MAINTENANCE FOR SCHOOL FACILITIES 
LAST TEN YEARS 

(Unaudited) 

2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 

8,998 $ 6,710 $ 9,991 $ 11,365 $ 11,798 $ 17,100 
135,256 100,870 150,201 
21,501 15,967 23,877 27,160 28,196 40,868 
44,653 33,281 49,587 56,402 58,630 84,871 
22,434 16,730 24,913 28,336 29,419 42,640 

11,163 8,272 12,397 14,100 14,639 21,218 
2,758 2,081 3,099 3,525 3,660 5,304 

11,198 8,467 12 397 14,100 14,639 21,218 

257,961 $ 192,378 $ 286,462 $ 154,988 $ 160,981 $ 233,219 

EXHIBIT J-19 

2016 2017 2018 

$ 11,122 $ 12,483 $ 18,863 

43,849 29,830 45,076 
55,214 61,949 93,609 
27,738 31,123 47,029 

13,801 15,487 23,402 
3,450 3,872 5,851 

169,095 193,592 292,529 

$ 324,269 $ 348,336 $ 526,359 



BERGEN COUNTY SPECIAL SERVICES SCHOOL DISTRICT 
SCHEDULE OF INSURANCE 

Educators Legal Liability 
United National 

Student Accident Policy 
People Benefit Life Insurance Company 

Commercial Crime Bond 
CNA 

Source: School District's records 

JUNE 30, 2018 
(Unaudited) 

Coverage 

$ 2,000,000 

Full Excess 

250,000 
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EXHIBIT J-20 

Deductible 

$ 50,000 

1,000 
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REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL 
REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTI:IER MATTERS 

BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN 
ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 

Honorable President and Members 
of the Board ofEducation 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

Bergen County Special Services School District 
· Paramus, New.Jersey 

We have ~udited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America; lhe 
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller 
GeneFal of the United States and audit requirements prescribed by the Office of School Finance, Department of 
Education, State of New Jersey, the fmancial statements of the govemmental activities, the business-type activities, 
each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Bergen County Special Services School District 
as of and for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2018 and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively 
comprise the Bergen County Special Services School District's basic financial statements and have issued om report 
thereon dated January 18, 2019. 

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 

In planning and performing om audit of the financial statements, we considered the Bergen County Special Services 
School District's intemal control over financial repmting (intemal control) to determine the audit procedmes that are 
appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial statements but not for the 
pmpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Bergen County Special Services School District's internal 
control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Bergen County Special Services School 
District's intemal control. 

A deficiency in intemal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or 
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and conect, 
misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in intemal 
control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity's financial statements will 
not be prevented, or detected and cmTected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a 
combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet impmtant enough to 
merit attention by those charged with govemance. 
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Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this section and 
was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material weaknesses or significant 
deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we 
consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified. 

Compliance and Other Matters 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Bergen County Special Services School District's 
financial statements are free from material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions 
of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material 
effect on the determination of fmancial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those 
provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our 
tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Government 
Auditing Standards and audit requirements as prescribed by the Office of School Finance, Department of Education, 
State ofNew Jersey. 

However, we noted certain matters that are not required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards that we 
reported to management of the Bergen County Special Services School District in a separate report entitled, "Auditor's 
Management Report on Administrative Findings - Financial, Compliance and Perfmmance" dated January 18, 2019. 

Purpose of this Report 

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance and the 
results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the Bergen County Special Services School 
District's internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with 
Government Auditing Standards in considering the Bergen County Special Services School District's internal control 
and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other pwpose. 

Fair Lawn, New Jersey 
January 18, 2019 

1 27 

Public School Ac ountant 
PSA Number CS00756 
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REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR EACH MAJOR FEDERAL AND STATE PROGRAM; 
REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE; AND REPORT 

ON THE SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS REQUIRED BY THE 
U.S. UNIFORM GUIDANCE AND SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF STATE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE 

AS REQUIRED· BY NEW JERSEY (JMB CffiCULAR 15-08 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 
Honorable President and Members 
of the Board of Education 

Bergen County Special Services School District 
Paramus, New Jer.sey · 

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal and State Program 

We have audited the Bergen County Special Services School District's compliance with the types of compliance 
requirements described in the U.S. Office of Management and Budget COMB) Compliance Supplement and the New 
Jersey OMB Circular 15-08 State Aid/Grant Compliance Supplement that could have a direct and material effect on 
each of the Bergen County Special Services School District's major federal and state programs for the fiscal year 
ended June 30, 2018. The Bergen County Special Services School District's major federal and state programs are 
identified in the summary of auditor's results section of the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs. 

Management's Responsibility 

Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements of federal and state statutes, regulations, and the 
terms and conditions of its federal awards and state financial assistance applicable to its federal and state programs. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of the Bergen County Special Services School 
District's major federal and state programs based on our audit of the types of compliance requirements referred to 
above. We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United 
States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by 
the Comptroller General of the United States; audit requirements as prescribed by the Office of School Finance, 
Department of Education, State of New Jersey; Title 2 U .S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform 
Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance) and 
New Jersey OMB Circular 15-08, Single Audit Policy for Recipients of Federal Grants, State Grants and State Aid. 
Those standards, U.S. Unifmm Guidance and New Jersey Circular require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain 
reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that 
could have a direct and material effect on a major federal or state program occutTed. An audit includes examining, on a 
test basis, evidence about the Bergen County Special Services School District's compliance with those requirements 
and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. 
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We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance for each major federal and state 
program. However, our audit does not provide a legal determination of the Bergen County Special Services School 
District's compliance. 

Opinion on Each Major Federal and State Program 

In our opinion, the Bergen County Special Services School District complied, in all material respects, with the types of 
compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on each of its major federal and 
state programs for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2018. 

Report on Internal Control Over Compliance 

Management of the Bergen County Special Services School District is responsible for establishing and maintaining 
effective internal control over compliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above. In planning 
and performing our audit of compliance, we considered the Bergen County Special Services School District's internal 
control over compliance with the types of requirements that could have a direct and material effect on each major 
federal and state program to determine the auditing procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the 
purpose of expressing an opinion on compliance for each major federal and state program and to test and repmt on 
internal control over compliance in accordance with the U.S. Uniform Guidance and New Jersey OMB Circular 15-08, 
but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control over compliance. Accordingly, 
we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Bergen County Special Services School District's internal 
control over compliance. 

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over compliance does 
not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect 
and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal or state program on a timely basis. A 
material weakness in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal 
control over compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a type of 
compliance requirement of a federal or state program will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely 
basis. A significant deficiency in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in 
internal control over compliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal or state program that is less severe 
than a material weakness in internal control over compliance, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged 
with governance. 

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of 
this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over compliance that might be material 
weaknesses or significant deficiencies. We did not identify any deficiencies in internal control over compliance that we 
consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified. 

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal 
control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of the U.S. Unifonn Guidance and 
New Jersey OMB Circular 15-08. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose. 
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Report on Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards Required by the U.S. Uniform Guidance and Schedule 
of Expenditures of State Financial Assistance Required by New Jersey OMB Circular 15-08 

We have audited the fmancial statements of the govemmental activities, the business-type activities, each major fund, and 
the aggregate remaining fund information of the Bergen County Special Services School District, a component unit of the 
County of Bergen as of and for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2018 and the related notes to the financial statements, 
which collectively comprise the Board of Education's basic financial statements. We issued our report thereon dated 
January 18, 2019, which contained unmodified opinions on those financial statements. Our audit was conducted for the 
purpose of fanning opinions on the fmancial statements that collectively comprise the basic financial statements. The 
accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards as required by the U.S. Uniform Guidance and schedule of 
expenditures of state financial assistance as required by New Jersey OMB Circular 15-08 are presented for purposes of 
additional analysis and are not a required palt of the basic fmancial statements. Such information is the responsibility of 
management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the 
basic fmancial statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the 
fmancial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such infmmation directly to 
the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements or to the basic fmancial 
statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the 
United States of America. In our opinion, the schedule of expenditures of federal awards and schedule of expenditures of 
state financial assistance are fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic fmancial statements as a whole. 

Fair Lawn, New Jersey 
January 18, 2019 
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EXHIBITK-3 

BERGEN COUNTY SPECIAL SERVICES SCHOOL DISTRICT 
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2018 

Balance June30 2018 
Federal Refund Memo 

Federal Gr:antor/Pass-Throuj!h Grantor CFDA FAIN Grant Gr:ant Award Balance Carryover Cash Bud,:tetazy PriorY ear's (AcCOUllts Unearned Due to GAAP 
Program Title Number Number Number """' Amount July 1 2017 Adjustment Amount Received Exnenditures Balances Receivable\ Revenues Grantor Receivable 

U.S. Department of Agriculture 
Pass-through State Department of Agriculture 

EntemriseFund 
School Breakfust Program 10.553 18161NJJ04Nl099 NIA 7111l7-6!30/l8 ' 61,842 56,087 61,842 ' (5.755) (5,155) 
School Breakfast ProJ?;l"am 10.553 1716INJJ04N1099 N/A 7/1/16-6!30/17 63,485 (6,017) 6,017 
National School Lunch Program 10.555 N/A 

Cash Assistance-PB Program 17161NJ304N1099 7/l/16-6/30/17 2,912 (234) 234 
Cash Assistance-PB Program 18161NJJ04N1099 711/17-6/30/18 2,947 2.719 2,947 (ll8) (228) 
Cash Assistance 17161NJ304N1099 7/1/16-6/30/17 111,203 (9,471) 9,471 
Cash Assistance 18161NJJ04N1099 711/17-6/30/18 114,125 104,937 114,125 (9,188) (9,188) 
Non-cash Assistance 17161NJ304Nl099 NIA 7/lf16-6/301l7 23,245 980 24,272 ~ s 2,007 

~~~-

Total Enterprise Fund (14.742) 203 737 202,159 ____iillW ____bQQI _____illJ2l) 

U.S. Department ofErlucation 
Pass-through State Department of Education 

Genera!Frmd 
Medical Assistance Program 93.778 1705NJ5MAP 7/ll17-6/30/l8 482,.752 482.752 482 752 

~~~-

Total General Fund 482 752 482,752 
~~~-

Special Revenue Fund 
TitleiPartD 84.010A SOIOA150030 7/1/17-6/30/lS 37.995 28.439 37,995 (9,556) (9,556) 

~ Homeless Children 84.196A 7/1/17-6/30/18 38,328 27,120 38,328 (11,208) (11,208) 

"' Homeless Children, Continuation 84.196A 7/Jn6-f./J0/17 38,329 (21,599) 76,051 73,027 (18,575) (18,575) 
Homeless Children, Continuation 84.196A 7/l/15-6!30/16 &9,m (39,191) 39,191 
Medical Assistance Programs 

Careers Through Technology 93.778 J705NJ5MAP 7/1/17-6/30/18 325,562 325,562 325,562 
Stepping Stones 93.778 l705NJ5MAP 7/IIIH/30/18 63,054 63,054 63,054 
Getting Us There (GUTS) 93.778 I705NJ5MAP 7/1/17-f./30/18 28,350 13,746 28,350 20,830 21,266 

Leisure Bridges 93.778 1705NJ5MAP 7/l/17-6/30/18 75,650 46,398 75,650 63,332 58,716 

Adult Training Special Needs 93.778 1705NJ5MAP 7/1117-6/30/18 167.451 (14,621) 167,451 128,577 24,253 

Adult Rehab Woodridge 93.778 1705NJ5MAP 7/l/17-6/30/18 193,357 (1,430) 193,357 181,786 10,141 

Adult Rf:hab Paramus 93.778 1705NJ5MAP 7/l/17-6!30/18 367,249 6.786 367,249 294,494 ~ 

Total Special Revenue Funds (9,911) 1,391474 1,226,985 ~ 193.917 ~ 

Total Federal F"mancial Assistance $ (24,653) -'~~- -'~~~ s 2 077 963 s 1911896 _, __ ~ $ 195,924 -'~~-~ 

The Notes to the Schedules of Expenditures ofFederal Awards and State Financial Assistance are an integral part of this statement. 



EXHIBITK-4 

BERGEN COUNTY SPECIAL SERVICES SCHOOL DISTRICT 
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDJTURES OF STATE FINANCIALASSISTA.'ICE 

FOR 'IRE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE Jll, 2018 

Boloncc.June3D 1018 WMO 
Refund Cumulative 

Gr:mtorState o-• Aw3rd Bolnnco Carryover 
~·· 

Bod~etncy PriorYoiU"'• (,l.ooount• Uncornod Duotn GAA>' Total 

""'"""'"" PrnjoctNDrnber :&riru! Amru!l!! J'u!vl 2017 ~ Amount ~ Emenditu .... Bolnnce Ro<ci,.,bJc) - """"' ~ ""'""""" 
S!ll!e Dcparlmcnl ofEduoation 

Q~mcrnl!SDCCi~l B=l!< ~n~ lol!mJa] ~m:jco El!!!d~ 
Reimbursed Social Scoouritv Contributions 11-495-034-5094-!lOJ 7/lnl)-6130/17 ' 2,215,020 (225,567) 225..557 
Rcimbttt=l Sooinl S=uitv Contributiom 18-495-034-5094-()03 711117-6130/18 2,114,.515 2,009,626 ' 2.ll4,515 ' (104,889) ' (104,889) ' 2.114,515 
On BchnlfP=ion System Contributions .. 

PostReti=noutMedical 1&-495-034-5095.{)01 7/1117-6130118 2,979,659 2,979,659 2,979,659 2,979,659 
On BclmlfP<=ion System Contributions-
Norrna1Costs 18-495.{)34-5095.{)07 7/l/17-6/30/lS 4,504,040 4,504,040 4,504,040 4,504,040 

On BehnlfPension Sys!cm Contributions-
Non.Contn'illltocy Gtmlp lnsunmce 18-495-034-5095.006 711117-6130118 109,302 109,302 109,302 109,302 

On BeholfPOilsion System CDJitributioru;-
L<mg TotmDi>ability lnsunmce 18-49S-<J34-5095-<J06 711117-6/30118 4,865 ---- --- -- ~ ~ --- --- --- --- ---~ 

To!nl G<:nolal/Spccial Rovcnue and futotnal 5etvico Funds ~ 9,833059 9712381 --- ~ --- ---~~ 

Sorciol Revenue FJ>od 
Other State Sources 

Co....,.,-ThruT<:<:h WA 7/1/14-6130115 205,679 
Caw::rThruT<:<:h WA 711/16-5130/17 192,086 15,295 15,295 
AdultTJ;llinio~ OJBS9N 711117-6130/18 454,4~ 412,476 406,749 5,727 406,749 
Adu!tT.,;,m,~ OJBS9N 711115-6130116 552,900 8,881 8,881 
Adu!tTrainlD~ OJBS9N 7!1116-5/30/17 549,170 7,832 "n 
Adul!Trainln~.Sp<:cialNeals 01BS9N 711114-13130115 120,000 1,358 1,358 
Adult Tlllinin~.Specia1 Needs 01BS9N 7!1117-6130/18 41,590 41,590 41,590 41,590 
Adul! Traininlr;.S)><cinl N=ls O!BS9N 711116-6130/17 90,701 31.152 31,152 
Adult Autism 01BS9N 711117-6130/JS 124,7U 110,183 Jl0,183 110,183 
Adlll!Au!lsm OJBS9N 7/1!16-6130/17 196,%1 (14,389) 14,389 
Aftc,-Ho>m; O\BS9N 711!17-6/30118 ~.m 63,522 16,214 47,308 16,214 
AflorHo\ttll OlBS9N 711116-5/30117 38,144 (3,039) 3,039 
Communlty Connection:r WA 111116-l:z/31!16 40,000 "" In) )U> 
G<:ltin~ U• There (GIJfS}-Adul1 WA 7/111%!30116 24.245 24.245 24,245 
Wmi:R.cldy, Work Nnw N<A 711117-7130!18 110,091 1!0,091 ll0,091 110,091 

I-' SGA-BlcalwlOllihlonte=o HVAC 0285-100-14-G1CQ 7111!4-6130!15 101,136 (101,136) 101,136 

"' "' Teocl>or Quality Enhnncemcnt 711104-9!.30105 ,,00 ---'-" --- -- --- --- ............... --- --- ______Q) ---- ---
Totcl SUite Dopartmcnt ofEduOiltion.Specilll Revcnuc __@&Q) --- -- ~ ~ 34,900 ____!B) --- ____l!!1lli, ______,ill) ~ 

State l)cpnrtl!lont of N;riculture 

~ 
National Sclrool Lunr.h.l'roJitlllll Slate Sllorc 17-101).{)1()..3361).{)67 711116-5130117 2,452 (200) '" Nationnl Sclrool Lunr.h. Prognom Slate Share 18-100-010-3360-067 711/17-6130118 2,626 ---- --- -- ~ ________1.§_ --- ---""' --- --- _@ill~ 

TotolElltetp:riseFond __GQQ) --- -- ______1,ill.. ~ --- ---""' --- --- _(ill)~ 
To!nl State F=ci•l ksi=ce S!lltia:tto Single Audit Dc!crminoOon ~ --- -- 10 692 108 10399.834 ~ ~ --- _!!!Zdll ____il!1hlill 10399 834 

StateFmoncial Assirum"" Not Subia:! to Sinl!leAuditDetenninotion 

"""'"""' Qn.Beha!f'IPAF Pension, OPEB &LID! Contributio!lS ---- --- -- (7597866) ~ --- --- --- --- --- (7,597866) 

To!nl State Financial Assis!Hn<:l: Subject to Majorl'l:ogmm D<l=ilultion ~ 
_ , ___ _, __ s 3 094.242 ~ s 34 900 s (105,114) _, ____ 5 107,311 ~ $ 2801%& 

The Notes to the Schedules of Expend~ures of Federal Assistance and State Financial Asststance are an inteyral part of this statement 



BERGEN COUNTY SPECIAL SERVICES SCHOOL DISTRICT 
NOTESTOTHESCHEDULESOFEXPENDITURESOF 
FEDERAL AWARDS AND STATE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2018 

NOTE 1 GENERAL 

EXHIBITK-5 

The accompanying schedules present the activity of all federal and state financial assistance programs of the Bergen 
County Special Services School District. The Board of Education is defmed in Note I (A) to the Board's financial 
statements. All federal fmancial assistance received directly from federal agencies, as well as federal awards and state 
financial assistance passed through other government agencies is included on the schedule of expenditures of federal 
awards and state fmancial assistance. 

NOTE 2 BASIS OF ACCOUNTING 

The accompanying schedules are prepared and presented using the budgetary basis of accounting with the exception of 
programs recorded in tl1e food service fund, which are presented using the accmal basis of accounting. These basis of 
accounting are described in Notes !(C) to the Board's financial statements. The information in these schedules is 
presented in accordance with the requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform 
Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (U.S. Uniform Guidance) 
and New Jersey OMB Circular 15-08, "Single Audit Policy for Recipients of Federal Grants, State Grants, and State 
Aid". Therefore, some amounts presented in these schedules may differ from the amounts presented in, or used in the 
preparation of, the financial statements. · 

NOTE 3 RELATIONSHIP TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

The fmancial statements present the general fund and special revenue fund on a GAAP basis. Budgetary comparison 
statements or schedules (RSI) are presented for the general fund and special revenue fund to demonstrate finance­
related legal compliance in which certain revenue is permitted by law or grant agreement to be recognized in the audit 
year, whereas for GAAP reporting, revenue is not recognized until the subsequent year or when expenditures have been 
made. 

The general fund is presented in the accompanying schedules on a modified accmal basis with the exception of the 
revenue recognition of the delayed state aid payments in the em-rent budget year, which is mandated pm-suant to 
N.J.S.A. 18A:22-44.2. For GAAP purposes, those payments are not recognized until the subsequent year due to the 
state deferral and recording of certain state aid payments in the subsequent year. The special revenue fund is presented 
in the accompanying schedules on the grant accounting budgetary basis which recognizes encmnbrances as 
expenditures and also recognizes the related revenues, which may include the delayed state aid payments, whereas the 
GAAP basis does not. The special revenue fund also recognizes the delayed state aid payments in the em-rent budget 
year, consistent with N.J. S.A. 18A:22-44.2. 

There is no adjustment required to reconcile from the budgetary basis to the GAAP basis. See the Notes to Required 
Supplementary Information for a reconciliation of the budgetary basis to the modified accrual basis of accounting for 
the general and special revenue funds. Awards and fmancial assistance revenues are reported in the Board's fmancial 
statements on a GAAP basis as presented as follows: 

General Fund 
Special Revenue Fund 
Intemal Service Fund 
Food Service Fnnd 

Total Financial Assistance 

$ 

$ 

Federal State Total 

482,752 $ 5,826,640 $ 6,309,392 
1,226,985 1,968,016 3,195,001 

2,602,552 2,602,552 
202,159 2,626 204,785 

1,911,896 $ 10,399,834 $ 12,311,730 
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BERGEN COUNTY SPECIAL SERVICES SCHOOL DISTRICT 
NOTESTOTHESCHEDULESOFEXPENDITURESOF 
FEDERAL AWARDS AND STATE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

NOTE 4 RELATIONSHIP TO FEDERAL AND STATE FINANCIAL REPORTS 

EXIITBIT K-5 

Amounts reported in the accompanying schedules may not necessarily agree with the amounts reported in the related 
federal and state financial reports due to timing differences between the District's fiscal year and grant program years. 

NOTE 5 OTHER INFORMATION 

Revenues and expenditures reported under the Food Distribution Program as non-cash assistance represent current year 
value received and current year distributions, respectively. TPAF Social Security contributions in the amount of 
$2, 114,515 represents the amount reimbursed by the State for the employer's share of social security contributions for 
TPAF members for the fiscal year ended June 30,2018. The amount reported as TPAF Pension System Contributions 
in the amount of$4,613,342, TPAF Post-Retirement Medical Benefits Contributions in the amount of$2,979,659 and 
TP AF Long-Term Disability Insurance in the amount of $4,865 represents the amount paid by the State on behalf of the 
District for the fiscal year ended June 30,2018. 

NOTE 6 ON-BEHALF PROGRAMS NOT SUBJECT TO STATE SINGLE AUDIT 

On-behalf State Programs for TPAF Pension, Post-Retirement Medical Benefits and Long-Tenn Disability Insurance 
Contributions are not subject to a State single audit and, therefore, are excluded from major program determination. 
The Schedule of State Financial Assistance provides a reconciliation of State financial assistance reported in the 
District's financial statements and the amount subject to State single audit and major program determination. 

NOTE 7 DE MINIMIS INDIRECT COST RATE 

The District has not elected to use the 10 percent de minimis indirect cost rate allowed under the Uniform Guidance. 
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BERGEN COUNTY SPECIAL SERVICES SCHOOL DISTRICT 
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

Part I- Summary of Auditor's Results 

Financial Statements 

Type of auditors' report issued on financial statements 

Internal control over financial reporting: 

I) Were any significant deficiencies over 
internal control identified? 

2) If applicable, were any such significant 
deficiencies considered to be material 
weakness( es )? 

Noncompliance material to basic financial 
statements noted? 

Federal Awards Section 

Internal Control over major programs: 

I) Material weakness(es) identified? 

2) Significant deficiencies identified that are not 
considered to be material weaknesses? 

Unmodified 

___ yes 

___ yes 

___ yes 

___ yes 

___ yes 

EXHIBITK-6 

X no 

X none reported 

X no 

X no 

X none reported 

Type of auditor's report issued on compliance for major programs: Unmodified 

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be reported 
in accordance with section .SIO(a) of U.S. Uniform Guidance? ___ yes X no 

Identification of major programs: 

CFDA Number(s) FAIN Number(s) Name of Federal Program or Clm 

93.778 1605NJ5MAP SEMI 

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between type A and type B programs: 750,000 

Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee? X yes ___ no 
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BERGEN COUNTY SPECIAL SERVICES SCHOOL DISTRICT 
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

Part I- Summary of Auditor's Results 

State Awards Section 

Internal Control over major programs: 

(1) Were any significant deficiencies in internal 
control over major programs identified? 

2) If applicable, were any such significant 
deficiencies considered to be material ' 
weakness( es )? 

Type of auditor's report issued on compliance for 
major programs 

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be reported 
in accordance with N.J. Circular Letter 15-08? 

Identification of major state programs: 

___ yes 

___ yes 

Unmodified 

EXHIBITK-6 

X no 

X none reported 

X no 

GMISNumber Name of State Program or Cluster 

18-495-034-5094-003 

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between 
Type A and Type B programs: 

Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee? 

$ 
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Reimbursed Social Security Contributions 

750,000 

X yes ___ no 



BERGEN COUNTY SPECIAL SERVICES SCHOOL DISTRICT 
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS (CONT'D) 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

Part 2 - Schedule of Financial Statement Findings 

EXHIBITK-7 

This section,identifies the significant deficiencies, material weaknesses, and instances of noncompliance 
related to the basic financial statements that are required to be reported in accordance with 
Chapter 5,]8 of Government Auditing Standards. 

THERE ARE NONE. 
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BERGEN COUNTY SPECIAL SERVICES SCHOOL DISTRICT 
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS (CONT'D) 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

Part 3- Schedule of Federal and State Award Findings and Questioned Costs 

EXHIBITK-7 

This section identifies the significant deficiencies, material weaknesses, and instances of noncompliance, 
including questioned costs, related to the audit of major federal and state programs, as required by U.S. 
Uniform Guidance and New Jersey OMB's Circular 15-08. 

CURRENT YEAR STATE AWARDS 

THERE ARE NONE 

CURRENT YEAR FEDERAL AWARDS 

THERE ARE NONE 
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BERGEN COUNTY SPECIAL SERVICES SCHOOL DISTRICT 
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR-YEAR AUDIT FINDINGS 

AND QUESTIONED COSTS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED .niNE 30, 2018 

This section identifies the status of prior-year findings related to the basic financial statements 
and federal and state awards that are required to be reported in accordance with Chapter 6.12 of 
Government Auditing Standards, U.S. Uniform Guidance and New Jersey OMB's 
Circular 15-08. 

STATUS OF PRIOR YEAR FINDINGS 

There were none. 
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